
 

 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Apologies for absence   
 

 

2 Minutes of meeting held on 13 January 2015  (Pages 3 - 7) 
 

 

3 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be 
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

4 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council 
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  This requirement is 
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.  
 

5 Part B - Developer Contributions from Small Sites  (Pages 8 - 13) 
 

 

6 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee  (Pages 14 - 16) 
 

 

7 14/01207/MOUT - Land At Manor Farm, Sherburn, Malton  (Pages 17 - 103) 
 

 

8 14/01073/MFUL - Gravel Pit Farm, Sand Hutton, Malton  (Pages 104 - 138) 
 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Jo Holmes/Karen Hood 

 
Extension 

 
310/386 

 
Date of Publication 

 
2 February 2015 

 
E Mail 

 
jo.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk; 
karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk 

 

 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Tuesday 10 February 2015 at 6.00 pm 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

9 14/01275/MFUL - Carr House Farm, Long Lane, Slingsby, Malton  (Pages 139 - 
146) 

 

 

10 14/01318/MFUL - Outbuildings East of Croome Dale Lane, East Lutton, Malton 
 (Pages 147 - 162) 

 

 

11 14/01335/MFUL - 27 Wood Street, Norton, Malton  (Pages 163 - 189) 
 

 

12 14/01397/MFUL - Black Bull Caravan Park, Malton Road, Pickering  (Pages 190 - 
202) 

 

 

13 14/01292/73A - Outbuildings At Ashtree House, High Street, Nawton, Helmsley 
 (Pages 203 - 214) 

 

 

14 14/01300/FUL - Wuthering Heights, 15 Main Street, Ebberston, Scarborough 
 (Pages 215 - 229) 

 

 

15 14/01398/FUL - 13 Commercial Street, Norton, Malton  (Pages 230 - 245) 
 

 

16 TPO Appeals Working Party  (Page 246) 
 

 

17 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 

18 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.  (Pages 247 - 254) 
 

 

19 Update on Appeal Decisions   
 

 



 

Planning Committee 1 Tuesday 13 January 2015 

 
 

 

Planning Committee 
 
Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
Tuesday 13 January 2015 
 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Mrs Burr MBE, Cussons (Substitute), Mrs Frank (Vice-Chairman), 
Mrs Goodrick, Hope, Richardson, Wainwright (Substitute), Windress (Chairman) and 
Woodward 
 
Substitutes: Councillor D Cussons (for Councillor Mrs J E Sanderson) and Councillor CR 
Wainwright (for Councillor B Maud) 
 
 
In Attendance 

 
Jo Holmes, Gary Housden, Jill Thompson and Anthony Winship 
 
 
Minutes 

 
151 Apologies for absence 

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Mrs Sanderson and Councillors Maud 
and Hicks. 
 

152 Minutes of meeting held on 16 December 2014 
 

Decision 
 

That the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 16 December 2014 be 
approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
[For 6   Against 0   Abstain 1] 
 

 
 

153 Urgent Business 
 
There was no urgent business.  
 

154 Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor   Application 
Hope    7,8,9,12 
Goodrick   7 
Frank    7 
Burr    7 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



 
 
 

 

Planning Committee 2 Tuesday 13 January 2015 

 
 

Richardson   7 
Windress   7 
 

155 Part B - Developer Contributions from Small Sites 
 

Decision 
 

DEFERRED –  
 
[For 9   Against 0   Abstain 0] 
 

 
 

156 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee 
 
The Head of Planning & Housing submitted a list (previously circulated) of the 
applications for planning permission with recommendations there on.  
 

157 14/00947/MFUL - ATS Euromaster, 25-27 Commercial Street, Norton 
 
14/00947/MFUL - Erection of 37no. one bedroom apartments. 20no. two 
bedroom apartments, 5no. three bedroom dwellings with undercroft parking, 
private and communal amenity areas, landscaping, alteration to existing 
vehicular access and erection of street front commercial unit with one bed 
studio above. 
 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended and 
completion of S106 Legal Agreement. 
 
[For 7   Against 1   Abstain 0] 
    

 
 
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Hope, Mrs 
Goodrick, Mrs Frank, Richardson and Windress declared a personal non 
pecuniary but not prejudicial interest. Councillor Mrs Burr declared a disclosable 
pecuniary interest and left the room. 
 

158 14/00960/FUL - Hutton Brothers Car Sales, Railway Street, Slingsby 
 
14/00960/FUL - Change of use and alteration of garage/showroom to form 1no. 
five bedroom dwelling with attached double garage and amenity area and 1no. 
two bedroom dwelling with detached double garage and amenity area to include 
alteration to existing vehicular access, formation of access road to The 
Bungalow and front boundary wall with metal railings. 
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

Planning Committee 3 Tuesday 13 January 2015 

 
 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[For 9   Against 0   Abstain 0] 
 

 
 
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Hope declared a 
personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest. 
 

159 14/01083/FUL - Land Adj Rose Cottage, Goose Track Lane, West Lilling 
 
14/01083/FUL - Erection of a four bedroom dwelling and formation of 1no. 
parking space. 
 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[For 9   Against 0   Abstain 0] 
 

 
 
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Hope declared a 
personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest. 
 

160 14/01111/FUL - Land At 6 Parliament Street, Norton 
 
14/01111/FUL - Erection of a four bedroom dwelling with 2no. parking spaces 
and vehicular access. 
 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[For 9   Against 0   Abstain 0] 
 

 
 

161 14/01228/HOUSE - Buckle Yeat, Pottergate, Helmsley 
 
14/01228/HOUSE - Replacement of 10 no. timber windows with double glazed 
PVCU windows (5 no. sliding sash and 5 no. casement). 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

Planning Committee 4 Tuesday 13 January 2015 

 
 

 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[For 9   Against 0   Abstain 0] 
 

 
 

162 14/01293/73A - Steam and Moorland Garden Centre, Malton Road, 
Pickering 
 
14/01293/73A - Variation of condition no.16 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 
09.12.2011- the removal of Drawing Nos. C834-001, C834-002 and C834-003 
and replacement by Drawing Nos. 2225-201 Proposed Plans and section and 
2225-202 Proposed Elevations-amendments to building scale and elevation 
proportions. 
 

Decision 
 

Application Withdrawn Prior To Committee 
 

 
 

163 14/01295/73A - Land At High Barn Farm, Green Lane, West Lutton 
 
14/01295/73A - Variation of plans Condition (i) as added by non-material 
amendment 14/01205/AMEND dated 20.11.2014 to refusal 13/00699/FUL 
dated 27.11.2013 as allowed by Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/A/14/2211925 dated 
25.09.2014 to allow substitution of plan "Turbine detail dwg NWA-30m" by plan 
"Figure 1.01-Turbine Elevation Plan"- increase in tip height of turbine by 
2.939m. 
 

Decision 
 

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended. 
 
[For 7   Against 1   Abstain 1] 
  

 
164 14/01207/MOUT - Land At Manor Farm, Sherburn 

 
14/01207/MOUT - Demolition of 1 no. existing cow shed, erection of up to 73 
no. residential dwellings (including up to 35% affordable housing), structural 
planting and landscaping, informal public open space, childrens play area, 
surface water attenuation, a vehicular access point from Sked Dale road and 
associated  ancillary works (site area 3.16ha). 
 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

Planning Committee 5 Tuesday 13 January 2015 

 
 

Decision 
 

SITE VISIT 
 
[For 3   Against 0   Abstain 6] 
 

 
 

165 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent. 
 
There was no urgent business. 
 

166 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers. 
 
The Head of Planning & Housing submitted for information (previously 
circulated) which gave details of the applications determined by the Head of 
Planning & Housing in accordance with the scheme of Delegated Decisions. 
 

Page 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PART B:   RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL  
 
REPORT TO:   PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    10 FEBRUARY 2015 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF PLANNING AND HOUSING 
    GARY HOUSDEN 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS FROM SMALL SITES 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 For Members to consider the implications of a recent Ministerial Statement to 

Parliament and changes to the national Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) and to 
subsequently agree this Council’s position. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 That Council resolves: 
 

(i) Not to seek financial contributions from small residential sites through the 
planning process towards affordable housing on sites of five dwellings or less 
under Policy SP3 of the Ryedale Plan 
 

(ii) To continue to negotiate the on-site provision of affordable housing in line with 
Policy SP3 of the Ryedale Plan with the exception that affordable housing 
contributions will not be sought from sites of 10 dwellings or less and which 
have a maximum combined gross floorspace of no more than 1,000square 
metres in Malton, Norton and Pickering 

  
(iii)  To continue to negotiate the on-site provision of affordable housing in line 

with SP3 of the Ryedale Plan with the exception that on sites of between six 
and ten dwellings, in parishes outside of Malton, Norton and Pickering, 
financial contributions will be sought in lieu of the existing on-site policy 
requirement and that financial contributions of an equivalent of 40% of 
provision will be sought on such sites in west and south west Ryedale 

 
(vi) Not to seek financial contributions towards open space provision from sites of 

ten dwellings or less 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 8



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

(vii) To authorise the Head of Planning and Housing to approve the planning 
applications listed in Paragraph 6.13 without the completion of the Section 
106 agreements specified and not to seek affordable and open space 
contributions from any further applications on relevant small sites which are 
due to be determined in the interim. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Ministerial Statement presents a significant clarification of national planning 

policy in respect of pooled financial developer contributions from small sites. This 
Council has Development Plan policies which seek to secure financial contributions 
from small sites towards affordable housing and open space. It is important that 
members are aware of the implications of the recent change and that consequently, 
the Council clarifies its position in relation to the implementation of these policies. 

 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 The ministerial statement and change to the PPG are a significant material planning 

consideration. It is considered that significant weight needs to be given to this in the 
decision making process. Failure to do so would lead to an increase in planning 
appeals and increase the risk of costs being awarded against the authority in any 
appeal situation. 

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 This report specifically relates to Policies SP3 (Affordable Housing) and SP11 

(Community Facilities and Services) of the Ryedale Plan. Although Policy SP22 of 
the Ryedale Plan covers Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the 
Community Infrastructure Levy, it is generic and covers key principles. It is not 
specific to contributions from small sites. 

 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
 Background 
 
6.1 The coalition government is committed to freeing up the planning system, supporting 

growth and increasing housing supply. The recent ministerial statement and changes 
to the PPG are aimed at supporting small-scale developers and helping people to get 
the home they want by reducing what the government describes as ‘disproportionate 
burdens’ on developer contributions. Following a government consultation in March 
2014, the ministerial statement confirms that: 

 

• For sites of 10 units or less and which have a maximum combined gross floorspace 
of 1,000 square metres, affordable housing and tariff style contributions should not 
be sought 

 

• In designated rural areas (under Section 157 of the Housing Act 1985), authorities 
may choose to implement a lower threshold of five units or less, beneath which 
affordable housing and tariff style contributions should not be sought. If this threshold 
is implemented then affordable housing and tariff contributions on developments of 
between 6-10 units should be sought as a financial payment only and only be 
commuted until after the completion of units within the development 

 

Page 9



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

• Affordable housing and tariff style contributions should not be sought in relation to 
residential annexes and extensions 

 
6.2 Members are aware that the recently adopted Ryedale Plan- Local Plan Strategy 

(adopted on the 5th September 2013) specifically seeks to secure the following 
contributions from residential development sites: 

 
 SP3: In the Market Towns and Service Villages 
 

• Pro-rated financial contributions from all residential development below the threshold 
of 5 dwellings/ 0.2ha  

• 35% of dwellings on-site to be affordable on sites of 5 dwellings/ 0.2ha (with a 
financial contribution equivalent to a further 5% of provision in west and south west 
Ryedale) 

  
 SP11: Financial contributions towards open space provision 
 
6.3 Members are aware that outside of the Market Towns and Service Villages, where a 

Local Needs Occupancy condition is applied to new dwellings, affordable housing 
contributions are not sought under SP3. 

 
 Implications for the implementation of the Ryedale Plan and the decision 

making process 
 
6.4 Policies SP3 and SP11 form part of the adopted development plan. Members are 

aware that Local Planning Authorities are required to make decisions in accordance 
with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise. Officers 
consider this recent clarification/change in national policy to be a significant material 
consideration which in effect, outweighs the provisions of the development plan in 
respect of those policies that seek to secure financial contributions from smaller 
residential development sites. 

 
6.5 The changes have met with some consternation from a number of Authorities, 

particularly rural authorities with acute affordable housing need. There is a possibility 
that Authorities may seek to challenge the Government on this issue and the 
consultation undertaken to justify the policy change. Additionally, some have 
expressed the view that as the Government has made these changes to the practice 
guidance rather than the National Planning Policy Framework itself that it is 
questionable about whether there has been a change in national policy. It is 
considered that the PPG is designed to be used to in conjunction with the NPPF and 
has the effect of clarifying the intent of national policy and the position in terms of 
interpreting and implementing national policy. For this reason, together with the fact 
that they have been introduced through a Ministerial Statement, Officers are 
confident that for all intents and purposes these changes have the effect of clarifying 
national planning policy. Consequently, elements of SP3 and SP11 are now 
inconsistent with national policy. 

 
6.6  Ryedale receives a steady stream of applications to which this national policy change 

would apply. For this reason, it is considered important that the Council clarifies its 
position in relation to this matter. In essence, the Council has two options. It could 
selectively review the development plan and bring policies in line with national policy 
or, alternatively it can recognise the implications of national policy and formally agree 
a position to be applied through the decision making process.  

Page 10



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

 
6.7 It is emphasised that officers do not consider a ‘do nothing’ scenario to be realistic or 

appropriate. It is considered that the primacy which is afforded to the development 
plan can only remain intact for as long as its policies reflect current national policy. A 
good test to apply in such circumstances would be to consider whether current 
development plan policies would be found to be sound if examined against current 
national policy.  

 
6.8 It is inevitable that national policy changes will occur over the life of a development 

plan. Given the complexity, cost and length of time involved in the plan making 
process, any decision to review a plan requires careful consideration. It is considered 
that in this instance, the national policy changes do not warrant a review of the plan. 
They are limited in the extent to which they affect the Plan as a whole. Additionally, 
this may be an area of national policy which may be subject to further change or 
revision in the future. 

 
6.9 As an alternative, it is considered that Council could formally resolve to acknowledge 

the implications of these national policy changes and to agree a position in terms of 
the implementation of Policies SP3 and SP11. These policies would not be formally 
changed but Council would resolve to implement them in a different way, having 
regard to national policy.  

 
6.10 The impact of the national changes on Policy SP11 is relatively limited. Although 

financial contributions towards open space from all residential development, the 
policy is designed to operate in conjunction with the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
Once CIL is in place, it would be the mechanism by which developers contribute to 
off-site open space provision. 

 
6.11 Most of Ryedale (with the exception of Malton, Norton and Pickering) is a designated 

rural area under the Housing Act 1985 and as such, the national policy changes 
would support the authority seeking to secure financial contributions for sites of 
between 6-10 dwellings (as oppose to the current position where on-site provision is 
sought on sites of 5 or more). The authority would no longer be able to secure 
affordable housing contributions from sites of 5 dwellings or less. The provisions of 
SP3 to seek on-site affordable housing provision on larger sites would continue to 
apply. 

 
6.12 A less straightforward element of SP3 relates to the differential policy target which 

applies across the District. Policy SP3, in effect seeks a 40% affordable housing 
contribution in west and south west Ryedale which is split in terms of on-site 
provision and a financial contribution. It is considered that this should be applied as a 
40% financial contribution from sites of between 6-10 houses in order to reflect 
national policy. 

 
6.13 There is some risk that the Council will be accused of amending its affordable 

housing policy out with the plan making process. However the suggested way 
forward is less onerous on developers and landowners than current local policy which 
itself has been recently justified in terms of housing need and development viability. 
Additional, the approach would only bring the implementation of the existing 
development plan policy in line with national policy. For this reason, this risk is 
considered to be relatively low.  

 
 

Page 11



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

Implications for planning applications pending Section 106 agreements  
 
6.14 Members should be aware that there are a number of planning applications relating 

to small residential sites which are awaiting the completion of Section 106 
agreements. These include a combination of applications which have been 
considered by the Planning Committee and those which fall under the scheme of 
delegation. They are as follows: 

 
 

Application Section 106 Contribution 
14/00983/FUL. Land east of Ivy Cottage, 
Main Street, Whitwell-on-the Hill 

Open Space 

14/00501/FUL. 47-49 St. Hildas Street, 
Sherburn 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

14/00822/FUL. Norton Lodge, 109 
Beverley Road, Norton 

Open Space 

14/00814/FUL. Aucklands Garage, Main 
Street, Staxton 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

14/00703/FUL. Land Adj Rose Cottage, 
Main Street, Acklam 

Open Space 

14/00392/FUL. West Nook Cottage, 98 
Scarborough Road, Norton 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

13/01087/FUL. Woodyard Barns, Ruffin 
Lane, Eddlethorpe 

Open Space 

14/00051/FUL.Barns to rear of Ford View, 
Brookside, Hovingham 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

14/00609/FUL. Land Adj to the Meadows, 
Back Lane South, Middleton 

Open Space 

13/00728/FUL. The Croft, Main Street, 
Welburn 

Open Space 

13/01425/FUL. Land to rear of 43 
Scarborough Road, Rillington 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

13/00650/FUL.Land to rear of 44 
Scarborough Road, Rillington 

Affordable Housing 

14/00584/FUL. Shotton Hall, Oliver Lane, 
Great Habton 

Open Space 

14/00585/FUL. Shotton Hall, Oliver Lane, 
Great Habton 

Open Space 

14/00983/FUL. Land East of Ivy Cottage, 
Main Street, Whitwell on the Hill 

Open Space 

14/00522/FUL. Land at Middlecave 
Lodge, Middlecave Road, Malton 

Open Space 
Affordable Housing 

 
6.15 This report seeks the authority to determine/issue the decision notices for these 

applications without the section 106 contributions. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
The national policy change has undoubted implications for Policies SP3 and 
SP11 of the Ryedale Plan and if appropriate weight is not given to this, this will 
give rise to additional planning appeals and potential costs on appeal. 

Page 12



PLANNING COMMITTEE  10 FEBRUARY 2015 
  
 

 

 
b) Legal 

The national policy change is a significant material consideration which has 
implications for the weight which can be afforded to relevant development plan 
policies. 

 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
Under the approach less financial contributions will be sought towards affordable 
housing provision. However, Members are reminded that the Ryedale Plan does 
not rely on small residential sites to deliver significant contributions to affordable 
housing or to make significant contributions to housing land supply.  

 
8.0 NEXT STEPS  
 
8.1 Officers will prepare some text to clarify the Council’s response to the Government’s 

changes and to clarify the implementation of Policies SP3 and SP11, which will be 
place on the Ryedale Plan pages of the web-site. 

 
 
Gary Housden 
Head of Planning and Housing 
 
Author:  Jill Thompson, Forward Planning Manager 
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 327 
E-Mail Address: jill.thompson@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 

Written ministerial statement to Parliament by Brandon Lewis MP on support for 
small-scale developers, custom and self-builders. Delivered on 28 November 2014. 
First published 1 December 2014. (DCLG) 
 
Planning Practice Guidance. Planning Obligations. Paragraph 012 

 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/small-scale-developers 
 
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/revisions/23b/012 
 
Paper copy available in RDC Members Room 

Page 13



� �����������	
��
��
��������
��
������
�	�����
�������


� ��������
���������
�
 ���������


� �


���������� !
� "� �����������	
�

���������� !
	��#"� ������������������������������������������� ��� � �

��$ � %��"� !���� � ����"�����#��$ �� �%�&�'�����(����&� ����"��)�����*���#���� ���� �� �
� �'��� �%��+ �&��� �%��)����*,-�""����������� �%.(�����&�����)��� �%���� �
� ����&) �%(� �"�����)��� &��)����)&�(�&� �������)�/���(����"&��'���� �
� ������ ��(��0�� &����&&����)� ���"���������!�������������& ���� � �
� �& ���/�'�����+� ������*#�1�.�

� &


���������� !
� "� �������*���	��

���������� !
	��#"� 2�0���3 � ���������4��������������������� �

��$ � %��"� 5������ ����"�������� &�� %��� ������&��� �����������)�'���)������� �
�  �&�����*���#�����(��& ���/�����&�����(�� �%��&��)������ %����������%�� �
� �%����+������ �� ����"�))� &� �����"��������6���	��)��0 ����/� �
� ���� ����.�

� '


���������� !
� "� �������,���	��

���������� !
	��#"� 7���4������������%������� �%��/���������1����	� �

��$ � %��"� 8��&� ����"���)�&�������� �� �%�"���&��� ���������� 0 �������'��������%���"� �
� %� &��������&� ���/�"����������/�����))� &������%������)��)���� �
� %� &����������#�

� ��


���������� !
� "� �����*�9���	��

���������� !
	��#"� ����� �� �%��8����"�7������!�������8���������������������������� ��� � �

��$ � %��"� 8��&� ����"�*���#��)���"�������&������� �� �%���������#��)���� �������'����� �
� ��%������' ������&� ����"��$���� �������$ �� �%��)���"�������&������� �� �%� �
� "����' �%������ � ����"�����#��$ �� �%�%� &��������� �� �%��+������)�&� 0�� �
� ))� &� ��.�

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



� �����������	
��
��
��������
��
������
�	�����
�������


� ��������
���������
�
 ���������


� ��


���������� !
� "� �����**,���	��

���������� !
	��#"� ���:������������������������������������ ��� � �

��$ � %��"� 8��&� ����"����&���"�����#������������������#�����������)����������� �
� ���&���"�,���#��������������*���#�����������)��������"����' �%������ � ���
� � �"��$ �� �%�%�%���������� �� �%����%������' ���"���� ����"�0�� &����&&���(� �
� �����#�)�� �%��)&��(�&���������"��������������� � ��������#�)�� �%� �
� �)&��"����6�:����������#�

� ��


���������� !
� "� �����*6����	��

���������� !
	��#"� ;�&��;����7�0��3��� � ������<���3 &��� �%������������� ������9�98��

��$ � %��"� 7��%���"������"�%�������"�������� � �%��"��9��#����� �%�&�0��(�1��#� �
� ����������� �%�&�0�������9��#�&�) �%�) �&����+������)�&� 0��))� &� ��� �
� �����%��� �������)����������� ���� ��� ��.#�

� �(


���������� !
� "� ������6���*��

���������� !
	��#"� ����� �� �%�������������4�����4 %����������'����4������/���1���

��

��$ � %��"� =� � ����"�7��� � �������/���)�&�������"���' �%�<�"����&���1����*� �
� ����������;��/���' �%���#�3���,1��*(�=� � ����"�7��� � �������/� �
� ��)�&�������"���' �%��1����*�����������;��/���' �%�����3���,1��*����
� � 3���,1�������=� � ����"�7��� � ����*����� �������"����' �%�))��0��� �
� )��+�.>���' �%����#��1�����������������(�3���,1���(�3���,1������� �
� 3���,1��*���������������������4��������������0� ��#�

� �)


���������� !
� "� �����*����	��

���������� !
	��#"� :����� �%�4� %�����,�� ���������8����������&������%�������������� ��� �
� ���*�6�<� �

��$ � %��"� 7��%���"������"��'��� �%������+7*.������ $��������"��'��� �%�����(�����/� �
� +;�.������� ��+��.�+������)�&� 0��))� &� ��.�?�
����/�(�
�����/����� �
� �����/�����/#�

Page 15



� �����������	
��
��
��������
��
������
�	�����
�������


� ��������
���������
�
 ���������


� ��


���������� !
� "� �����*69��	��

���������� !
	��#"� �*�7�����& ���������������������������������� ��������64@� �

��$ � %��"� 7��%���"������������� ����"�"�������"" &�����"����������������'��� �%(���� �
�  �&������� &� �%��)��"����)�"�������� ������ ����"����#�0��� &���� � �%����� �
� �  �����' ���'�����"�����������������&�������#�

Page 16



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

����������������	������

����������	

������
�

���������	�����
���	��������
�������������	

������

�
�������������������������	���������	�����
����������	������
�������
�

�
�

������������� ��
�  !"#$�"%&��%�� ��������������

�$�"'(�� �����	����
�������	�����

�  &)��* ��� �	������ !!���
�������
"���
�  !"#$&��� #�
$%
��&�'���!%�����(�%���$�)����*%%
��	����+�

��% %'$!�� &�%���������,�����-� �.�����/���0����$1� ����������,�	!�����2���-� ����$����
��

$0�����/�� )����	$��/�	!� ���23�
,,��$
������	���/+1� ���	��	�
��!�
����/�
�$�
�
�$��
!��/1� ��,��%
��!	������!��� �!
��1� ����$�����!�
��
��
1� �	�,
���0
����


����	
����1� 
�'����	�
�� 
������ !����� ,��%� �4�$� &
��� ��
$� 
�$� 
�����
��$��


�����
���0��4��)�����
��
�2-�5�
+�
�%#$�"%&�� (
�$� ���
�����
�%������	����
�����6�����7��4�������

�

�+"'��$�"%&��$���� ���6�'�%��������� ,-.�����/ ��0 "�*��$����8�����	
�������
�$'��	11"#����  �
��9	����� �0��� *.����5�

�

�

�	��������	����
�

�"+(2$*'��+�&#*�3���4'5� 6����"�������
��'�$"&$�!���!$#�'���$��3�%�/'("�� ����$5� 6����"�������

�$&4��'���!$&&"&+� :���%%��$����$������
�%��(��%�/'("����4�#$�"%&����(%�"�*� �������	��������	/���

��"!4"&+��%&'��6$�"%&�	11"#��� 6����"�������

�%�&��*'"4��	11"#��� 6�� ��"������� �	�"���� ��� %���/
����� 
�$� ���
���%����
0��4��

�����7��$&4'#$ ��	11"#��� 6����"��������

�&6"�%&��&�$!���$!�(�	11"#��� ����������
���$������������'����
��#($�%!%+*���#�"%&�  $'����� �	�%��������,�;�����������%���,�<�'����/
�����


�$� ��� �
���� �	�� ���
�� ��������/� 
�$� 
� 9�/�� :����	�����

/��!�����
���	�'��-�
�%�'"&+����6"#�'� ��%%����������'�$���/
�$��/���	�����!���

�$�"'(��%�&#"!� �	!!����'���	��0������%�����������

�"+(2$*'��%��(��%�/'("��� :���%%��$�����$�������
�$!��	1��"#/��"&+��&���&$!���$"&$+���%$�4'� 6����"�����������%%��$����$������

�

�
��"+(�%�����' %&'�'��� ��� ��  $
%���1��� =� ����  � (�0��1����  � ��

9��$�0����1��������
��	�$
��1�
�	6��$!!��0 "�*��$���� �5�>
�	
�������

�

�

����� �
�
����
!!���
�����������������
�/	�
�������
!��%�
�	���/��?�%����0�$���
�������
�/����������%����$�!���
�$�


!!��.�%
����� ��'���� 
�� 
��
� %�
�	���/� 2-�5�����
���-����� ����� ��� 	��$� ,��� 
/���	��	��1� ����	$��/�

/�
@��/� �
�$�
�$�!
����,� 
���.�����/�,
�%���
$-����� ����� ��� ���
��$��	���$������$�'���!%���� ��%�����,�
�����	��-��

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

��� ���� ��	��� ��� 
�
���� �
�$1� 0���� �4�$� &
��� :�
$� �	����/� 
���/� ���� 0������� ��	�$
��� 
�$� ,
�%�
�	��$��/�����
��$���������������
����,�����
!!���
���������-����� 5��)�+��	���
���/����������������	�$
���

0����
��
�/����$	����
�������)A��/�!
�+�
�$�
��
�/���,��	��	��$��/��)�	������������/����'����$��������$
��


���%%�$
����+�
�����
��$�0������������
�%�)#�
$���������$+����������!!��������$���,�������
$-��������
�
������
�����
%�0����(�0�����1�
�����$����
��!��!�����
�$��	��	��$��/����������
��������$�-���������������

���������	����
��������$���,������������
$����
���	�������	/�������	��-��
�

���������
���'����$�,,��������,�
!!��.�%
�����%�
���������������������1�0����������	��B0���������$������/�

������/�����!
���
�$����������B�
��������$������/�������0����!
����,���������-�����!��!���$�
!!���
����������
������
��$�0����������$�C�����1���!��������/�������0�������4��,�,���$��/�,��%�
�����	���-�������������
����

���
��$�0������
��
��
��,�4��0��
���
����/��
���%!���
���-�

�

�	�	�����
�

�	������!�
����/�!��%������������	/���,�������$�%���������,�����-��.�����/���0����$1�����������,��2���-��
����$����
��$0�����/�� )����	$��/�	!� ���23�
,,��$
������	���/+1� ���	��	�
��!�
����/�
�$� �
�$��
!��/1�

��,��%
��!	������!��� �!
��1�����$���D��!�
��
��
1� �	�,
���0
���� 
����	
����1� 
�'����	�
�� 
������!�����

,��%��4�$�&
�����
$�
�$�
�����
��$�
�����
���0��4�-�
�

 ���������
/�������
��������������������$���$-�����
���������!��!���$��������������0���������$���,����������
,��%��4�$�&
���:�
$-� ���
%�0��4���
���
��������	�%����$���
����$��
������0��2�$0�����/����	�$����


���%%�$
��$������������-�

�
����,����0��/�$��	%������
'��������	�%����$�0��������!��!��
��
�$�
���
'
��
�������'��0�������E�

�

�� &���/��
�$� ��������
��%����

�� ��
����/���
��%����

��  ���
����/����
��%�����

�� ��
'�����
��

�� ��
��!���� �����%����

�� ����$�:��4� �����%����
�$��	�,
���;
����&�
��
/�����
��/��

�� 6����� �����%����

�� ��
��%�����,���%%	�����<�'��'�%����

�� #��	�$����$��������!����

�� *����/��
�$�;��$��,����!����

�� ��
%�0��4���
��

�� (
�$��
!��
�$�F��	
��<%!
��� �����%����

��  ������	��	�
�� �����%����

��  ���G	
����� �����%����

�� H	��� �9����
/����
��%����

�� ������ ����

��  ,,��$
����9�	���/���
��%����

�� �	��
��
�������:�!����

�� ������B�*����%����	��
��
���������
��%����

�� ��!�/�
!���
���	�'���
�

�����
!!���
������
������� �������$�����,,������
�$� ����
�������$����%���$���
�� ����!��!��
��$��������

�������	���I*�'����%���
�� �����%����<%!
��J�$�'���!%���-��
�

����	���
�

������������$������������'
���!�
����/������������
���/���������
!!���
���������-��

�

�

Page 18



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

�	������
�

6
����
���������#	�$
�����

�
6
����
����
����/����������
%�0��4������)6���+��

6
����
����
����/��������#	�$
��������1�)6��#+�
�

(��
����
����/����
��/�K�
$�!��$����!��%�������2�

�
�����������B�#����
��(��
������,�&�'���!%����
�$�������%����9���
�����

�����������B�&���'����
�$�&������	������,�6�0�9�	���/�

���������2�B� ,,��$
����9�	���/�
�����������B���!��
�$���.��,�6�0�9�	���/�

������������B���%%	������
����� ����
�$����'�����

����������2�B�(
�$��
!���
������������B�H��$�'�������

�����������B�#�����<�,�
���	��	���6��0��4��

����������5�B�&���/��
������������B��
�
/��/� ���G	
����1�(
�$�
�$�;
����:���	�����

����������?�B�:���0
����
�$�(�0��
�����*���/��
����������8�B�����	%!��������,
'�	���,��	��
��
����$�'���!%����

������������B�#�������&�'���!%�����
�
/�%����<��	���

������������B���
����/�����/
�����1�&�'���!����������	������
�$�������%%	�����<�,�
���	��	���(�'��
�����	����
�������
��

�

����������
�

����%
��������$��
������������
�������������
!!���
�����
��E�

�

�� ����!�����!����,�����!��!���$�$�'���!%���K�

�� ;������������������	�$�
���%%�$
����2�$0�����/�������������
��
���!�
����,��%�0������/
�$����
������
%�0��4���
�K�

�� ;�����������!��!���$�$0�����/����	�$��
'��
� �
���,
������ ��'����,� ����$����
�� 
%������0����
!
����	�
����/
�$����!������
��������
�$�$���	��
���K�

�� ;�����������!��!���$�$�'���!%������	�$��
'��
��
$'������,,����	!�������
%�������,�
$"�����/�
!��!������K�

�� 9�/�0
���
,���K�

�� <%!
���	!���������

��  ,,��$
����9�	���/K�

�� &�
��
/�K�

�� <%!
���	!���������
�
������,������	���	�$��/�
��
K�

�� (
�$��
!��/�

�� ��������$��!�����K�

�� �������
��/��	�$�����
%��
����K�

�� ����!������
���%!
����,�����!��!��
���	!���
���
����/�K�

�� <%!
���	!�������������/��,������$��	��$��/�K�

�� �	������!����!
��K�
�$�

�� &�'���!����������	�����-�
�

����� 
!!���
����� ��� 
� I�
"��J� 
!!���
����� 
�$� ��� 
����$
���� 0���� ���� ��	����J�� ����%�� �,� �,,�����
&���/
������
��������$����%���$����������
����/���%%�����-��

Page 19



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

������!����,�$�'���!%����
����
/���	��	�
���	��$��/�!��!���$� ,���$�%�������� ��� 
�%�$�����	��$��/1� ��
�� �	����������	����!�/�-�

��������������"��������������$�%�������-�

�
���� 
$�!��$� (��
����
����/� ���
��/�� ��� �
��$� ���
� ����$����
�� ���
��/�� 0����� ���4�� ��� ,��	�� ��0�

����$����
��$�'���!%���� ��� �	��
��
���� ������%�������%!�����/����� ,�	��%
�4�����0���
�$����� �������$�
I���'���� '���
/��J-� �����	��� ��� $���/�
��$� 
�� 
� I���'���� '���
/�J� 
�$� 
� �	��
��
���� ������%���� ��� ����

&�������-�����'���
/��
�����
��/��$�!	�������
��!�������4�1�
�'���
/��������1�
��	�����9�	��1�
�'���
/�����!�


�$�������,,���1�
�$�
��
�/��
����
��$��%!���%���������0����
!!��.�%
��������%!������-�;����� �����
�����������
��$��	���$������$�'���!%������%�����,������	��1�����(��
����
�����
��/������/��������
��������

0���������'��0�$�
��!
����,����������
����
�����0��4-����������0�	�$�
�������0������0
�4��/�$���
������,�

����'���
/�����'�����
�$��%!���%�����!!���	�������$�������$�
��'�-�
�

�
�
-��8��,�6������
���E�

�
I9�	���/�
!!���
���������	�$���������$���$�������������.���,�����!���	%!��������,
'�	���,��	��
��
����

$�'���!%���-�:���'
���!�������� ,������� �	!!����,���	���/� ���	�$�������������$���$�	!B��B$
��� �,�����

���
��!�
����/�
	���������
�����$�%�����
���
�,�'�B��
���	!!����,�$���'��
������	���/������-J�
�

������	�����$���������	���������
'��
����
���	!!����,���	���/�)2-�����
����,���	���/��	!!���
��
���5�
&���%��������+-������,���� ���
����$
����0����!
�
-��8��,�6���1�����!��!��
��%	�����������$���$�


/
�����!
�
-�����,�6���-�

�
�
�
-������
���E��

�

����������	
�����������������	����

�� ����������	�	����	������������������

�����������	��	�	����	���������������	��������

�� ��	�	� ��	� �	�	����	������ ��� ���	� � ���	� ���� �	�	���� ����
�	����	� �����!� "���	 � �������
�������	����������	����

� ��������	��	� ����
����!������ ��������� ����!�
���������	��������������	���� ��	��		!��� �
� ��	����	��	�����������	�����
�	���������!���	��������	����������	�����

� ��#�	
�!�
�����
�	������	�����	��������
��	��	�	����	����������	��	����
�	��$�

�
<��������
��������������)&���'����
�$�&������	������,���0���	���/+��,�����(��
����
����/����
��/���������

!�����!
��!���������
���/������	���/��	!!���
�$�	�$����������%���,�!
�
-��8��
�������������$���$�I�	���,�

$
��J-�<���$���
���1���������������4�����!��'�$��
��
$$�����
��2���$0�����/���'�������!�
��!����$�0������
���'����'���
/����	���
�������	��-�������	���������	��������0��4��/��������9�	���/�(
�$� ����
�����1�

0����� �� � ������� 
!!��!��
������!��B"	$/�-�9�0�'��1� ���'��0��,����� ����J�� ���
�����
�$�
������������� ��� ���

/����
���������$���$������������������0�����������	���0����������������-�����
��
�0����������������%��
���,��������
�����������������������0���������
������
������2���$0�����/�����������
��$�������'����F���
/���


����������%
�����
��������1���
��
���0���������
$"
��������'���
/��������%������%����
�$�$������	��$�
��,
��
��
!��������
%��/���
�������'���
/��-� ����%�����0�������
0
��������
!!���
�����!��!�����
!!��.�%
�����

�3��,��������
��!��'������,������'����'���
/����������'���
/�-�9�0�'��1������$����/���
���������$��%�$�

�	���,�$
������!
�
-�����,�6���������������$���$���
��������
����,�����$�'���!%����!��!���$���������������
�0�� 
� ��
���� ,��� ��,	�
�� ��� ����� �	�%������-� �����'��1� �	��� ��
����,� $�'���!%�����
�� ��� �
'��
�

��/��,��
��� 
�$�$�%�����
�����
�%-� <�� ���	�$�
�����������$�
������
������������� )#����
��(��
������,�

��0�$�'���!%����
�$� ������%��������
����+�
�$�����������8� )!���	%!����� ��� ,
'�	���,� �	��
��
����
$�'���!%���+� 
��� ������ �����$���$� ��� ��� ����'
��� 
���/� 0���� 6���� 
�$� 6��#-����� !��!��
�� ��� ����

�����$���$������� ������,�����0����������������������������8-�����!��!��
�� ��� 
�������� �����$���$� ���

�����
�������
�
-���,�6���1�0����� ���4����� �����������0� ����$����
��$�'���!%���� ��� ����
��$��!���
��	������$�����
�����1����
	�����������������������
��$��	��0�������
��$���������	��� �,��%��,������.�����/�

'���
/�-� �������������'
���!
�
/�
!����,�6�������4��������	�
/���	��
��
��������$����
��$�'���!%�������
���
�������	���
�������	��-��

�

�

Page 20



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

<��'��0��,�����
��'�1���/������0�������� �	��
��
���� ���
������,����� ����1�����!�����!����,� ����$����
��
$�'���!%������������������������$���$�������
���!�
���-����������	�"�������
����%!
����
�����
��$�0����

����!��!��
����
��
��������$���$�����
	���I��/��,��
��J�
�$�I$�%�����
���J��
�%����
����$
����0����!
�
-�

��1�0�����0�������
$$�����$�����0- �
�

;������������������	�$�
���%%�$
����2�$0�����/����������0������/
�$����������
%�0��4���
��
�

 ���
%�0��4���
���
��������	�%����$�0����������$��
��'��
�$��.!�
������0������������	�$����$�'���!�$�

,���	!�����2�$0�����/�-�������
�����
���%!
���$����
�&���/��
�$� ��������
��%����0������
��
!!�
���$�
����!��!��
��� 
/
����� ���� H	��$��/� ,���(�,����� �������
� )H,(+� 
�� $�'���$� ��� � H*-����� ��$��
��'��

��
%�0��4���
�� ,�
�	����
� ��/����� ����
�/	�
�� ��
$������%1���,�����'���,����� ����
�/	�
�� ��
!���,�����


!!���
���������-�������
����0���	�B$�B�
�����������
��������$�����%%��/�,��%�����%
�������
�/	�
�����!-�
����$���/�������� �����!��
����
��
���������1����
��(
����
�$�#����� �
���1����$�,��������$�����$��/�

����
������,���
$�-���
����/����
����!��!���$�
���/�������������
$�������,����������	�
�����
����-�����%
���

,��
��!������0��������������%�����
��������������
��
�1��� ����
���������$���$���
��,��
���	��$��/����	�$�

���� ��� �����$	��$1� !
����	�
���� 
�� ���� ����
���� ���� ����� ,��%� �4�$� &
��� :�
$� 
�$� ��� �����!��
���

$0�����/�� ��
�� ,����� ����!��!���$�!��$���������
������ ��$�-������0�	�$��
'������
$$�$�
$'
��
/���,�

���
���/��
�	�
���	�'����
�����,������
��
-�
�

������
��!�������4�������
�$��	���,����������
��������$���$�������
���!�
���1�0����
�����
,,���$������$����
�4�$�&
���:�
$1�0���������.��!������,�
�,���!
������������ 5����������������
��������$��������4����
��

�.�����/��	�����!�
�$�!	�����,���!
��-� !
���,��%������,���!
������4��� �������������$���$�������
!!��!��
���

����
'��������
������!��������������� 5��������������������,��
,���-�
�

����&���/��
�$� ��������
��%����%������������%
"�������,��0�B�������$0�����/������/��-%����?-%����

���/���0�������������$���$�������
���!�
���1���0�'����� �
����%���������-��������!��!�������0������$/��
���/����	!���-%-������������%����������
��������
����,�������!��!������1�
�$��
������$���������
4������

���	��� ������ !��!������� 
���������/���� ��� ��
��� ��
�� ���� /�
$�� �� �����$� ,
�%��	���� ���
��$� 
�� ����

�������
$�1�0�����,��%�,��
���	��$��/�- �
�

���� ���	�� �,� ���	���/� ���� !��!��
�� �
4��� �!!���	������� 0����� !�������� ��� $���/�� �	�� ���%�� 
�$�

���B����
�����
'��	��0�������
$$�����$�
��:����'�$��
��������
/�-�

�

��������
��
�
'
��
����,���$�'���!%��������-2������
����
�$��������!��������
�$��������,�2��$0�����/�����
��������
��-�<����������
�������������$/���,�����'���
/�1������$���������������$���$�������
��
���!�
����
�$�

������
���0�������������
�
������,�����
��
-�

�
����
!!���
��J���	!!�����/���,��%
�����!��!�����!
�������
��
��	��
�������,�%
����
�1���/������0��������4�


�$� ��%�� ���$��-� <� � ��� �����$���$� ��
�� ���� ����4� ���	�$� ��� ���� $�%��
��� %
����
�1� ��%�� ���$���$�

�	��$��/��%
������
��,	���������$���$-��������,�%
����
�����	�$����
���
��!
�����1�
�$���%��!��!�������
%
���
'����
������,�������!��������������
��'���
�	�
�-���
��$��	�,
����
���
����!��!���$-�

�
������
%�0��4���
��
���/�0��������&���/��
�$� ��������
��%�����
�����
$��������	����0������������	�$�

���$�'���!�$�,����2�$0�����/�-��	�"����������������	�������������!��������/�
$$�����$1���/������0��������

���	��� $��
���$� 
��'�1� �� � ��� �����$���$� ��
�� ���� ����� ��	�$� ��� �
���,
�������� $�'���!�$� ,��� 	!� ��� �2�
$0�����/�- �

�

;�����������!��!���$�$0�����/����	�$��
'��
� �
���,
������ ��'����,�����$����
�� 
%������0����!
����	�
��
��/
�$����!������
��������
�$�$���	��
����

�

������������������$���,�����
!!���
������������ 5��)��	�4�:�
$+�
�$�����A��/�!
��
�$���'��,���$�:��'��
��$	����
���	��������1�0������!��
��������	���
�$
�-��������0����	������,�������!��������/��
��������4����

����$����
��
%��������'�����������!��!���$�����-�;����� �����:����'�$��
��������
/��0��� �	���%
�����
������

���� ��'����,� ����$����
�� 
%������
'
��
��������
���$0�����/����'���	���,����� ���
������,� �
��1� 
�$�����
%���/
�����
'
��
���-��

Page 21



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

<����������$���$�
!!��!��
������
������
���������
/�1�0�����������������
��
���%%�$
����2�$0�����/�����
��

���!�
����%
�����
�$�0����	���
'��/�
��	�B��
�$
�$���'����,�����$����
��
%�����-� �6����� �����%����

�
������� �	�%����$�0����������$������
������� ���!��������0����%���/
����-���%���,������%���/
����� ���
�

������������,,�����1�!
����	�
��������	����,�
��	�$�
���/����������������$��
�$�����	����,����!���/�
@��/�

�$�%���
���
��'�����
����-��,,������0�	�$�����0�����������
��	�$�������������������	�$
���
���� �0�	�$�


!!�
��
��	��
�	�
�� 
�$�$�����$
���,�
�	��� ���������	�
�� 
��
-� <�� ��� 
���������$���$���
�� ����%���%	%�
��
�$
�$��,������������	�$����
����'�$�0����0��$�0����
���
���!��-�

�

���� *�'����%���
�� 9�
���� �,,����� �
�� ��%�� ��������� 0���� ���� 6����� :�!���� 
�$� "	���,��
�����
�	�%����$1� 
�$� �����$���� ��
�� ,	������ ��,��%
����� ��� ��L	���$� ��� ���!���� �,� ���� ������ 
�����%����

	�$���
4��-��	�����%���1��,,�������
'����L	����$�
�!�
�����0��/������������	����,������.�����/�������

��'���1�
�$�!��!���$���������'����,���
�����%��,����2�$0�����/�����0��/�������'����,�������
����	
�����
��L	���$� ,��� �
��� $0�����/-� ����� ��,��%
����� ���	�$� ��$��
��� ��0� %
��� $0�����/�� ��	�$� ���


���%%�$
��$� ��� ����� ��� !�����!���
�$� 0�
�� ��'��� �,� ������ 
����	
����� ��� ��L	���$� ��� 
����'�� ����-�

��%�����0�������	!$
��$������������!���-�
�

�
�����
�%��	���
�$������
�/���,��	��$��/��
������������
���$���!
�
����-�#�'������������������
�������!�

�������
!!���
����� ����1� 
�$����� �
0,	�� 
/���	��	�
��	����,��������	��$��/�1� ��� ��� �����$���$���
�������� ���
��%��!������
�� ,��� 
$'����� ����$����
�� 
%������ �%!
���� ,��%� ���� 
�����
��$� 
/���	��	�
�� 	���-� �����


!!���
����
��
�4�$������
�$�0�����,������
���!��!
��$���������������
����5�
/���%�������!��'����������
�	��$��/������/�	��$�,�����	���/���'�����4-���%�����0�������	!$
��$�
������%�����/-�

�

�
;������� ���� !��!���$� $�'���!%���� ��	�$� �
'�� 
�� 
$'����� �,,���� 	!��� ���� 
%������ �,� 
$"�����/�

!��!�������

�
�����0��!��!���������4��������
'������/��
������%!
���
����
�����
�%�)0����0�������
�$+�
�$�(�0������

��������
��������$�-����������
��������$
��
���%%�$
�������������������$���,����� 5�-�9�0�'��1����'��0�

�,�������!
�
�����$���
�����,��%�������������������!��!������������������$���$���
���2�$0�����/��
����
!
����
�,�����/�$�'���!�$���������0����	���
'��/�
�%
����
��
$'������,,����	!�������������$����
��
%�������-�����

!�������$��
�����,����� ��$�'�$	
��$0�����/��
�$� ���� �%!
������������!��!�������0������������$���$�
��
:����'�$��
��������
/�-�

�

�	�����%���1� �� � ������� �����$���$���
������/����
��%�'�%��������
�$� ,��%����
��	�$� ���� ����� 
�$�����

�����
��$�!������
��������
�$�$���	��
����������/���	���/����	!�����0�	�$����
���
�%
����
�� 
$'�����

�,,����������
������$����-�

�
9�/�0
���
,����

�

����!��!��
������4�!�
����/�!��%�������,���
����/���'����	�
��
������,��%�����������������!	�������/�0
��
������4�$�&
���:�
$�
!!��.�%
�������%�,��%�������	��������	�$
����,�����
!!���
���������1�
�$��%�

,��%����� 5���������
$��0�����0�� ,	������!�$�����
��
������!������ 
�����������0������� ��$��
�$�����
!�$�����
��
��������������������
��������$�-���

�

 ���
��!���� �����%�����
�������	�$���
4��� ���!��$��������%�'�%��������
�$�,��%����� �����
�$�����
�%!���
������ ,��� �����.�����/� ��
$����0��4-� ���
'�����
���
��
��������� �	�%����$�0��������
�%��,�

!��%����/� �	��
��
���� ��
��!����%����$��������	!������,�����!��!���$�$0�����/�-������� �	!!�����/�

$��	%������
'�������
������$���� ����9�/�0
�� 	��������
�$� ����9�/�0
��� /����-�����!��!��
���
����	$������,����0��/E�

�

�-� ���0�"	�������������4�$�&
���:�
$�������'������$�'���!%�������������/��,�
�%
"���%�����/�'��0
�-�
�-�*���	�
/��/��	��
��
������
��!����%����$�-�

2-� <����$	������ �,� 
�!�$�����
�������� 
������ ��� 9�/�� ������� 
�� ���������� �
��� ��������,� ���� ����� 
�$�

!��'�$��
�,���0
�����4���������.�����/��	�����!���������
��-�
�-�<����$	���
��
$$�����
��!�$�����
�����4�����4�$�&
���:�
$�

Page 22



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

-�<����$	�������,�
��
$$�����
��
������$�!�$�����
���������/�,
����� ����
������ 5�����9��$
J�����������
,,���
��/�
��"	������-�

�

<��
$$�����1�����2�%!���!��$���%��������L	���$���������B���
��$�,	��������	��-������������������	��$�'�
�
�
M4��������	������������9�/�0
�� 	��������,��������!	�!����
�$�������$���'���$�'�
�
����5�
/���%���-�

�
����9�/�0
���
/������
�����,��%�$���
��������
'�������"��������������!��!��
���
�$�0�	�$����$�������

!
��������������?�
/���%����,�������!�$�����
���%!��'�%����0��4��0���������� 5�-�

�
����
��'����
�/���0����%�
��������
������������$�!�$�����
���������/�!���������
���,�	����
$��
������ 5��

�������
$�-������!��!���$�!�$�����
�����4�������������B�
��������$��������
���.�����/��	�����!�
�$�!	�����

,���!
��-� � 6�������� ���4�� 
���!��!���$������ ���� ��������� ��$�� 
�$� �	��
����!�
����/� 
�$� ��	�$
���
���
�%�������	�$���������!��
��$�
��:����'�$��
��������
/�-������0�������	���
���!�$�����
�������������
���

��	��$����
'��$�$������
��������������� 5�-�

�
���� ���
�� 9�/�0
��  	�������� ����%%��$�� ��
�$
�$� ���$������1� ����	$��/� ����!��'������ �,� 
� ��0�


�����1� ��0� ��
$0
��� 
�$� ��� ,
�����
��� ���� �%!��'�%���� ��� 0������ ���� ��/�0
�-� � �	�"���� ��� ����

���$�������
�$�����/
������ ����%%��$�$�����!��!��
�� ������� �����$���$�������!��"	$���
�� �����/�0
��
�
,���-�

�
����������
���
�$�;��$��;
���	���
���/�������	��������$���,������	��1�
�$�����
!!���
����
���,,���$�

M��4���0
�$�� ����!��'�������,� 
��-?%�0�$�� ,���!
��� ���4����0�������� ����� 
�$�����!	����� ,���!
���1�


!!��.�%
��������%�,��%�������	��B0���������$���,�����
!!���
���������-������0��������,�� ���������$�����
�,�����!��!���$�$0�����/����/������0����	������,�����!	�����,���!
���-�����!	�����,���!
���%
������������

0����
� ���������!!��/�,������ �������� �	�
�� 
��
-������������N�#�����<�,�
���	��	���6��0��4�� �	!!�����

�����
��$�!�$�����
��
�$���������	��������	�������	%��
����-�
�

 ,,��$
����9�	���/�

�
<��
����$
����0�������������21����������
���L	���%����,���23���������
,,��$
������	���/�!��'������1������

�L	
���� ����-�$0�����/�-�����$�'���!�����
'���,,���$��5�	����-�H
��$�������� ��L	���%������,�����
��	����J��9�	���/�&�!
��%�������� ,����0��/�
,,��$
������	���/�!��'�������
�������
/���$�0��������


!!���
��E�

�

�� �����5���B�����
,,��$
����	�������%!�����/E�

� B�2��.��B��$�$0�����/����,�
�%���%	%���@���,���%��
�

� B2��.��B��$�$0�����/���,�
�%���%	%���@���,�8�%��

�
� B�������	����!�������8�3�,��������
�$���3�,��������%�$�
��-��

�

������ ��L	���%�����0�������$� ������$���'���$�'�
�
� ���5� ��/
�� 
/���%���1� �,�!�
����/�!��%������� ���
/�
���$-�

�

&�
��
/��
�

 �&�
��
/�����
��/���
�������!��!
��$-�<� �$�%�����
������
��������
��������	�$����
������������
�������

!!��!��
���,��� ��
4
0
��-�����
!!���
����!��!���� ���$�
��� �	�,
���0
�������
��
�
����/�!��$��������

�
��������$��0�����������
���0���!
����,���������-������
�
����/�!��$�0���������$����
�/�����������H��41�


������������
������ ��$��
��
� ���������$� �
��1�0�����$�������� �.���$�����#����,���$� �	���,,� �
��-�����
�
�
����/�!��$�0����
����	
��������	�,
���0
��������	����
���-��

Page 23



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

:�,���������������	!!�����/���
��%�����%
4�����,���������������
�
����/�!��$�
��
�$����������
���-������
�%!�������
������
��
�0�����������$�0
����	�����������������/��,��
����
��,
��-������0��/���/���
������0����

����
!!���
��1���� ��
�������
/���$���
�������
��
��
�����$�0
����
��
���� �%���0���������	�,
����������H��4�

����/���/���1�
�$�����������!��$��/�0
������'�����������
�
����/�!��$������/�
����$��/���������
��,
��1�
�	��
�0
������
����/�
�%���%	%���'��-������0����
�������
��������$�'���!%����
�$������������
��
-��

�
���� <�����
�� &�
��
/�� H�
�$��
����� ��"������� ��� ���� !��!���$� �	�,
��� 0
���� $�
��
/�� %����$�
�$�

����%%��$��
����$����������������������$����
�/���
����������-�����$�������
����
�����L	���$�������	�������

�%!��%���
������,�����!��!���$��	�,
���0
��������%�-�
�

��	��0
���� ���������$�
���$��������%
���1� 
�$�7��4������;
�����
�����,��%�$���
������� ��� 
���!�
����

�	�"�������
����$�����-�����*�'����%���� /������
���
���$������"��������������!��!���$�����%�-�
�

<%!
���	!���������
�
������,������	���	�$��/�
��
�

�
���� ������
��
���!���!
�4�
�$� ������/���������
������
!!��
���0���� �!��
$��������� ���������������,�����

����-����� ����� ���$���/�
��$�
��
�� ��
��,�9�/��(
�$��
!��F
�	�1�����/�����7��4������;��$�-������ ���

���
���
�$��
!��$���/�
����-�������������
������$���$/��/�
���/��������������
�$���	��������	�$
�����

�$���%��!�
����/�����0���������	�$
����-�������0�������'��
���������%���%!
���	!���������
�
�����
�$�


!!�
�
�����,������ �%%�$�
���
��
�
�� ���	�� ��,�����!��!��
�-�9�0�'��1�������
�������������$���$�
����

/
����������.�����/�$�'���!%���� ��
�� �	���	�$������ ����1� ����	$��/� ����A��/�!
�� ���������������������

��$��0���������	$�����'��
��'�����
�/����$	����
���	��$��/�-��

�
��
����/����!��!���$1�
�$�0�������������
������
�����	�$
�������!���
���������
��������	�$
������%���/
���

�����%!
����,�����!��!���$�$�'���!%���-�

�
����������2���
������
������7��4������;��$��
����!���
����������
�$��
!���
�$��%!���
���,������������/�

$���
����
�$��4������'��0�-������!
����	�
������������������$/���,�����'���
/��0����$�'���!%��������0��

��$��1� 
�$� �� � ��� 
� � ����'��������������$/���,����� ���
�� �
�$��
!��$���/�
����-��	�����%����������
���
�����$���$�����������
�%,	�� ���/�$���
�����'��0���,�����
!!���
����� �����/�'��� ������!�/�
!������
���

!������
������
'��$
%
/��/��,,�����	!��������4������'��0�0����������
��
-����%�����!	�����,���!
�������
������	�������!��!���$�$�'���!%����0������������
��!
����,������	����,��%��,�����'���
/�1�0���������.�����/�

�	��$��/��,��%��/�
��
�4$��!������������-�������
��������$���$����������
$'������,,�����	!�������F
����,�

���4����/��
�$��
!��$���/�
�����������������������$�-��
�

<����������$���$���
�������%!
����,�����!��!���$�$�'���!%������	�$����%���/
��$����
$$�����
��!�
����/1�


�$���
��������%!
���	!��������
�$��
!��$���������������	�����/��,��
���
�$�$�%�����
�����
�%-�
�

��������$��!������

�
 ��*����/��
���	�'����
��������	�%����$���
���
����$��
��$���
������%
"�������,��������������,����
��'����

��0�0��$��,��'
�	����%!�����/���������%!��'�$�����!������!������%���%!��'�$�/�
���
�$-�������������%��
�
���
���!!���	�������
'
��
��������	$��/���$�'�$	
��������
�$���$/���0�-�*
���H��4�0�����������
��$����

�����
���!��'�$���/��$��
���
��,���������1��0
����'����1�
�$�;�����B��
0�$���
�,����
����	/�����$��
���$�

�	�'�����
'�������	�$���
4���������
������ �,������� �!������
���	���/�����H��4� )!��%��������
�������
��,	��$���� ����
$"�����/� �
�$�0���+-�������	������$���
�
/�%���� ����,������!��������
������!��$��

��
����$������!��'�$��
�/��$��
���
�� ,���#��
��������$�6�0��-��	�����%����������
������ ���
�������

�
����
����!�������$��������������������$�'���!%��������-�������	������$���
�
/�%�����,,������
�����
��"��������������!��!��
���	�"������E�

�

I���� !��!���$� %���/
����� 
�$� ���
���%���� 0��4�� ����	$�$� ��� ���� ,��
�� %
����� !�
�� ,��� ����
$�'���!%���1�0����� ���	�$� ����	$��/
!��/�	!������.�����/���$/���0����0��41����
����/�!������
���
��

�����������1��	,,����/��������4�0�����
�$��
!��/����!��'�$���	����4��/�
���
�$�
�$����	�1�����	$��/��
��


�$����$���.����������$���/���,������	��$��/��
�$����
���/��
���
��,����	����,�����
�$���������'������
����

��	�$���������-J�

Page 24



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

 ����$��������������,��������%%��$�$�
����$��/��-�
�

�������
������
%��
�����

�
 �/��	�$����$�������&��4���	$���
�����,��%�$���
��$	���������!��'��	��
/���	��	�
��	����,��������������

!������
�� ,���/��	�$�����
%��
����� ��� ��0B%�$��
��-�������	������*�'����%���
���������
���,,�����
�
�������$���$�������!����
�$�����%%��$��
����$��������L	����/�
���
����������<�'����/
�����:�!�������

����	�%����$�!����������%%����%�����,�����$�'���!%���-�

�
�	������!����!
���

�

<��
����$
����0�������������������������
���L	���%����,����-���
��,��	������!����!
������������
��$����
���� ����K������ ���	�$���%!������-���
� ,��� 
�(��
�� ��
� ,�����
��)( �+�
�$�6��/���	����$�*L	�!!�$�

 ��
�,�����
��)6* �+1�
�$��-�?�,���
$	���
�$���	���!��'�����-�������
%�0��4���
���
�����0����
����
��

������
��
���
�����
���%%�$
��$������������1�0����
�!�
��
��
�������������B0�������������1�
�$�
��
���,�
�����������0���������$�����
$��/�������4�$�&
���:�
$-� ����	/����������	������,�
�,	������
��
��,�!�
��

�!
���
��$��
���$�
��'�����
������L	���$1�0������
�����
$$�����$�
��:����'�$��
��������
/�-� �,	������

�!���
��
� ���!��!���$�������� ��	������ ��$��0���������
�
����
��	�$�����!��!���$�!��$�0���
�$�
��
-�
���������%��0�������$����������	��$�������5���/
��
/���%���-���������������,��������,,B�������%%	��$�

�	%���L	���$-�
�

����!������
���%!
����,�����!��!��
���	!���
���
����/��

�
���� ��	���� 
���
����/���� �����
���� ��L	����$� 
� #��!�����
�� �	�'��1� 0����� �
�� ����� 	�$���
4��-�

�����0��/�����1����������
���L	���%����,������
����������/-�<� ����	�$������$���
��������
�������	�$���
4��1�

���� ���	����
���
0
���$-� �� ��$��
����� ,��%�����
!!���
��� �����
����� ��/��,��
��� 
���
����/���
�������
�$����,��$-�����,	�����!����
�$�����'��0���,�������	����
���
����/����
���
0
���$-�

�

<%!
���	!�������������/��,������$��	��$��/��
�

��������
�%�9�	���
�$� ���� �
�/���,��	�B�	��$��/�� ��� ���������B0������� ��$�1� ��/������0�����
��	���
�
�%��	���
���#�
$���������$-��
�����
�%��	���������������,������$-������
!!���
��J���
'���	�%����$�
�

H	��� �9����
/����
��%����
�$��
'�����,��%�$���
���
�����
�%����
����B$���/�
��$������
/��
����-������

�����$� �	��$��/�� ,��%� ,��
�� �	��$��/�� 
�� ���� �����
�� �������
$�� ��� ���� '���
/�-� � ���� H	��$��/��
������'
������,,������
�������$���$������	�%�������
�$�$����������"����������%���,������%!
����,�����

!��!��
��	!������� ������/��,�������
���� �����$��	��$��/�����
	����,� ���� ��!
�
�����$���
��������0����

���%�
�$�����
!!���
���������-�
�

����&���/����
��%����%����������
���-�2B�������$0�����/����	�$����$�'���!�$��������
!!���
���������-�

�����������������
�������
�!�����,�����$���/�������1�
���	���!��!���������	�$���%!����0����������
���
�$�
!��%��������,������������$��	��$��/�����������,��
�����
�����
�������������
$�-�9�0�'��1�/�'�����������
��

�	������
!!���
����1�������
���
�$����/����,�!��!���$�$0�����/��0�������
$$�����$�
��:����'�$��
������
��
/�-��
��,	�������$��
�����0�������$�������%
$����/
�$��/��������
�����
�$����/�����,��	���!��!������-�

�

(
�$��
!��/�
�

���� ����� 
�$� (
�$��
!�� �,,����� �
�� �����$���$� ����  �����	��	�
�� :�!���� 
�$� 
/����� 0���� ����

�����	�����-�������!������
������
����%��������0������������������$���������%�'�$�$	�����!������
����
�$�
����/�$�B�
�4�$����/�
@��/�������-��,����������������� ���
���$K���/�
$��H�������
��� ���
��$�0����������

!���!���
��
��
�K���/�
$�������
%����������0����������%�$$����,���������K�
�$�2�/�
$����������0����������

!���!���
����$/���0���,�����
!!���
���������-����$�������
���!��!���$���/
�$��/��	!!��%���
���!�
����/�
��������.�����/���$/��1�!
����	�
����������������������	�$
��-���/��,��
���!�
����/����
������L	���$��������

�
��������	�$
������%���/
��������%!
����,�����!��!��
�-���������������%�
�	����0����
���������L	���$����

���!�����,�����������!��!���$����������
���$-�
�

Page 25



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

������ 
��� %
�	��� ������ ��� ���� ��	��� 0������� ��	�$
��1� ��
�� ��������� 
�$� (
�$��
!�� �,,������
��
�����$���$���	�$���%�����������$����
��
%�������,�$0�����/����������
��
-�������������
����	���$���,�����

����� 
�$� 0������ ���� ��/�0
�� '��/�-����� ��%�'
���,� ������ �������
�� ����� 
/���$� 0���� ���� 9�/�0
��

 	�������-��������'����!�
��%����!�
����/�0���������L	���$-� �
�

&�'���!����������	������
�

����
!!���
����
���,,���$�����,����0��/��������	����E�

�

�� M��1������0
�$����$�����
��
�$�������/� ,
����� ������� �%!��'�� ���4�����0���� ����'���
/��
�$� ����

������
���
�$�;��$��;
�����������	��-��������%!��'�%�������4
/���
�����L	���$���������������
N� #����� <�,�
���	��	��� 6��0��4�-�  �� ����� ��
/�� �� � ��� 	����
�� �,� ���� �
�$� ��L	���$� ,��� ������

�%!��'�%����� ��� ���
��$� 0������ ���� !	����� ��/�0
�� ������ ����$� !
���� �
�$-����� $�'���!��� �
��

�����,���� ��	/������%
4�������������	�������������
�������	����������
�������%����	�$���
4������
0��4��������
������
����'���������%!��'�%����-�<�����
��������$���
���������%!��'�$���	����
���
����

��L	���$�������������	����
�������
�-�

�

�� �����5���B�����
,,��$
����	�������%!�����/E�

� B�2��.��B��$�$0�����/����,�
�%���%	%���@���,���%��
�

� B2��.��B��$�$0�����/���,�
�%���%	%���@���,�8�%��

�
� B�������	����!�������8�3�,��������
�$���3�,��������%�$�
��-��

�

�� ������B�����������%!�����/��-������
���� ������
�� 
�$���%!�����/��-������
���� �������,��� 
�( ��

�$�
�6* ����
��
��
�-������������������,	������
��
�$�	��
�������-��

�

�� M�281258-����0
�$�*$	�
�����!��'�����1�,����0��/�
���L	�������67���*$	�
�����&�!
��%���-�

�

�� M4� ��0
�$�� ���� ��B���
����� �,� ����2�%!�� �!��$� ��%��� ,	������ ��	��� 
/���$� 0���� ���� 9�/�0
��

 	�������-�
�

��  ���L	�����
�������%
$��,���
��������������������	����,�����
/���	��	�
���	��$��/��
���
�����
�%1�
��%�����������	!$
��$�
������%�����/-�

�

<�� 
$$�����1� �%!��'�%����� ��� ���9��$
J�� ������1� �4�$� &
��� :�
$� 
�$� ����  5�� 
��� ��L	���$� ��� ����
��
��!���� �����%���-������� �%!��'�%����� 
��� ��� ��� $���'���$� 	�$��� 
� ���?� 
/���%���� 0���� ����

9�/�0
�� 	��������
�$����	��$����!�
����/����$�����-�

�
����������	��
��������!������

�

)�+��
�������	�����
�����	����
�������	�����/����
����0����%������!��!���$�$�'���!%���1���0�'�����������4�
��	�
����

��/
�$��/������%!
����,�����!��!��
��	!��������.�����/����'�����
�$�,
����� �����,�����'���
/�-�;����� �����

����%������
�/�1������	����
�������	����������$���������
����,�����!��!��
��������
���!�
���-������
�����
��	����� 
���� ����/����� �������$� ,��� %����2��� � ��$� ,
%������	���/� 
�$�!������	�� ��
�� ���� ���������

������	���$� ����%��
��;
��	��#��'��$�$������
'��
���/��$�%
�$� ,��� �����%�$�
�����	���/1� �����
$�
%�����,���������%���0���������$-���������������!��!���$�!��$�����	!!����$���������
�������
�1��	�������

�
'�� ��%���
,������������-�����%
����
	����,� ����������������
�������	����� ������� 5�1� ��!���
����

�	�,
��� 0
���� ,���$��/� 
�� ����  5���������
$�� ��� ��%��� �,���
'�� �
��-������ ���4� 
��	�
���� ��
�� ����
����%��0�������� �
	����.��
� �������	!��������.�����/�$�
�������'����-��	�����%���1������
�������	�����

$���� ���� 0
��� ��� ����	�
/�� !�$�����
�� 
���'���� 
���/� ��$�� ����  5�1� 
�$� 0���� ��� ���� �
��,	��

!�
����/���������/�
���/����� 5����	�$
��-��������	���,�������,��%����� 5��0
��%�������$�
���/�0����
�����
�4��,����������/����/-����
���1������
�������	������
����L	����$�
��	!B/�
$���������������,,����
�$�


�4�$��,�����/
�����0��4���	�$��.���$�$���������	��-�

Page 26



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

�����
����� ��	����J�� �	!!���� ��� ����$� 
���/� 0���� ���� ,
��� ����� �����$��� ���� ��@�� �,� ���� ����� ��� ���

���!�
���-�����$�'���!����������	��������L	����$�
�$�
/���$�
�������
���$�
��'�-���,���	�
������� ����

����!�������� ��� ��L	����
��������	�������0
�$��
�������,,����	!/�
$�1���� ��� ��L	����%
����/
�� ������

���	/����������'���
/�-�������
����	�������$��������,����������!����'����������-� ����$��������/
�$��/�
�
%
�
/�%����!�
�� ,�������!��!���$�!��$����	�$�
$$����� �
,������������-����� ����%��0����$�
���,�	��

0
�����������%
���1�7��4������;
���������$����	,,��������
!
������.��������
���!�������
$$�����
��,��0-�
�	�,
��� 0
���� ��� ��� ��� $�
���$� ��� 
� !��$� ��� �����
������ ��$�� 
�$� ����� ����� 
���.�����/� ����
%� 
�� 
�

���������$��
��-��������������	//���������
����
�����������0�����
	���
���,	������!�����%������������
����$�

,���$��/�!�����%���
�� 
���
$���.����-�������� ��/����/� ,��� ���� ����%��0������� ��L	���$��������9�/�0
��
 	�������� �����$���,���������
$����0��4�������
$�!��$-�<� � ��� 
/���$���
�������� ���	�$�������!�$�����
��


���'����
���/��$�� ���� 5��
�$�!�
����/���������/� ��� �%!���
��� 
��	�$�����!���%������,����� ����-�����

���	���,������� ,��%��	���	�$��/�	���� ��� �������	���
�$��/-�����9�	���/�&�!
��%�����
����L	����$���
��
8�3��,�����
,,��$
����	�����
���
'
��
����,�������1�0������3�,����
��-������(��
����
����/� 	�����������

������L	���$�����
4���������	��������0
�$��&�����J���	�/�����1�������
�����!
�
������,	�$�$����'����-�

�
)��+���"��������

�������
'������������������,���"�������������'�$���
���
'���
���$�����,����0��/����	��E�

�

�� ������
����,�����!��!���$�$�'���!%���K�

�� ����!��.�%�����,���������%����������������
$�K�

�� ���/������1�!������
���
@
�$�1�
�$���
$��
,���K�

�� <%!
����,����
�����'�����
�$�,
����� ���K�

�� (�����,�!�/���
���/��	�������,��%���������K�

�� (
�$���$������/�	��
!!��
��������/����
�������
,,��$
������	���/��������'���
/�K�

�� (�����,�
�'��0�

�� ���!�����$�B'
�	
����K�

�� ��
��
,,��$
������	���/�
���
����!��!���,��%�	�$����
����
��
�K�

�� �����������	�$�����%��
��	�$����
����
��
K�

�� 6�����
�$�!���	�����$	���/�������	�����K�

�� 6�0���$/��/���	�$����
���������K�

�� �	�,
���0
����$�
��
/�K�

�� ��
�������.�����/�����
%��������0����%
�
/�$K�

�� ��
��
�����������������
%������,	��$���������
�$�0���K�

��  ���/�$���	�$
�����
��	�
����K�

�� <������������������0��������!��!��
��
�$������������������%���,������������������/���%
�����
��K�

�� ������	���/�!��'������ ,��� ���'����'���
/���)2���$0�����/�+�����/�$��!��!������
�����	��$��������

�����,���	!�����2�	����K�

�� ��
�����������,��%��!
����,������!�����	������$�K�

�� <���������������0��������
$�!��$�(���������%���,���	���/��
�/���K�

�� ������ ������ ��������	��� ��
���
'�������!	��,��0
�$� ,���$�'���!%����
���������� 
�������%��������

��L	���%����,����%
�����
���������
����L	���$��������������K�

�� ����
!!��'
���,������������	�$�!����	$������������$����
������%�����������	���	���������K�
�$�

�� <�����
����
������$����,,����
���/����� 5�-�
�

����
��'��
!!�
��
���
�������$���$�����������1�
�$��� ��������$���
�������!���������I�	���,�$
��J�
����
��$����

!
�
-�����,�6����
��������	�����$���������
'��
����
���	!!����,���	���/-������,��������I�%
�����
���
�����J� 
�/	%���� �
����� ��� 	��$� 
�� 
� ��
���� ��� ��"���� ��� ���� !��!���$� $�'���!%���� 0����	�� 
���

��/��,��
��� 
�$�$�%�����
�
�����
�%-� <,�����
!!���
����� ��� 
!!��'�$1� �� �$��������%�
����
�����������

��	���/�0����������'���
/����	�$����
!!��'�$���,��������-�����9�	���/� ����
������
����	������������/�
!��!
��$�����������0
�$���
����/�&�!
��%���1� 
�$� �	���
��
!!��'
���������� �����0�	�$��
'�� ������

�����$���$� 
���/��$�� �����!������-� 9�0�'��1� ����� 0�	�$� ����!��'���� 
!!���
������ 0������ ����'���
/��
$�'���!%������%�������/������$���$�,���
!!��'
��
/
���������
$�!��$�(��-��

Page 27



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����������	

������
�

�������	
�������

�

�����	%�����,�$0�����/��!��!���$�)�2+������������'����F���
/���������$�
�$���%!������
!!��.�%
�����
�3��,��������
��
����
�����,������'����F���
/��-�9�0�'��1��������
��������,�
�B��
���	!!����,���	���/1�

����� �
��������	��$���� �����0��
��
� ��
����,��� ��,	�
�-� <�� �������$���
������ �����,��%��!
����,������!���

��	������$����������$/���,�����'���
/��
�

(�����,�'��0�
�$�!��!�����$�B'
�	
�����
�������%
����
��!�
����/������$��
�����-�����
!!���
��J���
'��
!��'�$�$���!�����,����� �
�$� ��/��������� ��� ������,��%� ���� ��$� ����� ��� 
��	�
���
�$�$�������� ����	$�� �
�$�

�����/��/�����������/���	��-�����
!!���
��J���
'�����,��%�$���
��	�$�����!
��
����/���������
���
�������

$����
�/�� �	�,
���0
���� ��������� ����
%���������
��-����� <&H��
�����,��%�$���
������ ����
%� ��� �
�/����
���,B���
���/����'�������1��	���,����������
�!�����%�����<&H��
�����
����������
%-�

�

 ,,��$
������	���/�0�������
'
��
����������
��!��!���0����
���,���������
������$����	!
�����������
-�����
	�	
��!���������'��'���	���/��������������������
��	�$���������1������������������������������
���/�'�������

,������!!���	����-�������%%������/
�$��/��������!���,���	���/�
���
����/�!��!���,��%�	�$����
����
��
��


�$����
���/�	�$����
����!�
���������,	��$�����,,�����-�����:����'�$��
������
!!���
�����0���������$������
$��
�����������%��
�$�����	��
�����0�����
4��!�
���0��������������� ��������	�
��(�
������,,����-�

�

������ ������!���������� ,�������!�/��	���������� ����1� 
�$����� ������,� ���
���� ,��%�!��'
�����	���/� ���

,,��$
������	���/��������
�%
����
��!�
����/������$��
����-�

�
���� !��.�%���� �,� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������ ��
$�1� ���� ��
��� �,� $�'���!%���1� 
�$� ��/�0
�� �
,���� 
���

�����$���$��������
!!�
��
��
��'�-������%!
���	!������
�����'��������
���������$���$�
��'�1�
�$�0�����

!�������� %���/
����� �
�� ����� ��L	����$� 
�$� 
/���$1� ���� $�'���!��� �������	�����-� � 6����� $	���/�
������	������������'��
���1��	���������������B����%-��

�

�	%%
���
�

<��'��0��,������
�4��,���,��%
�������/
�$��/������1�
�$�
���
����/�1��� ��������!�����������%
4��
�,��
��

����%%��$
�������������
!!���
�����
��0����	�����������	�������/�
$$�����$��,,�������
�������
�����
��
��������������/��,��
���
�$�$�%�����
�����
�%-�<� ����
�����!
��$���
��
���!$
�����!�������	�$����
'
��
����

�������(
���(����
$$������/�������
�!����-�
�

�

��	

������	��� � 
$4��$���(��
���"&+��
�

�

�$#/+�%�&4��$ ��'��
� �

 $�!��$�:��$
���(��
����
�������

(��
����
�����
��/�����2�
6
����
����
����/����������
%�0��4�

:��!������,��%�����	������
�$����������$�!
������

�
�

�

�
�

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Item Number: 8 

Application No: 14/01073/MFUL 

Parish: Sand Hutton Parish Council 

Appn. Type: Full Application  Major 

Applicant: JFS Gravel Pit Farm Biogas Ltd 

Proposal: Installation of an anaerobic digestion and combined heat and power plant 

to include 3 no. tanks, ancillary structures, silage clamps and digestate 

storage lagoon (resubmission of application ref 14/00709/MFUL 

previously submitted) 

Location: Gravel Pit Farm Sand Hutton Malton YO41 1LN 

 

Registration Date:  30 September 2014        

8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  30 December 2014  

Overall Expiry Date:  4 February 2015 

Case Officer:  Alan Hunter Ext: Ext 276 

 

CONSULTATIONS: 
 

Head Of Planning Services - NYCC No comments to make in respect of this application  

NY Highways & Transportation No objections - recommends conditions  

Health And Safety Executive Does not advise, on safety grounds, against the granting 

of planing permission in this case  

Neighbouring Parish Council   
Parish Council Objection  

NY Highways & Transportation Insufficient information provided - details of further 

information that is required.  

Countryside Officer No objection 

Environmental Health Officer  No objection subject to conditions 

Tree & Landscape Officer Details acceptable  

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) No Objection  

Land Use Planning No comments required  

Northern Gas Networks No objection - but comments made  

Highways Agency (Leeds)   

Highways North Yorkshire   

 
Neighbour responses: Mr Paul McLaughlin, Ms Helen Wood, Mrs LA & Dr 

KP Lewis, Mr Allen Warren, Mr & Mrs T & S Sykes, 

Ms Ann Wild, Mr Oliver Blake, Ms Karen Holbrook, Mr 

Paul Pacitto, Mrs Marianne Miller, Lynne Pearce, Mr 

Pete Tidball, Mr Peter Stott, Mr michael young, Mrs S A 

Field, Cllr Clare Wood, Mr R Field, Mrs Helen Lyall, 

Mr Graham Nigel Baker, Dr Robert And Mrs Caroline 

Docherty, Mr Nigel Davies, Mr & Mrs K A Freeman, Dr 

Ian Lyall, Ms Rachael Sutcliffe, Mrs P Fenwick, Mrs 

Fiona Davies, Mr Charlie & Mrs Michelle Kimmings, 

Mr/Ms R F Pearce, Mr Alan Black, Mr/Ms B Lumley-

Holmes, Mr David Black, Mrs Rosie_Mr.Robert 

Wilson_Thornton, Mr Richard Steele, Ms Valerie Smith, 

Mr Brian Atkinson, Ms B J Skiba, Mr philip moss, Mr 

Colin Garner, Mrs sara esler, Mr & Mrs D Jones, Mr 

Richard Rycroft, Mrs Justine Fisher, Ms Kathryn Barber, 

Mrs Gillian Moss, Mr T H Fenwick, Mr & Mrs Burrows, 

Mrs Ellen Stott, Mrs Vivien Tidball, Mr Mark Shepherd, 

Mr & Mrs R Miers, Mr/Ms J R Tennant, Mr John Short, 

Ms Amanda Steels, Mrs christine pacitto, Mr/Ms E A 

Agenda Item 8

Page 104



White, Mrs Suan And Mr Norman Maitland, Mrs jackie 

argile, Mr Alastair Firth, Mr Philip Fisher, Dr Phillip 

Orton, Mr M Pote, Ms Christine Keller, Mr Ian Scothern,  

 

 

 

SITE: 

 

Gravel Pit Farm is located just over 1km west of Sand Hutton and the supporting information to the 

application states that the application site is part of a collection of farms comprising  a holding of 

some 5,250 acres spread across various sites in the North Yorkshire area.  Gravel Pit Farm itself has 

800 acres of arable land.  The Applicant indicates that there are currently circa 1,900 head of cattle 

across the holding, with circa 200 currently at Gravel Pit Farm.  It is indicated that the difference 

between the number of cattle at Gravel Pit Farm and the scale of the arable holding means that cattle 

manure is currently imported where it is used on the land as a fertiliser.  The land is used 

predominately for grain and root crop, hay and silage. 

 

The application site itself is located on a field immediately west of the farmstead.  The site extends to 

4.37ha and is bounded to the south, east and west by dense conifer plantation.  The farm is currently 

accessed by a farm track from the road which links the A64 to Sand Hutton. 

 

The surrounding area is predominately agricultural, with the farm stead being located approximately 

1km from the A64. Less than 1km to the south-west of the farm is the San Hutton Applied Innovation 

Campus – a 27,800m² facility which houses businesses engaged in agriculture, food, biotechnology 

and science fields, including the HQ of the Good and Environment Research Agency.  There are in 

the region of 850 people employed at the site.  Sand Hutton itself is around 10km north-east of York, 

with a population of just under 200.  The village has a distinctly rural feel, characterised by detached 

houses on generous plots with a substantial spread of mature trees throughout the village.  The village 

is located within the Parish of Claxton and Sand Hutton, with the majority of it being within the Sand 

Hutton Conservation Area.  It contains three listed buildings, including Grade II Listed St Mary’s 

Church, Stank Bridge and Dovecote, as well as the Scheduled Ancient Monument of St Leonard’s 

Church. 

 

PROPOSALS/BACKGROUND: 

 

Members are advised that the following  two planning applications have been lodged in respect of the 

proposed farm scale  anaerobic digestion facility at  Gravel Pit Farm : 

 

(i) 14/00709/MFUL – first planning application the subject of a non determination 

appeal which was submitted on 26
th
 September 2014; 

(ii) 14/01073/MFUL -  second planning application lodged on 30 September 2014      . 
 

Members are also advised that only the Secretary of State now has jurisdiction to make a 

decision on the first planning application which is the subject of the non determination  

appeal . Ryedale District Council in its capacity as the local planning authority no longer has 

jurisdiction to make a  decision on planning application LPA Ref 14/00709/MFUL. However for 

the purposes of defending the non determination appeal before the Planning Inspector,  the Planning 

Committee still needs to make a decision on what the position of the Planning Committee would have 

been had the Council been in a position to make a decision prior to the 26
th
 September 2014 when the 

appeal was lodged 

 

This report fulfils the following two purposes : 

 

Page 105



(1) It makes a recommendation to the Planning Committee on the determination of the second 

planning application LPA Ref 14/01073/MFUL which the Committee still has 

jurisdiction to determine ;and 

 

 

(2) In relation to the non determination appeal it makes a recommendation to the Planning 

Committee on the first planning application on the basis of what the position of the Planning 

Committee would have been had the Council been in a position to make a decision prior to the 

26th September 2014 when the appeal was lodged 

 

 The  two separate applications are  both for a proposed farm scale anaerobic digestion and combined 

heat and power facility at Gravel Pit Farm.   The scheme consists of two main digester tanks 

(fermentation tanks) and a single secondary digester tank. The main digesters measure approximately 

31m in diameter with walls 6.2m high surmounted by a gas collecting dome that rises  a further 7.8m, 

giving a total height of 14m to the top of the tanks. The secondary digester measures approximately 

27m in diameter with walls 7m high surmounted by a gas collecting dome that rises a further 6.6m 

giving a total height of 13.6m to the top of the tank. These proposed tanks are to be dug into the 

ground by 1m. 

 

A digestate storage lagoon is proposed that measures 151m by 86m and has a depth of 3m (1.5m dug 

into the ground). Giving a capacity of 26,000m³ (18,000m³ net with a 750mm free board). There are 

also two CHP units housed within acoustically insulated shipping containers, together with a gas clean 

up plant, gas storage tanks, and a flare stack. The silage clamps will comprise a total of eight 

individual clamps measuring approximately 44m by 25m each. 

 

The first application (14/00709/MFUL) was submitted to the Council on 26
th
 June 2014. 

 

The original Planning Statement included the following statement: 

 

“Gravel Pit Farm is a mixed beef/arable farm lying approximately ¾ mile (1.2km) to the west of the 

village of Sand Hutton. The farm extends to approximately 1200 acres (486 hectares). 

 

The beef operations of the farm currently refer to the rearing and finishing of approximately 1000 

head of cattle, mainly housed inside all year round and kept on straw. Farm yard manure is currently 

spread on the farm fields. The farm yard manure is presently supplemented by imported fertiliser. The 

arable operations refer principally to grain production in addition to hay and silage production. 

 

The feedstock for the digester, farm yard manure from the livestock buildings together with silage and 

other feedstock from the farm, will be stored within the silage clamp situated to the south of the 

digester tanks.” 

 

It was therefore evident to Officers that on the submission of the application originally, that the 

proposed AD plant was to be fed by manure produced at the farm on the site, and feedstocks also 

produced on the farm. It was stated by the Agent that there are 1,000 head of cattle at the site. On this 

basis Officers considered this was an on-farm AD Plant and a District matter. 

 

Further requests for information were made in respect of highways matters on 15 August 2014 and 

subsequently on 26 August 2014.  In addition, noise and odour reports were commissioned by the 

applicant in response to comments from various consultees and neighbours.  These were received in 

the first week of September 2014.   

 

In the meantime the Council were seeking legal advice as to the jurisdiction of the application.  

Concerns were raised locally as to number of cattle on the site at present and the limited existing 

Page 106



buildings on site that are capable of housing 1,000 cattle. On the 29 July 2014 the Agent wrote to the 

Officers stating: 

 

“ Whilst the diligent research of the Parish Council is noted, the Planning Authority will appreciate 

that this is farm based AD system using farmyard manure (N.B. livestock manure and chicken manure 

but not slurry) from the livestock buildings together with silage and other arable crops produced on 

the farm. It is not an AD system which is seeking to use imported waste of type indicated by the Parish 

Council.” 

 

Despite the Agent maintaining that the proposal was for a ‘farm scale’ AD facility, officers were 

concerned that the whole of DJ & A Jones holding had insufficient cattle to provide adequate 

quantities of manure to act as a feedstock therefore requiring the importation of additional FYM from 

other farms.  Officer’s view at the time was that this meant the AD plant was not farm scale and was 

deemed as a waste facility , and therefore should be determined by North Yorkshire County Council 

as a ‘county matter’.  The Council’s Solicitor wrote to the Agent on 22nd August 2014 setting out this 

initial view.   

 

On the 27
th
 August 2014, the Agent responded to the Council’s Solicitor disputing that the proposal 

was anything other than farm scale, citing guidance in the Government’s Anaerobic Digestion 

Strategy (2011) which states that crops grown specifically for AD are not deemed to be waste and 

where manures are including with purpose grown crops as a feedstock, the Environment Agency do 

not consider that to constitute waste.  The guidance also indicates that the digestate was not deemed to 

be waste if used as a fertiliser. 

  

The Agent set out the livestock situation with the landowner’s holding as follows: 

 

• Gravel Pit Farm – 300 head of cattle/800 acres of arable; 

• Kilburn  - 400 head of cattle; 

• Smaws Farm, Tadcaster – 100 head of cattle/50 acres of arable; 

• High House Farm, Northallerton – 400 head of cattle/250 acres arable; 

• Landmoth Hall, Northallerton – 300 head of cattle/250 acres arable; 

• Lowfields, Northallerton – 200 head of cattle. 

 

In addition manures from 340,000 birds per annum, housed at Goosecroft, Northallerton also within 

the Applicant’s holding would be utilised as feedstock.  The Agent subsequently maintained that the 

application was therefore a District and not a County matter. 

 

On the 29
th
 August 2014, the Council’s Solicitor wrote to North Yorkshire County Council, setting 

out that the Council maintained its view that the application was a County matter and should be 

remitted to NYCC for determination.  Evidence obtained by officers could only account for 139 head 

of cattle within the entire holding. 

 

On the 12th September 2014, NYCC responded that it considered the application to be a District not 

County matter, for the same reasons as the Applicant (i.e. that it was farm scale, all feedstock would 

derive from the applicant’s holding and all digestate would be utilised within the holding). 

 

On the 19
th
 September 2014, the Council’s Solicitor responded to NYCC, indicating that the evidence 

before the Council at the time did not correspond to the indication that this was a ‘farm scale’ 

proposal and considered to be a commercial waste operation. 

 

Subsequently, whilst NYCC were considering their position and taking legal advice, the Applicant 

appealed to the Planning Inspectorate on 26th September 2014 against the non-determination of the 

application (14/00709/MFUL) within the statutory 13 week timescale.  The application could 

Page 107



therefore no longer be determined by the Council and was held in abeyance throughout the following 

sequence of events. 

 

On the 30th September 2014 the Applicant submitted the second application which is before Members 

today (14/01073/MFUL) for the same proposal which was held in abeyance as invalid as Officer’s 

deemed it to be a County Matter. 

 

However, it was noted that the Applicant’s statement had been revised to state the following: 

 

‘Gravel Pit Farm is a mixed beef/arable farm lying approximately ¾ mile (1.2km) to the west of the 

village of Sand Hutton and 4 miles (6.5km) north east of the edge of York. The farm is part of an 

agricultural enterprise that includes a number of other holdings, all of which are farmed as a single 

collective enterprise. The total farmed area extends to 5250 acres including 3500 acres in the West 

Riding and 1200 acres around York and Gravel Pit Farm. 

 

The beef operations of the farm currently refer to the rearing and finishing of cattle, mainly housed 

inside all year round and kept on straw. There are similar beef operations at other holdings within the 

company and a 40,000- bird broiler chicken unit at a holding close to Northallerton. 

 

In total there is 1,200 acres of arable land within the company in the vicinity of York, of which 800 

acres lies at Gravel Pit. 

 

Livestock numbers vary over time but at present the enterprise has approximately 1,900 head of cattle 

across its operations, the majority of the beef cattle being kept in the York area, including Gravel Pit 

Farm. 

Cattle manure is currently brought to Gravel Pit Farm where it is spread on the arable land as 

natural fertiliser. The farm yard manure is presently supplemented by imported artificial fertilizer. 

The arable operations refer principally to grain and root crop production, in addition to hay and 

silage production.’ 

 

Whilst both applications were held in abeyance, NYCC responded to the Council Solicitor’s letter of 

19
th
 September 2014 on 17

th
 October 2014, maintaining their view that the application was a District 

Matter. 

 

Following submission of the Appeal, the Planning Inspectorate wrote to the Council, the Applicant 

and NYCC on 23rd October 2014, indicating that following legal advice, it considered that the 

application was indeed a ‘County Matter’.  

 

Having taking further legal advice the Agent wrote to PINS on 3
rd

 November 2014 setting out their 

reasons why they considered the application to be a ‘District Matter’ whilst NYCC also wrote to PINS 

on 4th November 2014 supporting this view. 

 

Finally, on the 17th December 2014, PINS wrote again to the Council, the Agent and NYCC setting 

outs its final view that the proposal was indeed a ‘District Matter’ and therefore the non-determination 

Appeal in respect of the first application would proceed.  The second application was thereafter made 

valid. 

 

The Council must now therefore determine the second application ref 14/01073/MFUL.  It cannot 

determine the first application as it is subject of an Appeal against non-determination.  The Council 

must, however, take a view on what its decision would have been had it been in a position to 

determine the application.  This view will form the basis of the Council’s defence at the Appeal if it 

proceeds as scheduled. 

 

Both proposals must therefore be considered on the basis of the Applicant’s proposal for a ‘farm-

scale’ AD facility. 

Page 108



 

Recommendations in respect of both the second application and the appeal are set out at the end of 

this report. 

 

HISTORY: 

 
Previous planning history relating to the site: 

 

03/00250/FUL – Change of use of agricultural buildings and land for use as wholesale fruit and 

vegetable business – Approval 

 

POLICY: 

 
National Policy Guidance 

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 

National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG) 

National Anaerobic Digestion Strategy and Action Plan (NADSAP) 

 

Ryedale Local Plan Strategy (2013) 

Policy SP1 – General Locations for Development 

Policy SP9 – Land Based Economy 

Policy SP13 – Landscapes 

Policy SP14 – Biodiversity 

Policy SP16 – Design 

Policy SP17 – Managing Air, Land and Water Resources 

Policy SP18 – Renewable and Low Carbon Energy 

Policy SP19 – Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development 

Policy SP20 – Generic Development Management Issues 

 

APPRAISAL: 

 

The main issues in the consideration of both applications are: 

 

• Principle of the development; 

• Pollution/Amenity (Odour, Noise); 

• Highway safety; 

• Landscape and visual impact; 

• Biodiversity; 

• Flood Risk/Water Pollution 

 

Principle of Development 

Paragraph 93 of the NPPF makes clear that planning plays a key role in “supporting the delivery of 

renewable and low carbon energy and associated infrastructure.”  Paragraph 96 goes on to state: 

 

“In determining planning applications, local planning authorities should expect new development to:  

 

� comply with adopted Local Plan policies on local requirements for decentralised energy 

supply unless it can be demonstrated by the applicant, having regard to the type of development 

involved and its design, that this is not feasible or viable; and  

� take account of landform, layout, building orientation, massing and landscaping to minimise 

energy consumption.” 

 

It goes on to state at paragraph 98 that when determining planning applications, local planning 

authorities should not require applicants to demonstrate overall need (noting that even small-scale 

Page 109



projects provide a valuable contribution towards cutting greenhouse gas emissions) and approve 

applications if its impacts are, or can be made, acceptable. 

 

Policy SP18 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy (2012) states that development which generate 

renewable and/or low carbon sources of energy providing proposals: 

 

• Can be satisfactorily assimilated into the landscape or built environment; 

• Would not impact adversely on the local community, economy or historical interests, 

unless  

      their impact can be acceptably mitigated; 

• Would not have an adverse impact on nature conservation, unless their impact can be  

       acceptably mitigated; 

• Would not have an adverse impact on air quality, soil and water resources, unless their  

       impact can be acceptably mitigated. 

 

Policy SP9 states that Ryedale’s land-based economy will be sustained and diversified with support 

for new buildings that are necessary to support land-based activity and a working countryside, 

including for farming, and appropriate new uses for land including energy production. 

 

The utilisation of manure and crops produced on existing farms through anaerobic digestion can play 

a role as one of the most efficient processes in the capture and treatment of waste material and can 

help play a role in reducing greenhouse gas emissions, regardless of the small scale nature of ‘farm 

based’ schemes (paragraph 98, NPPF).  In addition the use of digestate as a fertiliser for spreading on 

agricultural land again offers benefits as it is nitrate rich, however, it does not result in odours like the 

conventional spreading of untreated manure.  Finally the biogas resulting from the AD process has 

clear, significant benefits in that it provides a low carbon form of heat and power which contributes 

towards reducing emissions. 

 

The proposed AD plant would utilise raw materials which are currently a by-product of farming 

practices to generate heat and power to Gravel Pit Farm through the Combined Heat and Power Plant.  

It considered that AD technology is at the forefront of the Government’s drive to increase the 

provision of renewable energy whilst also dealing with waste products.  The proposed development 

accords with the “presumption in favour of sustainable development” set out in the NPPF and Policy 

SP19 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.  The principle of the development is therefore considered 

acceptable in accordance with Policy 18, subject to the consideration of the various potential 

environmental impacts discussed below. 

 

Pollution/Amenity (Noise/Odour) 

Policy SP20 states that, “new development will not have a material adverse impact on the amenity of 

present or future occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or the wider 

community by virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses. Impacts on 

amenity can include, for example, noise, dust, odour, light flicker, loss of privacy or natural daylight 

or be an overbearing presence.” 

 

In terms of amenity impacts, the two likely sources of impacts arise from noise and odour.  From a 

physical/visual impact, the application site is over 1km from the closest residential properties of Sand 

Hutton.  Given the scale and siting of the proposed development, is unlikely to result in loss of 

privacy or be overbearing on local residents. 

 

A Noise Impact Assessment prepared by Resource and Environmental Consultants (REC) Ltd (dated 

5th September 2014) was submitted in respect of the first application.  The report concluded that the 

assessment identified that the total noise rating level from the proposed plant falls below the adopted 

noise criteria at the closest dwelling and as such there is no need for mitigation measures. The 

Assessment examines the impact from the proposed AD/CHP facility at the closest residential 

Page 110



receptor – located beyond the southern boundary of the Site equidistant back from the road relative to 

White Syke Farm.  The main source of noise was from distant road traffic using the A64. 

 

The Council’s Environmental Health Officer commented on 23 December 2014 that the noise 

assessment did not provide details of the conditioning plant, the noise characteristics of and an 

assessment of any potential impacts.  In addition, it was indicated that the assessment did not consider 

the exposure of noise on Gravel Pit Farm itself.  Further information was therefore requested.   

 

Members are advised that a number of detailed noise impact issues are still outstanding.  Prism 

Planning, the planning agents for the applicant have been requested to supply further information.  

The recommendations in this report are subject to  the receipt of satisfactory noise impact 

information. 

 

If this information is not available at the time of the Planning Committee the planning application will 

need to be deferred. 

 

An updated Noise Assessment dated 8
th
 January 2015 was submitted to the Council which contains 

updated information on the noise impacts of the gas conditioning plant.  Subsequent comments have 

been received from the Council’s Environmental Health Officer on 29 January 2015 indicating there 

are no objections subject to conditions restricting feedstock to animal manure and crops only and 

requiring their storage only in the feedstock clamps, main and secondary digestion tanks and the 

digestate storage lagoon. 

 

In respect of odour, an Odour Assessment prepared by REC Ltd dated 5
th
 September 2014 was 

submitted to the Council in support of both the original and subsequent application.  The Odour 

Assessment sets out potential odour emissions being defined based upon the proposed plant operation 

and monitoring undertaken of materials similar to those used on site which were represented within a 

dispersion model.  The Assessment quantified impacts at sensitive receptor locations in the vicinity of 

the site.  The results compared with the EA odour benchmark level and the significance of impacts 

was assessed in accordance with IAQM guidance. 

 

The Assessment concludes that predicted odour concentrations were below the relevant EA odour 

benchmark level at all receptor locations.  The significance was defined as negligible at all but one 

sensitive receptor.  The overall odour effects as a result of the proposed development are considered 

by the Assessment to be low. 

 

The movement, management, storage and disposal of manure is a common operation within farming 

enterprises.  Given that the quantities of waste utilised by the proposed development are already 

brought onto the site, or could be brought onto the site without planning control, it is considered that 

subject to conditions controlling this, that odours are unlikely to be beyond existing levels and 

therefore unlikely to have a significant detrimental impact on the amenity of surrounding residents.  

Any odours arising from the movement and storage of the raw materials would be similar to the 

normal experience of this type of agriculture and is considered acceptable within the proposed 

location. 

 

In terms of the ‘end-product’, the digestate is inert and does not result in malodours.  Indeed its use 

for spreading on arable land would actually reduce existing odour levels whereby raw manure is 

currently spread. 

 

It is anticipated as a result of the additional information that the Council’s Environmental Health 

Officer will raise no objection on odour grounds subject to conditions restricting feedstock to animal 

manure and crops only and for the storage of feedstock and digestate to be restricted to the feedstock 

clamps, digestion tank and storage lagoon.  The EHO has noted that the Environmental Health Officer 

at Hambleton DC has advised that there are no odour complaints received in respect of two 

Page 111



operational AD plants in the district at Newby Wiske and Dalton.  If any concerns are raised by the 

Council’s EHO then these will be reported to Members prior to the meeting. 

 

The EA have indicated that an environmental permit under their regulation will be required for the use 

of manure as part of the feedstock.  The purpose of the environmental permit is to offer regulatory 

control over the management of the operation and to limit the potential for emissions in respect of 

odours, noise, groundwater pollution etc.  National Policy Guidance (National planning Policy for 

Waste 2014) makes clear in paragraph 7 that local authorities in determining planning applications 

should, “concern themselves with implementing the planning strategy in the Local Plan and not with 

the control of processes which are a matter for the pollution control authorities.” 

 

Highways 

Policy SP20 states that “access to and movement within the site by vehicles, cycles and pedestrians 

would not have a detrimental impact on road safety, traffic movement or the safety of pedestrians and 

cyclists.” 

 

North Yorkshire County Highways officers initially did not raise any objection in principle when the 

Council initially understood that all feedstock would be sourced from Gravel Pit Farm.  The first 

highways comments indicated such, although the local highway authority requested further 

information in respect of a number of areas namely: 

 

• Whether the excavated material from the development would be re-used on site or 

exported  off-site. 

• Noting concerns that Gravel Pit Farm did not have sufficient ability to produce the 

quantities of feedstock required for the AD plant, and sought clarification on whether 

material would  need to be imported. 

• Whether the export of gas would be via pipeline or tinkered off-site. 

 

The Agent for the application subsequently submitted information in response to Highways Officer’s 

originally queries.  Firstly, that there would be no export of material from the site and that the lagoon 

would be created on a cut and fill basis.  Secondly, that slurry is already imported onto the farm, that 

cattle currently housed off-site would be housed on-site and that there would be a reduction in the 

current importation of fertiliser as a result of increased cattle numbers of the farm.  Thirdly, that gas 

would be exported via pipeline.  The Agent claimed that the scheme would be traffic neutral on that 

basis, even potentially a traffic reduction. No figures on existing and proposed vehicle movements 

were provided to support that position. 

 

The Highway’s officer subsequently raised further questions on the basis of the Agent’s response, 

namely: 

 

• Query over the optimum level of soil conditioning given that slurry was already being 

      imported; 

• What would happen in a situation where Gravel Pit Farm had reached maximum exposure 

to  the digestate spreading, with digestate continuing to be produced? 

 

Highways Officers requested that the Applicant be able to demonstrate that the whole operational 

activity can rely on the ability of Gravel Pit Farm to be capable of providing and dealing with the 

process and thereby demonstrate sufficiently that the reduction in traffic movements would occur. 

 

The Agent subsequently responded indicating that “manure brought onto the site at the moment will 

all be used on the site having undergone the AD process.” 

 

Again, however, no details or figures of the quanitites of waste imported into the site currently or as a 

result of the proposal was provided to allow Highways Officer’s to make a full assessment of the 

Page 112



vehicle movements associated with the proposed development and the impact this would have on the 

surrounding highway network. 

 

No further discussion over highways matters occurred as events surrounding whether the application 

was a ‘District’ or ‘County’ matter held the application in abeyance.  No further highways 

information was submitted before the Applicant appealed against non-determination.  At the time of 

the Appeal there remained significant concerns over highways matters. 

 

Following submission of the Appeal and the subsequent judgement of PINs that the development was 

a ‘District’ matter, NYCC Highways provided further comments on 22 December 2014 requesting 

again, further clarification on highways matters to allow the authority to make a formal 

recommendation.  Whilst again noting that the Applicant has indicated that the development will be 

traffic neutral or even result in a reduction of traffic movements, traffic movement figures to support 

that claim were requested again.  The Highways Officer stated: 

 

“Clearly we need to identify what the likely highway impact will be from the development, the 

applicant has suggested there may be a net reduction when considering the current 

operations on the farm, it would help to have some traffic movement figures backing this up.  

The Statement of Case refers to cattle manure being brought to Gravel Pit, this is 

supplemented by imported artificial fertilizer and then there is occasionally export of manure 

from the farm, on a weekly average how many HGV movement does this generate.   

 

For the proposed development, how much feedstock does the proposed installation require? 

Confirmation that the existing operations on the farm can supply this, what tonnage of 

material.  Or if not, how much feedstock is it estimated will need to be brought to site, there is 

reference to maize or silage being required, where could this come from what does this mean 

in transport movements.  How much digestate will be generated, this is all to remain and be 

used on site? 

 

Finally there are traffic movements associated with construction, a figure of between 192 and 

240 HGV movements over a 6 month construction period has been provided, does this include 

the excavation works required to form the lagoon and digester tanks.  It is assumed the 

construction traffic would be routed to the site via the A64/Sand Hutton junction.” 

 

The Agent responded on the 9th January 2015 stating that the scheme is “designed around the use of 

waste manure from cattle and chickens that is already used on the farm, together with the use of some 

of the grass silage grown on the farm as a break crop in their normal arable rotation.” The Agent 

thereafter confirmed that none of the feedstock will be coming to the AD site from off the farm 

specifically as a result of the application and they were happy for a condition to that effect. 

 

The Agent provided maximum feedstock quantities for the AD plant as follows: 

 

• Cattle Farm Yard Manure  (FYM) – 12,150 tonnes per annum tpa 

• Chicken Manure – 900 tpa 

• Grass Silage – 13,500 tpa 

 

The Highways Authority still considered that further information was required in their subsequent 

response of 15 January 2015.  The Officer requested that figures (i.e. tonnages) of the current farm 

operations and the proposed operations are clearly set out to allow Officers to make a reasonable 

assessment of the net change to confirm whether the Applicant’s claim that the scheme would be 

traffic neutral or traffic reducing was correct.  Confirmation of the annual output of the AD system 

(i.e. digestate) was also sought to allow an assessment of whether the material would need to be 

exported. 

 

Page 113



Finally on the 20 January 2015, the Agent responded to Highways Officer indicating as follows: 

 

• 100% of the feedstocks will be sourced from crops grown at Gravel Pit Farm, as well as 

       manure deposited on Gravel Pit Farm as part of the farms collective operations across its  

                  bases previously identified. 

• Silage production at Gravel Pit Farm varies year-on-year. 

• Approximately 2,430 tonnes per annum of FYM from approximately 200 cattle is 

produced from Gravel Pit Farm.  

• No chicken manure is produced from Gravel Pit Farm. 

• Approximately 2,000 tonnes per annum of silage is imported to the site. 

• Approximately 9,720 tonnes per annum of FYM is imported to the site from 800 cattle  

       across the farms operations. 

• Approximately 900 tonnes per annum of chicken manure is imported to the site from the  

      farms operations. 

• Articulated HGV’s are used to import and export manures and silages with approximate  

      loads of 29 tonnes, therefore 9,720 imported tonnes per annum equals less than 1 trip per    

      day over a year. 

• The importation of chicken manure results in 31 vehicle trips per annum. 

• The imported material comes from: 

o Smaws Farm, Tadcaster – 20 miles 

o Landmouth Hall, Kirby Sigston – 36 miles 

o High House Farm, West Harlsey – 41 miles 

o Goosecroft Farm, East Harlsey – 42 miles 

o North Lowfields Farm, Kirby Fleetham – 47 miles 

• The current arrangements for the importing of material would continue. 

• The sources of the feedstock would be the same and importation would carry on as 

      currently. 

• Approximately 800 acres would be utilised at Gravel Pit Farm for spreading. 

 

The Highways Authority have now formally commented on the application following the receipt of 

all the information deemed necessary to judge highways impacts.   

 

The Applicant has advised the feedstock for the digester is likely to comprise cattle and chicken 

manure along with silage. Whilst current operations on the farm could generate some of the feedstock 

required there is also some import of cattle, chicken manure and silage to the site, used for traditional 

slurry spreading which could be redirected to the digester. On average this existing importation 

generates in the region of a single HGV delivery per day. However the proposals for the farm include 

an increase in cattle and production of silage on site which the applicant has indicated has the 

potential to replace much of the current import arrangements, therefore reducing the number of traffic 

movements. It is also proposed that all of the digestate produced would be used on site and therefore 

on this basis the local highway authority has no objections to the proposal and would recommend a 

number of conditions.  

 

Conditions are sought in respect of precautions to prevent mud on the highway. 

 

Whilst the Agent does not consider the control over feedstock quantities necessary, it is considered in 

this instance that a condition which restricts the amount of feedstock brought to the site to be 

specifically used in the AD process to the maximum annual throughput of the AD plant is necessary 

and meets the tests in Para 206 of the NPPF in order to ensure that no feedstock is unnecessarily 

stockpiled on the site and that vehicular movements do not exceed an acceptable level.  It is 

acknowledged that feedstock can be imported and exported from the farm to an unlimited level 

without control from the planning process where it is not being used in the AD process and the 

condition will be worded to ensure that remains the case. 

 

Page 114



The Agent has indicated that he does not believe a routing condition would meet the tests of 

paragraph 206, of the NPPF i.e that it must be: 

• necessary; 

• relevant to planning and; 

• to the development to be permitted; 

• enforceable; 

• precise and; 

• reasonable in all other respects.” 

 

However, in the 2013 Appeal involving the same Agent at High Hedley Hope Farm in Durham the 

Inspector found that “to minimise the need for traffic to use the unclassified road system, a condition 

requiring a routing scheme would seem sensible”, and imposed a condition accordingly stating: 

 

“Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted an HGV routing protocol 

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This protocol 

should include routes to and from the development site judged acceptable, the method of 

imparting this information to drivers visiting the site and details of action to be taken in the 

event of breaches. Thereafter, the agreed protocol shall be exercised both during the 

construction and operational phases of the development. “ 

 

In addition, in a recent appeal in South Molton, Durham (ref: APP/X1118/A/14/2226565), the 

Inspectore considered a condition requiring adherence to an agreed HGV routing protocol to minimise 

the risk of potential conflict between highway users as reasonable and could be controlled by 

condition. 

It is considered that in order to prevent vehicles associated with the development proposed travelling 

through Sand Hutton and having a detrimental impact on highway safety, such a condition is imposed 

here.  It is acknowledged that the Council do not have control over material currently used as part of 

the farming operations.  It does, however, have control over the importation and exportation of 

material associated with the proposed development and therefore the condition is recommended 

accordingly. 

 

In order to ensure that the proposed development remains ‘farm scale’ and does not result in a 

commercial operation whereby feedstock is sourced from outside of the farm’s wider holding purely 

for commercial purposes, which could result in significant impacts on the highway network, it is 

considered prudent to impose a condition restricting the types of feedstock to Farm Yard Manure 

(FYM), chicken manure and grass silage and only allowing the feedstock to be used in the AD plant 

from the following locations: 

 

• Smaws Farm, Tadcaster 

• Landmouth Hall, Kirby Sigston 

• High House Farm, West Harlsey 

• Goosecroft Farm, East Harlsey 

• North Lowfields Farm, Kirby Fleetham 

 

This approach has been offered by the Applicant and also used as best practice in neighbouring 

authorities on similar projects, notably Hambleton District.  This will ensure that the highways 

impacts are considered acceptable. 

 

Further to that, given the Applicant’s indication that all digestate will be utilised as fertiliser at Gravel 

Pit Farm, it is considered prudent again in the interests of Highway Safety to impose a condition 

which prevents digestate resulting from the AD process to be exported from the site unless otherwise 

agreed by the Council.  Finally, in respect of the gas produced from the AD process, it is considered 

prudent to again ensure that this is not exported from the site via tanker unless otherwise agreed by 

the Council. 

Page 115



 

The Highways Agency have raised no objections to the proposals. 

 

It is therefore considered that it has only been since the second application was submitted and only 

from the 20 January 2015 that the Highway Authority have been in receipt of sufficient information to 

make a formal assessment of the potential highways impacts resulting from the proposed 

development.  It is considered that subject to the conditions as outlined above, the proposed 

development will not have a significant detrimental impact upon the surrounding highway network.  

 

Landscape and Visual Impact 

Policy SP18 states that schemes for renewable or low carbon energy will be approved where they can 

be satisfactorily assimilated into the landscape. 

 

The site is well screened from the south and west from public views by the existing woodland belts, 

and from  the east by woodland blocks that screen the site from Sand Hutton Village.  The northern 

boundary of the farm is currently formed by a strong hedge along the A64 which currently excludes 

views of the site.  However, as the site is the same ground level as the A64, views of the domes at 

16m will be likely from the road. 

 

The Council’s Landscaping Officer advised in August 2014 that a condition requiring the submission 

of a scheme for a new tree belt to be introduced on the north boundary of the site to screen views of 

the site from the A64 would be required.  Otherwise there were no landscaping objections.  On 

January 6
th
 2015 a revised landscaping plan was submitted by the Applicant including tree planting on 

the northern boundary.  The Landscaping Officer has subsequently agreed that the revised 

landscaping proposals are considered acceptable and providing that the planting is carried out in 

accordance with the submitted scheme, there will be no significant adverse landscape or visual impact 

from the proposed development. 

 

Biodiversity 

Policy SP18 states that schemes for renewable or low carbon energy production must not have an 

adverse impact on nature conservation, unless their impact can be acceptably mitigated.  A Phase 1 

Habitat and Protected Species Assessment has been undertaken by Naturally Wild Consultants Ltd, 

the first assessment dated 16 June 2014.  Officers considered that some provision for biodiversity 

enhancement should be included within the development in line with Policy SP14 and paragraph 109 

of the NPPF which says the planning system should contribute towards enhancing the environment 

through minimising impacts on biodiversity and providing net gains in biodiversity where possible. 

 

The Phase 1 concludes that the development will not have a significant adverse impact on protected 

species subject to mitigation measures including the maintenance of the trees on the western boundary 

of the site, the creation of grass areas to mitigate for that lost through the development, no de-

vegetation or management works during the bird nesting season, management procedures to advise 

visitors and workforce of ecological obligations and a low level lighting scheme. 

 

A revised Phase 1 Ecology asessment was submitted in January 2015, which along with the revised 

landscaping scheme included amenity grassland to aid habitat enhancement.  The Council’s Ecologist 

subsequently indicated that this was considered acceptable.  It is therefore considered that the 

proposed devleopment will not significantly adversely  impact upon biodiversity prodiving the 

mitigation measures outlined in the Phase 1 Ecology report are implemented and a condition to that 

affect is recommended. 

 

Flood Risk/Water Pollution 

Policy SP18 states that the renewable energy developments should not have an adverse impact water 

resources, unless their impact can be acceptably mitigated. 

 

Page 116



A Flood Risk Assessment prepared by Prism Planning was submitted with the original application.  

The Environment Agency originally objected to the application on the grounds that there was 

insufficient information for the Agency to full evaluate the impacts in respect of flood risk and water 

pollution, namely that the proposed development would  introduce hardstanding on a greenfield site.  

The applicant had not provided information on how surface run-off was to be dealt with. 

 

The Applicant submitted additional information in respect of surface water, indicating that 

impermeable surfaces within the proposed development would be subject to a positive drainage 

system which intercepts all surface water run-off.  The run-off is then collected in an underground 

tank and pumped into the main digester tank to be used through the AD cycle.  The resultant material 

is then located within the digestate lagoon along with the digestate.  As a result the system is 

completely sealed and there is no risk of surface run off contaminating watercourses or groundwater. 

 

The Environment Agency subsequently have withdrawn their objection and consider the proposals for 

dealing with surface water as acceptable. 

 

A number of residents have raised concerns regarding the potential for groundwater pollution from 

the development, with the concern being that the storage of manure and chicken waste, its use in the 

digestate tanks and the digestate being placed in the lagoon will create a risk of pollution to 

groundwater.  

 

The Environment Agency have confirmed, however, that the site is not located within a groundwater 

sensitive area i.e. it is not in an SPZ (Source Protection Zone) or a principal aquifer.  On that basis it 

is considered that the proposed development is unlikely to result in increased levels of flood risk nor 

will it have a significant, detrimental impact in terms of the risk of pollution to groundwater.  

Members may wish to bear in mind that farming practices can and do currently involve the deposition 

on land of manure without any degree of interception, as is normal farming practices.  The 

introduction of the proposed development into the farms working cycle is unlikely to increase that risk 

and will offer a greater degree of protection. 

 

CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS (14/01073/MFUL) 

 
As previously advised  the recommendations in this report are subject to the receipt of satisfactory 

detailed noise impact information. 

 

Having received the further information from the Applicant through the second application, NYCC 

Highways are now satisfied that the proposed AD facility will not have a significant detrimental 

impact on highway safety, providing the AD plant only utilises feedstock from those farms listed by 

the Applicant as being within the landowners control, that fertiliser/digestate is not exported and is 

utilised only at Gravel Pit Farm, and that all biogas from the AD process is exported from the plant 

via pipeline and is not tankered off-site.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: Subject to receipt of satisfactory detailed noise impact 

information approval subject to the following conditions 

 

1 The development hereby approved shall be begun before the expiration of 3 years from the date of 

this permission. 

 

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved 

plans, details and documents: 

• Site Location plan received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Landscaping Plan received by the LPA on 06/01/15 

• 14T661-100 Rev P7 received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• 14T661-600 Rev P6 received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

Page 117



• Design and Access Statement received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Planning Statement received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Noise Assessment received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Odour Assessment received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Flood Risk Assessment received by the LPA on 30/09/14 

• Phase 1 Ecology Report Rev 2 dated 13/01/15 

 

3 No feedstock shall be used in the development hereby approved other than farmyard manure, 

chicken manure and grass silage. 

 

4 No feedstock shall be used in the development hereby approved other than that sourced from the 

following locations: 

• Smaws Farm, Tadcaster, LS24 9LP 

• Landmoth Hall, Kirby Sigston, DL6 3TF 

• High House Farm, West Harsley, DL6 2PR 

• Goosecroft Farm, East Harsley, DL6 2DW 

• North Lowfields Farm, Kirby Fleetham, DL7 0SY 

 

5    The annual input of feedstock into the development hereby approved shall not exceed the 

       following, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority: 

• Cattle FYM – 12,150 tonnes 

• Chicken Manure – 900 tonnes 

• Grass Silage – 13,500 tonnes 

Records, including weights, of all feedstock brought to the site in association with the 

proposed development shall be retained for at least two years and be available for inspection 

by the Local Planning Authority upon request. 

 

6   No digestate resulting from the development hereby approved shall be exported from Gravel Pit    

     Farm unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 

7 No feedstock and/or digestate associated with the development hereby approved shall be stored 

on site other than in the feedstock clamps, main and secondary digestion tanks, and digestate 

storage lagoon. 

 

8 The landscaping of the site shall be carried out in accordance with the approved landscaping plan 

reference 148.01 received by the Local Planning Authority on 06/01/15 and all landscaping shall 

be maintained in accordance with the approved landscaping plan for the lifetime of the 

development hereby approved. 

 

9 There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application site 

until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on public 

highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and approved in 

writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority. These 

facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where considered necessary by 

the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority. These precautions shall 

be made available before any excavation or depositing of material in connection with the 

construction commences on the site and be kept available and in full working order and used until 

such time as the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in 

writing to their withdrawal. 

 

10 Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no 

development until details of the routes to be used by HGV traffic associated with the development 

have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority in consultation 

Page 118



with the Highway Authority. Thereafter the approved routes shall be used by all vehicles 

connected with construction on the site. 

 

11 All mitigation measures set out in the Phase 1 Ecology Report prepared by Naturally Wild 

Consultants Ltd dated 13/01/15 shall be implemented and retained in accordance with the details 

set out in the report for the lifetime of the development hereby approved. 

 

12 No gas resulting from the development hereby approved shall be tankered off-site unless 

otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 

Background Papers: 
  

  

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002 

Local Plan Strategy 2013 

National Planning Policy Framework 

Responses from consultees and interested parties 

 

 

CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS (14/00709/MFUL) 
In respect of the first application, Members will note that despite requests for further information from 

NYCC Highways on 15 August 2014 and 26 August 2014, it was not until the 27th August 2014 

before the Council were informed that feedstock for the facility would not be solely derived from 

Gravel Pit Farm itself (Agent’s letter of 27
th
 August 2014 setting out farms within the landowner’s 

holding from which manure would be imported into the site for utilisation as a feedstock).  No 

information in respect of quantities of manure imported, quantities of fertiliser imported or material 

exported was provided to the Council to allow a full assessment of the potential highways impacts 

prior to the submission of the non-determination appeal on 26th September 2014. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Had the Council been in a position to make a decision prior to the 26
th
 

September 2014 when the appeal was lodged, the application would have been REFUSED for the 

following reason: 

 

1. The Local Planning Authority are in receipt of insufficient information regarding the existing 

and proposed vehicular movements associated with Gravel Pit Farm and therefore are unable 

to determine that there would not be a significant detrimental impact on highway safety 

contrary to Policy SP1 and SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy (2013). 

 

Authority is therefore requested from Members to contest the Appeal on the basis of the above reason 

for refusal. 

 

However if Members have since  resolved to grant planning permission  under planning application 

14/01073/FULM, then Authority for Officers to seek agreement to withdraw the Appeal is requested. 

 
 

Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

����������	
� ��

�������������
� �������	�
���
��	���
� ������������������������

����������
� ������������ �����
�!���

��������
� 
��"�#$��������
�	�����
� %�$� ���� �&� �$����$#$� � ����'���� &��� ��� ���$'� ��$� '�(�'$'� �$ )$$��

� ����$��&� ������� �����#�����$��� &��� �$���$����  �$��������� � ��'��$�$����

������$�������� �������$*�
��������
� �����+���$����#�������$����������
�� ���,-.������

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ��/��$����������	��

%&�	��#$��	������
� �0��1$�$#�$�������
'����%((���	
� �+$�$��2���#$�� #$�
� 0�/�

�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�

�������������%(�!��� �3��(�$)���$�$�($'� ��'� $�

+���%(����"�	��������	����	�������,��	-�� 3����!$� �����
��	����'������ �3��(�$)���$�$�($'� ��'� $�

.���/������	���0�	"���	�� 3����!$� �����

�
��������	�	��������
� 3��$�

�

�

�

)��#
 �
�
4�$� ������� ���� �� $� ��� ���� $'�  ��  �$� $�� $��� ��'$� �&� ��������� )� ����  �$���$�� ���� ����'$*� � 5 � ���

���$��$'�����������$� ���6�&��#�4�$�2��6���'��&&�7�$$��1�6$����$*��4�$��� $���#����$����&��#����$�
��'� ����$��&� &��#�����'����8�)����� ��� ���� $'�� � �$�$�'��&�������$���'� ����($����#��$�&��#� �$�

!��� ����)� ��7�$$��1�6$����$*�

�
4�$� �� $� ��� ��$'� ��� ���!��� ���� )� �� �$�$���� &��#���� �� �(� �$�� ��'� &���  �$� � ����$� ��'� �$���$� �&�

������� �����#�����$��*��

�

��%�%)��
�
�
��������������(��� ��� ����� �&��� �$�'$#��� �����&� �� ����$� �$� �����&� ���$9�� ����������� ���������'������

��$'� &���  �$� � ����$� �&� ������� ����� $:���#$� � &���  �$� ������$� �&� �$� ���$*� 4�$� $9�� ���� ����� ���

���� ��� $'�&��#�������� $'���$$ ���8������� $'�)� ��� ��� ������������8�#�6����� �'�&&���� � ���$�� �� $�
 �$� ����$�#�����$��*�4�$� �$����$#$� �����'����)���'��$� � $$�� &��#$'���'��$� �� $'���� �$�$9�� � ��#$�

&�������$���&� �$�$9�� ��������'���8�#$�������������9�#� $������#$ �$�� ��� �$�� ����'��.*��#$ �$�� ���

)�' �*� 5 � ���������$'� �� � �� �$�� ���� )�� ��'�$��)����� ����������$�� &��#�$�� � ��)$� 8���� $9�� ���8� �$�
�$����$#$� �����'����)���'���($���'������ ������&*�4����)���'��$��� ��������'�$��$��� ������9�#� $���

�*.�#$ �$������$�� ���� �$�$9�� ��������'����*�4�$�����'����)���'��$����� ��� $'�&��#�����#���� ����

�&� ��)������$ $����$��� ��'���9����&��$� ��$$ ���� ;-��($�7�$$�<���'�������$��$#$� � ���&� ;�� ����� $<*�
4�$���� ��&� �$�������$�����$ ���$'�)���'��� ��$��� $�$'*��

�

.�)�%�0
�
�

4�$�#�� ��$�$(�� ����������������� �������$����&����)�=�������� �����$&$�$��$�������	/���8������$�
�&���$��&�������� ������������ ��$� ����#�9$'���$��&�� ����$��&�������� ��������'��$���'�)�$���� ������$�

&���  �� � ������$�  �$� � ����$� ��'� '������� &��� ���$� �&� ������� ����� #�����$��� ���  �$� �������� �

;�$ ����$� �($�������� ���<*������($'�� ������������##�  $$*�
�

�

Agenda Item 9

Page 139



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

������� �����$&$�$��$������0�����8������$��&���$��&�������� ��������'� ����#�9$'���$��&�������� �����
��'� �$�� ����$8�'���������'����$��&�������� �����#�����$������ �$��������� �)� ���� �$��$'����$'���$���

������� ���������">�����;�$ ����$� �($�������� ���<*������($'�� ������������##�  $$*��

�
������� ���� �$&$�$��$������	����%�18��$� �&��� $��&��)&���$��� ����$��$� ��&� �$���$��&�����'�����

;��� �� ���$'� ��� �$'� ��� ����� ">��<� &���#��$�  ��������$���� �$&��$��	*�	*����� &��� ������8� �$�����8�

� �����8� �$����������'� '�����������&� &��#� #�����$��� &��� ���$�  �� &��#$��8�  ��'$� ��'� $9��� *� �%�1�
�����($'*��

�

�%��'0
�
�

>�$'��$������?������������ �� $���
�

�����������?�4�$���'�2��$'���'�>�����%����#��

����������0�@���'����$��
����������.�?�1$������

������������?���$��#� �������&�(�����&���� ������$�'$($���#$� �

������������?�7$�$����'$($���#$� �#����$#$� �����$��
3� �������������������������#$)��6��

3� ����������������������7��'���$�

�

�������)��
�
�

4�$�#���������'$�� �������$=�
�

�<����������$�

��<������� $����'����#�
�

��<���������$�
�

4����������� ���� ��� A
�!��A�'$($���#$� ��$����$�  �$�������$'�����'���������� &�������$�� ���$9�$����&�

�8���#����������� �����$:���$'� ���$�'$ $�#��$'���� �$������������##�  $$*�
�

4�$����� �� ����'$#��� �����&� �$�$9�� ����������� ���������'������������������$������� $'*�5 ����-&&��$���

��������  �� � ���  �$� $9 $����� �&�  �$� $9�� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��� $'� &��#� ������� $'� ��$$ ���&� '�&&$�$� �
����������'� ��B$�8� �$�����'���������� ���6��&� ���$����8�)���������$:�$� �����������'($��$� �#��� ����

 �$������� $����'����$�����$��&� �$���$�8�)�$��(�$)$'�&��#��������(�� ��$����� �*�

�
�����������;4�$���'�2��$'���'�>�����%����#�<�&� �$�>�$'��$������?������������ �� $������)$������

�����������/��&� �$�3� �������������������������#$)��6��$$6�� �������� � �$���� ������$����) ����'�

$9�������� �&� $9�� ���� �����$��$�*� 4�$� ��������$� �&� �� �$����$#$� � ����'���� ���  �$�$&��$� �����'$�$'�
���$� ���$*�

�

���<������� $����'����#�
�

4�$�&��#� $�'�� � �$�$�'��&�������$8��($����#��$� &��#� �$� !��� ����)� ��7�$$��1�6$����$� ��� ���
$9�� ����&��#� $�'�)� ������#�$���&�������� ���������'������&�������$��&�����$����'�'$�����*�C��� �� ����

�� $'�  �� � '�$� ���#������  ��  �$� ����$��$'� ��'�$� �$��� � ��'�  �$� '���� �� ��� ���&�  �$� ������$'�

�$����$#$� �����'����)���'���($�������$��&��#� �$�� �$�$9�� ��������'���8�'$��� $����������� �$���#$�
&�� ����� *�1�$� �� �$� ����� �����&�  �$� �� $8� �$��������(�� ��$����� ��)���� ����$����$���� ���$'� �� �$�

�������2��'�$)���  �� �$�)$� ��&� �$�������� ���� �� $���'� &��#�1�9�$���'����#� �� �$���� �*�+�)$($��

 �$��$����$#$� �����'����)�$��(�$)$'�&��#� �$��������(�� ��$����� ��)���'����$������ �$���� $9 ��&�
 �$�$9�� ����������� ���������'����� �����'����  �$� �$�$� ��������($'���'����� ��� $'������� � ��$� �� �$�

)$� � �&�  �$� ������� ���� �� $*� 5 � ��� -&&��$��� ��������  �� �  �$�������$'� '$($���#$� � )���'� �� ������

�#���($� �$��($��������$�����$��&� �$��� $����������������� ���#$����&��#� ���� �)���'���������(�'$'�
�$�$&� �� �� �$��������� ��$9�� ���������$���������(�'���� �$#�)� ����#��$�&��� ����������'����

Page 140



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

4�$�����$ ��$��'$� ��������$� ������  �$����#� �� �$���� ��)$� ��&� �$�������� ������ $*�+�)$($��'�$� ��
 �$�'�� ���$��&������9�#� $�������#$ �$����'� �$���#�$���&� $9�� ����������� ���������'�����$ )$$�� � �

��'�  �$�������� ���� �� $� � � ����� � �����'$�$'�  �� � �$�������$'�'$($���#$� �)���'���($�����'($��$�

�#��� ���� �$�������� ���#$�� �*�1�9�$���'����#� �� �$���� ���&� �$�������� ������ $���������9�#� $���
�..�#$ �$���)��*�1�$� �� �$�'�� ���$���'�  �� � �$�������� ���� ����� � �$$6���� �������$���)�  �$� �� $�

��$�� $�8� � � ����� � �����'$�$'�  �� �  �$� �$����$#$� � ����'���� )���'� ��($� ��� �'($��$� �#��� � ���  �$�

������� ���#$�� �*�
�

4�$�+���)����� ���� ����������$'������!$� ���� �� �$�������$'�'$($���#$� *�� � �$� �#$��&�)�� ����
��� �$��$�$� � ����� ��($� �$$�� �$�$�($'� &��#�  �$� ������� >��� �� �&� C��� -&&��$�� ��)$($�� ���  �$�

������� ���� �� $� ��� �����9�#� $���	��#$ �$��$�� ��&� �$�>��� ��&�C������ �$� &�� ���� ��&� ���$9�� ����

����'����� ����-&&��$����������� �� � �$�������$'�'$($���#$� �)���'��� ��� $�&$�$�)� �� �$�&��� �����&�
 �$� ������� >��� � �&�C��*� -&&��$��� ��$� ��)$($�� �$��##$�'���� ��� ��&��#� �($� �$� �  ���$'�  �� ���

�����(��� #�6����  �$� '$($���$�� �)��$�  �� � ��� )��6�� ������ �$� ��'$� �6$�� )����� )���� ��$� $� ���

��� ��� ���8� $� �$�� �$�#��$� � ���  $#������*� � ���  �$� ������$'� '$($���#$� � ��� �� � ����������  ��
����$��$� �$� &�������$����'� ���� ����$��$� �$� ���&��$�)� $���$����'$�� �)� ����� �$� &��#���)��� ����$�

��'���#����� ���$#$8� �$�D��$��&����6$����� 5� $��� ������1������$�2���'�����$�������!$� ���*�� � �$�

 �#$� �&� )�� ���� ��� )��  $�� �$��$�$� � ����� ��'� �$$�� �$�$�($'� &��#� $� �$��  �$� ������� �������� ���

$#�$����&� �$�������*�5��(�$)��&� �$����($�� ���������'$�$'� �� � �$�������$'�'$($���#$� ���#���$��

)� ���� ���������'�3� ���������������������$�*��

�
4�$��$��##$�'� ���� ��
$#�$������ �$�$&��$���$��&������(��*�

�

�#'%11#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� 4�$�'$($���#$� ��$�$����$�#�  $'��������$��$�����������$&��$�*�

� �
� >$����E?�4��$����$���#������$�)� ���$� ����	���&� �$������������'���#���������������$�

�� ������
�

�� 4�$� '$($���#$� ��$�$��� �$�#�  $'� ������ �$� �����$'��� � ��� �����'���$� )� ��  �$� &����)����

�����($'�����;�<=�
� �

� ����� +���$� ���#*� ������$'� %�$(� ����*� >$�$�($'� ���  �$� ����� ��������� �� ���� �� ���

3�($#�$�������
� �

� ����� +���$� ���#*� �� $� ��� ���� ����*� >$�$�($'� ���  �$� ����� ��������� �� ���� �� ���

3�($#�$�������
� �

� ���� �$��(��'���$��&�'��� ���'���� �$��� $�$� ���&�����$����������*�

�
�

��2%�1���+#
 �

�
�� 3�� )��6�� ��$�  �� �$� ��'$� �6$�� )����� )���� ��$� $� ��� ��� ��� ���8� $� �$�� �$�#��$� � ���

 $#������8� �� �$��������>��� ��&�C����'!��$� � �� �$�������$'�'$($���#$� *�
�

� �������� �� ��$��'(��$'�  ����� �� �  �$����� ���������A�����$�����'��������>��� ���&�C���


����$��� ����� ��+���8�3�� ����$� �������/�	�/���0��� ���� ������? �?'� $� ��&��#� ����
�$���'����  �$� ���$��&� �$� ��� $��&� �$�)��*��4�$��������� � �����'�'������� )� �� �$�+���)���

�� ���� ����������������&����� $����� �$���� $*�

�

Page 141



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�

,��"�	���-�����	�
�
� �

�'�� $'�>�$'��$����������������
����������� �� $������0�

3� �������������������������#$)��6�

>$�����$��&��#������� $$����'��� $�$� $'���� �$��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�

Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ����������	
��
��	���
� ���������������������

����������
� 	����������������������

��������
� ������������������
�	�����
�  ��������!�����"������ !�����������#������$����������"������ ������ �����

#���� �$����� ���� �������� �!� �%������� ���%����$� ����� !������ �����

#������$� !�������$� ��&������� �!� '� ��"� �%����$� �$���������� #������$��
(���������)������������*�

��������
� +�#������$��  ��� +!� ����&�� ,���� �����  ��� ����� ������ -����
.��/�������

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� �0�������'��1��

%&�	��#$��	������
� �2�	�#����3�'��1�

'����%((���	
� �4�����5���&��� #$�
� �'��
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
�	���������)������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���������)�� ��� ���������$�����

&��$��������������������

��	����'������ +#�����
+���,������	���-�	"���	�� -���#��������

#�&�	��������+�����%((���	� -��)����������)����������

)���������������������.-�	"���	� ��	��/� -��)����������)����������
���0�*����������� -��)����������)����������

�
��������	�	��������
� -����
�

�

�

)��#
 �
�
���� ����������� ���� �������� �� ���$�� �!� &������ �$���������� #������$�� ���� ��� ������ ��� �����

�����3��������������������!�4�$������������6����"���������������������#3�����%����$����$���!��&�
���/���������������������������������������������$��7�������������"��

�

�������������������$�#���/����������������������!�������"��
�

��������������������!����������� !��&�#������$�� �������������������)�������������� �����������

�����������)�����3�������$����������#������$��������"��
�

��%�%)��
�

�
�������$������)������#���$����$��!���������������)�����������!�!����&�������$����������#������$��

��������%��������!�����%����$�#������$"�����#������$�������$��3����������������)�����!�����������!�

�����%�&���3�''�2��8�����&����"��
�

7���������������� !��� � ���������� ������������� �������������������%�&���3��1�"� �	�������$�

!�������%���������!���� !��&���������$�� ���������������!�#������$�� �������!���������&#����!�
������������������������������������������������!�����"��������������&��!��&�!��&������������

�!� �$����� ���9���&#�������+��#����$���#��������� :'��&����;���3� ��&�������������������
#������$����������!�������$������$���&&��"�

Agenda Item 10

Page 147



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

-��&����� ���)������������)����� ����� ���� ���� ���������������������������� �����#����� ��� !����
���#����3� �3��&"�������������&��������������� ����;��������&����3� !��������������$�����������

���#��� ����� ������ ���������� ��� ���"� <�� ���� ��� ����� &��/� ��� �������� �� ��� ����� ���� ����� ���

!�����=��"��
�

#�1��%�2#������2��'���))#)))2#��
 �
������)����&��� ��� ����������� �� !����������9�������(�*��!�9��������'��!������������������3�
�������$�( �)����&����� <&����������&��*�>�$��������'����(<�����)�� ��)����/� �����������*"�<�

��� !�������������������$�������3������������������������)����&��� ��� ��/��3�����)�� ��$��!�����
�!!������������)����&���#3�)������!�!����������������=�;������������������"�

�

�����$����������#������$����)����������%�&��� !�����������!�''�2� �8�����&����"�4���)��;� ��� ���
��)����&�����������������������)������������!�����#3����'���� <��>�$�������;�������9������'"�

�

���� ���������!� ��� ������ �������$� ������3� ��� ��� ��� ��)����&��� ����� ��� ��&���&����  <��
��)����&��"��

��

+�)�%�-
�
�
����������������������������)���������/������$��������������/������������������������)��������3�

#��������������"����������������������&��!�������!�������$�+!!��������!����&�����)���$����"��
�

������������������������$������3�����������"�

�

�%��'-
�

�
-��������������$�?��������
�

-��������������$������3�	��&����/�
-��������������$������3�?���������

�
>3�����������:������������9���$3�
�

�����3�9�0�:����������5���������>����� ����&3�

�����3�9����:������������
�����3�9��2�:�,���$���

�����3�9��0�:������&��������!�)�����!��������#�����)����&���

�����3�9�'��:�?���������)����&���&���$�&����������
�

������)��
�
�

�*� ����������

�������������������@�����@���)����&���#�������������������#������$����)����!��������������%������!�

�;���&'"����������� ������8��������#������&�����#3�����������$���&&���"�
�

�����3�9�0�(���������5���������>����� ����&3*�!����>3�����������:������������9���$3������������
����$�����'���!����-��������������$������3�	��&����/����/���������������������#���$���������

�%���������!��%����$�#���������"����� ������������#���� ������������ !������ ���� �����3����;� � �����

�8����� �� �����%�&���3���A� �!� ��� !��&������ ����)��;� ���� ������� ���� ���#���&�/��$� ��� ���
��&�����$�2�A"����������������!������)����&����������!���������������������#��"�

�

��*� <&�����������4�6�
��������������� ���� ���������� �������������������� ����������!����7������4�6"�+������������$�

�����������$�����%����$����$������/�� ���&��������$��3����������������!������������������������"�

�������3���������)����������� ���� ��� !��&��� ��������!������#������$���3������� ������� ��������
�����!�������������%�&���3���/���&�������3"��

Page 148



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�����������3���������$�)�������������������������������������$��������!�������������"������%����$�
#������$��$�#��������������������&���)���#��;� ����$���������#���������������� ��&��� �� �����3� ���

�������������!�������������$���3����&������"��

�
-����������$�����#�)�������������������3;����������!���������������!��$��������;����������$��

�� �� �&������ ������������������� ��$��!����� �����������!� �$����������#������$�� (�� �������� �&�$������

#���� ������ ��� ��� ����������� ����$����� ��� ���)����� ���� ��3��� !��� ��!��&����� ��������*"< � ���
����!����+!!����������������� �����&���!� �&���������� �������������� �&���������!����7����� ���

�������������#3��������������!��$����������#������$�"������$���������#������$���������$�����������;�
��3������$��3���������"� ����������������������%����$�������$����������&������ ���$��3� �������

���&������&����� )����� ���� ��� ���� !��&� ��3� ��#���� )���$�������"� ����� ���������� �&���� ���

�������������#��)��3���&���"�< ��������!�����������������������)����&���������������� �����������
��� ��$�������� �� ����������� ���������� ����������!� ��� 7����"� ?�)��� ����%����)�� ����������$�

������ ���� ������3� #���� �������� ��� �� ��� ��� #���$� ����&&������ �� ��������� ��3� ����������

����������$"��
�

���*� ����$�&����

�����������������$�����#���������������������������	��&�(�����%�&���3��1���&��������������*�
����&����3���)��)������$�����$��!��������������������#��������"�����������������&�������%�����

���#��������)�����#��!� ������$���������"������ ����������������������� ����#���!��� �����������������

#��������!���������������������������!�������������������#3������������������"��
�

���������(�$���������������'��&����*;� ����)������� ���� !��&� !��&������������������!� �$����� ���

+��#��� ���� -�)�&#��"� ���3� ���� /��� ��� ��� ����� #����� �3��&� ���� ��&���� ��� ���� ����� ���
!�������$� �����$���&&��"� <�������������#��� ���$������!����� �������!����!��&��$����������;����

���������������������� �����#�������� !�������#����3� �3��&;������ ��)��)���������&����#���$� !���

!��&� !������������������� �����&���$���#3������������"�<������ ��� �����&��/� ����������������
����������������� !�����=��"�����#������$������������������� !�������$�������������!��������"�� <!�

!�������������$������8�������#�)������������$��!�&��/��������������������!��&�������������&�"��
�

����&���$�&����!���� ���� ��� �� !������ ������������������������������ ���� ��� �������������#�����

9��!���� 7���� ���� ?������ 7���� -����� 6������#��� B���"� ����  �)����&��� �$���3� !��&���
����������� ��������� ���� ��� #���� �����)��� �� ��� �&���!� �����$� ���� �����"� ��&#���� ����� #��

������� ������ ��� ��� ��&&���� ���� ��$��;���� �� ��� �������$� ��&&���� �����$"� +!!��������)��

����)���#���� ��������������������� �)����&����$���3;��������!!��������)��)��#���3����!��&���
��� ��� �%����$� &���$�&��� �!� ��� !��&����� ��&������ ���� ��� -6B� >����"� ����  �)����&���

�$���3�����������)�����$�����������������������#���!���������$�������3������)�����!���������"���

�
�)*� +����<�������

���� ������� �������� ���� �#������ �� ��� ��)����&��"� � 7���� � ��3� �������� ��� ���&����� �!�

�������#����$����������#�������C� �� ��������)����������� ����������#��������%�������!����������!�
4�$�� ���������� 6����� ���� ��� ���!��� �������$� �3��&"���&#���� ����� ���� ��� ��� �&���� �!� ���

��)����&���������������������������!����7������4�6�����#�������������������������������������!�

��� +!!������ �����"� ����� ����������� ��� ���������)�"� � 4���)��� ���� ��� ��� �� &������� �������$�
������������� ���� ������ #�� $�)��� ��3� ���$�� ����� &�/��$� �� ��������� ��� ��� &����� �!� ���

����������"��
�

�����������������������������������������!�����������#���$��%����$;�������#����)����������������

!��&������!��������������"�4���)������ �������� �&�$�� ��#&����#3������������������� ����������
��������������� ���/� ������$� ������� !��&��� !��&����� ������ ��&������������� ����%����$"��+!!������

���� �������#�3� ����!��������������������/�����#���� ���������!��� �� ��$��!�������������!� �&����#��

����������� ���!��� �����$�� ��� &���� ������ 3����;� � � ������ ��)�� #���� ��$�����"� ���� 4�$���3�
������3����������������#������"�

�

�
�

Page 149



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

-����.��/����������3������������������$3�����������������������������������������������������
�!� ���������$����� ������"�4���)�������������������� ��� ���������)������ ���$��������/D����)��$�

������3�#��������������;���������������������$�����&��$���������������"��

�
����&#����!���������������������)���������!��&�&��������������������������������������������

�!�����������������$�������3"�

�
��/��$�����#�)��������&��� ����������������� � � ��� ����������� ��� �����)����&���������������

#��� ������ ���� -������� �������$� �����3"� ���� ����&&�������� �� ��&#���� ��� ����!���� ���� �!�
�����)��"�

�

�#'%22#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�

3��"�	���0�����	�
�
� �

�������>3�����������������'��'�

�����������9���$3�'����
-��������������$������3�	��&����/�

>���������!��&�������������������������������

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

����������	
� ���

�������������
� ����������	
��
��	���
� ����������������

����������
� 	���������������������

��������
� ������� �!����"���#�� $�%���$��&��'(�
�	�����
� )� �����*�+����*����,���+ $�#���$����,�-�+ $�#������# ������$�

+���� *� ���,��� + $�#� ��$� �� �,� -� + $�#� �����# ���� *�����"�

$ #������*�  .�����"�"���" ���$���+���$��"�� �" �� ������� *�#�����*�
/ �������� ��� ��0� ��� �,� ������"� ���� �0� �##����� � *�� � ��� � ��$�

�$$����������,�������"����� �*��-1�2$�3��  �,�
��������
� -4�2$�3��  ������������������������� ��

�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ���������-�����

%&�	��#$��	������
� ����5�����'�-����

'����%((���	
� ������!��� �� #$�
� ).��-46�
�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�
#�&�	��������+�����%((���	� 7 �## �$���$�������

�	���������)������� 7 �## �$���$������

���,�*����������� �## �����
��	����'������ 7 �## �$�����/����

+���-������	���.�	"���	�� �������# �$ $�$��# �����

/��,����'����	&������%((���	� ��+� ������
��	���.�	"���	������� ��	��������	����������%((���	� �## ���� ��$� ��� ���� ���� $� � "��$��"�

$ ��"������ �� �

+�������)�	&����� �## ����#�$ ��
�	���	���0���������� ��/� ���� � �/ $���$�� ��

�
��������	�	��������
� ���� 8�/� �� � �������0� ��� 9 ���� �������0� ����

��" ���2��$�� 0��

�
�

�

)��#
 �

�
�� ��������������� ��#���� ����$��������+���� ���+���$��"������ $���2$�3��  �0��" �� ��������� �
� ��� "��$ �� *� �,�-1�2$� 3��  �,��� � ��� � ��� $�� ���'� ����� � 8�� � 3��  �� ��$� ����.�#�� �'�

# ���� ����,�#� �����$����� ���� *����" 0� ��$�-�,�#� �����$��� �����$��"� �� � � ���"��$ ��*��,�-10�

�" �� ��������1#����$ ���,��� ���� ������������ $���������� ��������� �/������� �0���$��������
����� ��$ ��"��� $����+ ��"��������� �"�����'�� �����/ �������,����� � ������$������*��� ���� ��� �

 ���+���� $� � ��$ ��������� ��� �,��� �� � � ���*� �� � ��� � �� � �## ������ "���" �� ����� ��� ��� ��

���� $� �� �## ������ 3��  �� �� �� � ���� ��� ��$ ,��� � ��� � ��� ���� $�����$ � �� � ��$�����/ � *�$�
�����,�

�

�� � � ��� ����������� �����" # ���*�"��$ ��� *���,�-1���$����2$�3��  �0� ��� :� ���'��� � � ���
"��$ ��*��,���� �� ��$�� ���'�+ ���$��,�-10���$��,-1;��"��$ �� %�����*��� ������������ ��� (� �� ��

+ ���$��,���;��"��$ �,�

�

��%�%)��
�

�
	�����������"�� �#�����������"���*���� � � �����*���+����*����,���+ $�#���$����,�-�+ $�#�

�����# ������$���+����*���,��<+ $������� ��$����,�-�+ $�#������# ���� *�����"�$ #������*�

 .�����"�"���" ���$���+���$��"�� �" �� ������� *�#�����*�/ �������� ��� ��0�����,�������"� ���� �0�
�##������ *�� ���� ���$��$$����������,�������"����� �*���,�-1�2$�3��  �,��

�

Agenda Item 11

Page 163



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�� � ���" �� +���� ����� *����2$� 3��  �� ��$� �� � ����� ����.�#�� �'�# ���� � ��,�#� ��� ��$��� ��� ����
"� �� ���+'��4,�#� ���$ ������� ����"� �� ��0��������� �/ ��� �"���*�4,1#���$��� ��$" �� �"���*���,�#,�

��������� $�+���$��"������ ����� �� �*����  � /�����*� �� � ��� � ��$�+ ����  � ��� '�� ���� �"����������

�,6#���$ �������'����� � ��� �����$ �*��� �*���� � /����,�=� �*����$��������� $�"�/��"�$�� ���
��� ����������"� ������# ��0�������� �� #�����"�������"�����"���� ���/����� �������',�

�

�� ��#��� ��+���$��"������+ ����� $����� �� ������������"�+� �������"������>��������$�������*�������
����.�#�� �'�# ������"�?,�#�+'�?,�#���$�+ ��,-#����� � �/ ����$�4,4#����� ���$" �� �"��,��

�
�� ����� $���$ ���*���������/�$ ���# ����*� ��� ��� ���� �� ���*��� � ��� �������������������"�

���� ��+ '�$,���+�������" ��� ������������� $���������� ���� ,������+���$��"�����+  ��$ ��"� $���

��� �����������+���$��",������"� �������"����� ������������ $�*���,�-1�2$�3��  �,�
�

�� � +���$��"� ��� ���� $� �� + � �������� $� *� +�**� ���� $� +������ ��$ ���� ���'������� � �*� �����


@8�����$�����$����#����#�$��,�
�

+�)�%�.
�

�
-��4���� �/������� ����� ���"���� $�*���� �$ #������*� .�����"�+���$��"������ ���� ,��

�

-��?A� @������"� � �#������ "���� $� *�� �� �  � ����� *� �� �,� �� + $� �����# ���� ��$� �� �,� -<+ $�
�����# ���� ����� +�� # ��� � / �� ����" 0� ����'��$� ������"0� �'�� � ��$� � *�� � ��� �0� �##�����

�# ���'� �� ����$� *�#�����*�/ �������� ��� ��� %� /�� $� $ ������ �� � *����� �?����-?��	
�� $�� $�

��,��,-��?(�
�

-��?A�@������"�� �#������ � *�� $� *���� � � �����*�4��,�� �+ $�#������# ������$����,����

+ $�#������# �����������$ ���*����$�����'��$�������"0��'�� ���$�� *�� ���� �0��# ���'��� ����$�
*�#�����*�/ ����������� ��,�B��#��� $������ ��,�

�
-���A���� �/������� ����� ���"���� $�*���� �$ #������*� .�����"��� $�,�

�

-���A� @������"� � �#������ "���� $� *�� �� �  .� ����� *� � �# � �� �#�� # ��� �� � -��?� �������"�
� �#�����,�

�

-���A�@������"����������������$�����*���� � � �����*���������# ���,�
�

�%��'.
�

�
��������@������"�@���'�	��# ����-��-�

��������@������"�@���'�&��$��� �-����

�
�����@����3���� "'A�

3@��>�& � �����������*�B / ��# �����$�3 ��� # ���!� �����'�

3@-�>�B ��/ �'���$�B�����+�����
3@��>��**�$�+� �!����"�

3@��>��'� ���$���.�*�� ��!����"�
3@���>��##����'�	������ � ����$�3 �/�� ��

3@�-�<�! ����" �

3@�6�<�B ��"��
3@�4�>�����"��"�����C�����'0����$���$�2�� ��7 ���� ��

3@�1�>�@� ��#��������*�/���*���������+� �$ / ��# ���

3@-��>�& � ����B / ��# �������" # ���D��� ��

Page 164



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

������)��
�
�

�� �#��������$ ����������� �������������������������� �

�

�� �� ��������� �*��� ����� $�$ / ��# ��E�

�� �� �$ ��"�0����� 0���'��0�#�� �����0���$�*�#�*��� ����� $�$ / ��# �����$������ ������������
�� �������$��"��� �E�

�� 2� �� �� �� � ������� �����  ��� ��  ����� � �� �� � �/ � �� � ������� �� ��$� ��� ����� � *� �� �
��� �/������� �E�

�� 2� �� ���� ��������������/ ��� �����*����'� � / ��*� � ��$ �������# ���'���$��� �� ����-1�2$�
3�������� ������������*����'�� / ��*�� ��$ �������# ���'����� E��

�� D#����������� ��# ���'�*��� ��$�����"�� �"�+���E��

�� B / �� �������+�����E�

�� !�"���'�3�* �'E�

�� B�����" 0���$E�

�� ����� �"',�
�

���������������������F����;��������������$����� :��� $���+ �$ � �#�� $�+'��� �@������"��##���  ,��
�

��� �/������� ����� �������"���� $� ���-��4� *���� �$ #������*��� � .�����"�+���$��"���� �� �

��� ,��	�����"�� "������/ �����" �0���� �/������� ����� ������������� :��� $�*��$ #������*�
�� � � +���$��"�� ��$� �� � $ #������ *� �� � +���$��"� ���� + � ����$ � $� ��� ����� *� ����� �������"�

����������,�@�/�$��"��� � �����������+� ���$���� ���+� �� $ / ��# ���*��������� 0��� � ��������$ � $�

��+ ���+� ��������� �$ #������*��� �+���$��"�, �
�

�� � ��� � ��� ������� �� ����;�� $ / ��# ��� ��#���� ��$� � �� � ��$ ������ $ / ��# ��� ����������� � ���

����$ � $���+ ���� ���+� ��������$��� ������@���'�3@-�*��� �7' $�� �@����<������@����3���� "',�
�� �#�� � ���/ � �������� �� �� � �� �� " � ����'� ���$� ��/ � +  �� �� � �� * �� $� �������0� ��� �����

���$���/ ����� $�$ / ��# �����+ ����� $��" �� �0����� �$�*��$����$ / ��# ��������� � # ���

+����,�!� / �0� �� � �����$ ���$����������� ����������+� �+ ���� � �� � ������$��"� ���$� ��� ���$�** � ���
�� ������,��� � ����������$ / ��# ���+�� *�*��������� �0����� ��������$ � $���+ ���� ����+� ���

+� ������� ��������� �*�$ / ����"�������������������� �*��� ��$ ����������� �,�

�
@������"�� �#����������"���� $�-��?�*��?����������������� 0��� �� ��  ������� $������,�

�
�� ��� �� ��� ������� ��� $�+'� � ����/ �'�$ �� � ���  �� *����" � � ��$ ������$ / ��# ��,��� ����� $�

$ / ��# ��� ��/�/ �� �� � � �����*� �� +���$��"� �����##$�� � ?� ������ ��$� �� � ����� � $ ���� $�

+���$��"� �� ���##$�� �-� �$$������� �����,��� �#���� +���$��"� ����� + � ���  � >��� '�� ��"�� ������
� ��� �� � ��� �� �� � ���� � *� �� � � ���� $� ��� ��� �� �� �� �  ��� ��� ��$ ,��� � � ������ ����"� ���"� ���

#��"�����'� ��" �� ����� �� � �� /����'� ����/ $� � ��� ���",� 3��� � �� � ��+#������ *� �� � *�����

�����������=**�� �����/ �� "���� $� ��"��*������ �#��/ # �������� � ��� # � �����$��"��� � $������ ���
�� � ���� �*��� �+���$��"0�+ �� �� * � �������0��� � ����$������*� �� *����$�0� ��$��� � <$ ��"��*��� �

$ ���� $�+���$��"� ���� � � ��,�2����� �**�� �����/ ���� � ��� $������� �����" �� ��"������� �$ ��"��

��$� ���� � *� �� � +���$��"0� �#��/ # ���� ��/ � � ������'� +  �� #�$ ,� �� � " � ���� $ ��"�� *� �� �
���� $� +���$��"� ��� � �#�� *� ���� ���  <��� '� +����� ��$� ������ � ��� ����� � ��� ����$ � $� �� + �

" � ����'� ����  ���"��������� ��� ����2$�3��  �,��� � ���� �*��� �������� ��� ���" �'������� ���

������� � ���� ������/��,��� �� $ / ��# ���*��� ���� ��������������� ��������$ � $���+ �+ � *���������
� �#��*�������� ���$��# ���',�

�

�� � ��+#��� $� ��� # � ���$ ��"� $������������$������� �� �� ��� ��$ E��� � � ��� ��� ���������� � �
���$������$��� ��$�� ��� �� <$ / ��# ���*��� ��$�����"���� ,��� ����������;����/ �+  ����� $���

� <#/ � �� � � �� �� �  ���� �� ����������0� �� / �� �� '� ����� �� � ����� �� � � ���$��,� D�� �� �
�����#����� �0� �� � ��� ��"" �� $� ����� �� � � ���$��� �� � +���� � "��G $� ��$� ��<� ���",��� '� �� �

� ��$��'����$�������/��"��� ��,�

�
�

Page 165



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�� ��������������/ ����� $� �� �������"� +�**� +����� ��$� 
@8�� ���$��� ����� ���#����#� $��,� D��
�$ �� �� � �� ��� �� � ������� �� *� �� � ��� �/����� �� �0� �� � ������� ����$� + � �������� $� *�

� ����# $�+��������� ��� ����� ����$�������/ ���������*��������$ �������'������� ��*��������#+ ��

���$�����$�$��,���$���������$��  $���+ ��#�� $���� ��� �����,�
�

�� ���� �/�����=**�� ��������+� ��������� �������,�3�+� ������� ��# �$# �������� �#�� ������

$ ����+ $��+/ ��� ��������$ � $�������� ���������������/ �� ����������+������������#������� ������
��� �/������� �0� ��$�������� � ��� ��� �����+����+ � *���� ������� $�����������������0� � �����"���

�� ���/�����*�#�����  $ $��**�$�+� ������"�����������+��� �/���# ��,���
�

D��/� ��*��� ��+/ 0� ��� ��� ����$ � $� ������������ �$��'���$ �� �4-�*��� �@������"�%���� $�H���$��"��

��$���� �/����(������11�0��� ���� ������� ��$ / ��# ����� � �/ ���� ����� ���� �������� ����$�
��� ����� �*���� �/������� ������# �,�

�

D��� �#��*��#�������� ��$ �������# ���'0��� ����� $�+���$��"��������� ���+ '�$��� �� ��� � /�����
*��� ��$�����"���� ��'����� � ����%����������� $�+'��� ����������(�+���+ �+��$�'������� �������� �

� ����������*��� ��� /����'�����/ $� ��� # ,��� �� ������"�*��� �#��������������+ �6#� *�#��� �

 ��� ���+��$��'���$�$�� ���'��+�����"��� �� �� ���+��$��',�=���� �� �� ��� ��$ � ��� ��� ���+���� $�
�## ������������0��� � ��������$ � $���+ ���#�� ������#�������������� ������,����� � ��� ���

��$ � �� � � ��� ����$ � $� �� + � �� �����*����'� � / ��*� � �������� $������ � ��$� �� � ���$��� �� �� �

 ��� ��� ��$ � �� � +����#� ���$�� ����� ����� �  $� �� + �+���� � "��G $,� �� �� � ���� ��� ��$ � ��'�
�� ������ / �����"� ����� + � ��� +��:� � ��"� �� �� ��� ����$ ��+� � $������ �0� ������ ��� ����� ��+���

 �/���# ��� ��� ����$ � $� �� + � ��� ���+� ,��� � � ��� ��<��� '� +���$��"� ��� ����$ � $� �� ��/ ���

�����*����'� � ��������������� ������$��"���� ��� �,��� �������� $�/ ���� �#/ # ������$�����/��'�
������� �����������"��� ���" �� �������� $ �������#/ # �������� �+���$��"���������/ ��# ��#����0�

�� / �����������������$ � $����� �� ���#�� ������$/ �� � ** �������������$��"������ ��,�� ��� ��

����� � �����$ � $���+ ��������� ���+� �����*�������"����"�$�'���"����"���� �"�+����"���� ��� �,�
D�� ��##��'0� �� �������� ��� ��� ����$ � $� �� ��/ � ��#�� ����� �$/ �� � ** ��� ���� �� � � ��$ ������

�# ���'�*�������$��"���� ��� �,��
�

=� �*��� �#��������" ���� ����� ��+#������ � ��� ������ � ���� �� � ���������*�#�?�����0� ���"������

�� � ���������*��� � � ���"��$ ���� ��*��,�-1�2$�3��  �,�� #+ �������� ���� ���� ������ ���-��?���
��� # � ���� � *�� $� ��$� $��#��� $� �� ��� ��� *����� �����,������ ���" �'� � ��� $� �� �� � ��������� *�

+�� # ��������� �������� ��� # ���$� �� �������� $� ��+<����$��$� � ��$ ������ �# ���'���$����$ ��"��

���# ,��� � ��� ��� $ ������ ���� ���� "� ���  #������� �� �� � $ ��"��*� �� � ��� # � � �����"� �� �� �
�$�����"���� ��� �����"�2$�3��  ������ � ���0���$��� ��������$ � $���������������+  ������ / $,�D��

�� ���� �*��� ����� �������������0��� ����������*��,�-1;��"��$ ���������� ��0�+ ���� ��� �� �/ ���� �

��� ��'������� $�� $��# ���'� ���� 0� �����"�� �� �$ ����/�$ ����**<���  ��������"� ���� ������� �����
� ��+ � *��,�	���� �#� 0��� � �����*� �# ���'� ���� � ����� � ��� # � ��� ��������� ���*�=**�� ��,��� �

�������������� ���� $� ����� ��� ������/��+� � �� $ / ��� �� � ��� � �������'� � ��� �������� ������ ��$� ��� �� �

#��� �� ����,�2����� � ��� ��� ���� $�� ������� ������ ��� 0�=**�� ������$����������� �  ������ �����
�� � $ ��,�D*��� ������������ ��� ����/ $0� ��� ��� ��+����� $�$ �����������������'� �������� � "��$0�������� �

��/����� *� ��� ������ *� �**�$�+� � ���##$����� � �"���"� � �/��'� ��� *�/��� *� �� � "����� *�

� �#�����,�
�

�� @��� � �� B ��� H�� $� ��� ��# ��� *���� ������ ����#������� ���� +  �� � � �/ $,��� � ������;��
)�/���# ������ ��������=**�� ��� �## �$������$������ :�����"���@��� �-�"���$���/ ���"����,�

�

	��� ��$� ���*�� ���� �� �����$����� ������ �#����� � � �0� ��$�������� �2�� ��������+� ��������� �
������,�

�

�� � !�"���'� �������'����� � :� �� $� ��� �# �$# ��� �� �� � ��� # � �� �������� � -�/������ ����
������"� ���� ����$� � ��� ��'�� � ����" � *������ � �,�� "���������� ��"��"�������� ��� ���������� �

������������ ���+������*�������������+� ,�� #+ ��������+ ���$�� $������ �#  ���",�

Page 166



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�� �@��� ������� ��������������=**�� ���������� $���� ����������� ��������0������������'A�
�

�� �����*�/������$���+� $�������"�

�� �����*��'�� �����" E�

�� ������� ����� ����� ������$���� � ��������#�� $����/ ������ E�

�� ��"����"�����$��#��'������H3��?1A-������$�����$�+ �� �����/ ����� ��  $��*�� ��$ ������$�

�� ��E���$�

�� �� ��������*�������'�# � �������$�+ ����� �*����" �*��� ���� ,�

�
�� � ���� � *� �'�� � ����" � *������ � �� ��$�/������ ������"� ��� + ��"� $������ $� ����� �� � ���������,��� �

�## ��� � "��$��"� ���/ ������ ������ � ������ � ����� $���$�����$������ :�����"����8�*������ �� ��

���$� + � �#�� $,� �� ��$����� ��� � �� ���*� ��"����"� ����$� �$ :��� �'� �$$� ��� �� ��� �� ��� ���
���� $,�

�

	���� �#� ��� �@��� ������� ��������������=**�� ��#�� ��� * � �� ������ ��� �� $ �������"�� ����$�
� #� �'������� $�"�� ��*��/ ���� �,������ ������ ����$ � $� ��+ �����+� �$� � ���� ���$���*��� �

��� �����$��� ��  $��������������������* �'������ ������ �,�����$��������$$� ����� ��� ��������

#�$ � +'� �� � @��� � ������ ������� ������� =**�� �� ��� ����$ � $� � � ����'� �*� �� � ����������� ���
����/ $,�

�

�� � �����+  ������� �"�����  /��������*��� � ��� � ����� $������ /����'0�����������+  ����� �� $�
+'��� �����'������ �"���0����� �## �$������$���������������� ,��

�

�� � ������;�� !����"� B ����# ��� �������� �� � ��/����� *� �� � � �**�$�+� � �����,� B ���� $�
�## ���� �� � �/����+� � �� �� � � +��� ,��� � !����"� ����" �� ���� �� / �� #�$ � �� � *�����"�

+� �/�������������� � .����� $�*�#�� ��*�#���� ���� ,�
�

�� �����������	��
�������������	��������������������
���������������	������������������	�

����� ������	����������������������� ���������	����� ����� ������������������� �
���������
�����������������	�����	����	����������������������	�������	����������������

�

�� ���� ��� ���� ����� ����
���	� ������ ���	��� ����� ���� ������ ��	� ���������� ����
 � ���
�������� ����	�������������� ���� �
����� �� ����!��"#�$����������%���	�������� ������� � ���

������������	������������������������
������ �����������������������
�������
����
�

�� &����
�������������������������%��������� �	����'���
������
�(�����%����
������	�������
��������������%�����������������������	����	����
����������
��	����������
����
���

�����

)�������
��������
�����������������
�(������������������
����	���	�����
������ ������

����������������������
�

������������������/ ��## �� $����� ����� $�$ / ��# ���+'�������"�������� '�� �## �$�

����/�����+� ������� � # �" ��'��� �/�� ��+ ��"������*� $�������� �� �"���*��� �*����������'�������
�� #���� ������� �� ���������%1�I���(,�B������������/ ���� ������ �������� �!�"���'��������'����

���� ��*��# $� ����� ��� ����� �����#����� �� �� � � ��� �� #�.�#�#� $������ � *�#� *�� � �������� �� ��

+���$��"��*���#E������������ ��� �$������ ������#�*�#�2$�3��  ���� .� ������� ��*�
�����1�I���,�
�� � ������ � *� ���� :��� # ���*�� # �" ��'�/ ���� ������/ ���$��/ ���$ ���� �������',��

�
��� �� ��*�+� ���������+  ��� � �/ $�*�#�����$�����"�� �"�+������� :��� ��+���� �"��G��"���

�� � � /������ �� ������������ ��'����## ������3��  �,�7 * � �� � ��� ����#�$ � �� �# �*��� �

 � /������ + ��"� ����� ���'� ��+ �� $,��� �  � /����� *� ������ 1�I� ��� ����� ���$� + � � �� ��� �� �� �
+� ���;��"��$ �������� *���� � *���+����#����$�� ��������$��  $� ��+ �+���� �"��G $0� ��$� �����

���$�+ �� ��� $�+'��������"���$����,��� ��" �������+  ���$/�� $�*��� ����������� �0���$��# �$ $�

�������� ������ $��$$� ����"��������$��� ��+/ ����� �,��

Page 167



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

D������$��� �������@@&���� ��*����������$� ����"�� �������� ����$����+ ���/�$��"��##�� $�
��#�� ����$�� �**�$�+� � �����"� ��@�+���� =� �� 3��� ,� D�� ����� ��� 0� �� � $ / �� �� ��� �� !����"�

���������0���$��� � ��� ����� ��� ����/�$ ��**�$�+� ������"���',�2�������@@&� ������ ������ ���

����� �� ��$�� $�B / ��# ���@���������� :��� �� ����������+�����0� �� � ��� ����$ � $� �� � �� � ��� ��
#�� ������������"�����$ ������������ "�� ���� �� :��� # ���*����$ / �� �������+���������������� ,�

����� �������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������� �� $ ������� ��� �� +'�@������"� �##���  ,� D�� ��� ���� ���

����$ � $���+ ���������� �����������"�� �#����� :��� ��� �$ / �� ���� �� ��������3��6��"�  # ���
�� ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� ���'��� $� *�� �**�$�+� ������"������ �0� ����� � � ������������"�����'�

� �������� / ������������ �*�#��� ����������������������,�
�

7 /�� $���������$� � /�������� ������ $����$$� ����� ��+/ ���� ���0��������������# �$ $���������

����������$ � $�����+� ���#�� ���� �## �$����,�
�

�#'%00#�����%�
� � 0�,���������0��������
�
�

/��"�	���,�����	�
�
� �
�$�� $�7' $�� ������@����-��-�

�����@����3���� "'�-����

��������@������"�@���'�	��# ����
7 ���� ��*�#�������  ����$���� � �� $������ ��

�

�
�

�

�
�

Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

����������	
� ���

�������������
� �������	�
���
��	���
� �����������������������

����������
� ������������������
� ���

��������
� !�����!��������"��������#
��$�
�%��&�����'���&�(�
�	�����
� �&������)��%���)����%%���*� )����&�� %�������)��+��,�������������"��%-�.��,�

%��%����� �������� ����"��%� ��*� �+��,� ��/����� ����&�%� #�����%�����"��

�����������������������%���&�����%�������%����%��������(,�
��������
� !�����!��������"���������
������0��*�����������1���&�2���%&����23�+�

+4��
�

������	����������
� � ������� �
��� �!" �#$��	������
� ����
���&����5��
%&�	��#$��	������
� �����6����7����5�

'����%((���	
� ��&������������)���&� #$�
� ��5�

�

'%�)*�����%�)
�
�

)���������������������+,�	"���	� ��	��-� 1���6 ��������
'����	���.��%((���	� 0���//��*����*�������

#�&�	��������/�����%((���	� 1��"���%������"�*����*�����

'�	�&���+/������-� 1���6 ��������
�	���0����.������%((���	� 0���//��*����*�����%��

���.�*����������� 1����//���%���8����*��

/�������)�	&����� 1��"���%������"�*����*�����
��	����'������ 1���6 ��������

/���1������	���,�	"���	�� 1���6 ������%��

�
��������	�	��������
� 1����

�
�

�

)��#
 �
�

�&��!�����!��������"���������%���������%��6��%&�*�����"���%����������*��* ����������&����.��6�������
�&������%��)�
��������*��������������&����&��'�*���3����������7%�*�,�

�

����������7-��&���������%����#������7�5,��&������%(��%�%���� ����������/��������%,�
�

�&��9����������*9�����&������&��)��&��%���-��:���*������%����*%���/���%�%��)����%����������"��%���*��+�

������������"��%�����&��)�������&�#�����������(-��&��%��������%%�����&����%�-��������)����%����������"��%����
�&��/�**�����*��&���:�%�����������������*��/����7�6����,�

�

�&�� 9���������*9� �%� �&�� %�6 �����)��&�%������������������������*� �%� ������*�����&�� %���&���%���)��&��
!�����!���� ;��,� ;� � �%��,.5�&������%� ����������*���/���%�%��)��+�������������"��%-�.� %��%�������������

����"�������&�%���*��+���/���������&�%,�

�
�&�� ��/����� ����&�%� ���� ������*� ��� �&�� ��%����� ��*� %���&���� %�*�%� �)� �&�� %���-� ���&� �&�� ��������

����"��%�6��������*�/������7�����&�����������*���%�����%�*���)��&��%���,�

�
3�� ��%� ��%����� 6���*��7� �&���� �%� �� ����� %����� �)� ���*� �������� ����&�%���&� �&��&� �%� �%�*� �%� �� *���

�:����%��������,�����&����%�� �%� �� )���&��� ������)� ���*-� �/�������� ��������:�/����7��,.5�&������%��)�
��**�������*��&��&��%��%�*����7�)�������������,���

�

;� �%&���*�6������*��&����&��%�����%����%�������������%&���)��/��&��!�����!����;�����*��%������%%������*�
���&��&���6�%���%%,��

�

Agenda Item 12

Page 190



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�%��',
�
�

�&��07�*���������<�����������=������7�#����(�

�
�����7�=�+������%/��

�����7�=����&����*<!�%�*���*�0�����4����/7�

�����7�=������*%����%��
�����7�=����!��*�"��%��7��

�����7�=��.�>�%�����
�����7�=��	�
������������?�����7-���*���*�'�����0�%�����%��

�����7�=��+�0�����6�����*�������6���4����7��

�����7�=�������%�/�����������"�����)�=�%�����6���>�"����/�����
�����7�=����@�������>�"����/����
�����/����;%%��%��

�����7�=����3�������7�0�%��������%�

�
1����������������������7����/������#����(�

1��������������������������@��*�����#����(�

�

/�)�%�,
�
�

�&�����%��:���%�"��&�%���7�����������������&���������%���,��&�%������*�%A�
�

���������!���� <���������� ���/�%%���� ������*� ��,��,��	+� ��*� ��,�	,��	�� <� 0�"�%�*� *�����%� �)� ��

����"���%������*�)����&�����%����������)����������6�����#5�����.����.,��,��.+(�)����&��%�������)�%���������
����"��%,�

�

����������B���� <���������� ���/�%%���� ������*� �5,��,��+�� <� �%�� �)� �&�� ���*� )��� �&�� %������ �)������������
%������&���*�7�����"��%�����&��!�����!��������"�������,�

�
�+����55����<�������������/�%%����������*��+,��,���+<����/�������)�"�&������� ����%%� )��/���.��

���!�����!��������"�������,�

�
�����.5��
���<�������������/�%%����������*���,��,�����<��&������)��%���)����%%���*�����������&��

%������ �)� ����,� �������� ����"��%-� )��/�������)� %����� ����%%� ���*%� ���&� 6�����*� *���� ���&����� ��*�

������������� ����%-� )��/�������)�����%%� )��/���.�� #��"�%�*�*�����%���������"����+����55����*���*�
�+,��,���+(,�

�

������+��	��<� ��������� ���/�%%���� ������*� �.,��,����� <� 0�/�"��� �)� ���*������ 1�,� ��� �)���������
�����"��� �����.5��
��� *���*� ��,��,����� �%� �� /�"��6��� ������� 6����� ����� 6�� ���"�*�*� ��������������������

��"���&����8����*���"��%��)�%������7�����//�*�����,�

�
������������ <� ��������� ���/�%%���� ������*� �5,��,����� <� 4�������� �)� �� ���������� ��*� �/����7�

6���*������������*��*�/���������)��:�%�������/�%������������6���*����

�
������������ <� ��������� ���/�%%���� ������*� ��,��,���5� <� �&����� �)� �%�� �)� ����� �)� ����������������

����"��� %���� ��� ������ �&�� �������/���� �)� ��� ��,� �������� ����"��� ����&�%� 67� ��� ��,� %���������������������
����"��%�)���&���*�7��%�,�

�

������.5�	��� <� ���*���� ���%�*�������� <� C��������� �)� ���*������ ��� �%� �/��*�*� �)� �����"������������
���������!����*���*�6��&���,��,��	+���*���,�	,��	����� %�������� �/�������*� )��/��%��
���&�������*�

D�����7�������&�7����<��:���%�����)������*��)��%��67����������*���/���&%,�

�
���������	���<����*�������%�*��������<�C����������)����*����������)������"�������������B����*���*�

�5,��,��+������:���*��&���%���)��&�����*�)����&��%�������)��&����%�������&���*�7�����"��%����7�*�������&��

�����*� )��/� �%�� 
���&� ��� ��*� D�����7� ��� �"��7� 7���� <� �:���%�����)� �����*��)� �%�� 67� ���� �����*���
/���&%,�

Page 191



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

�&���� �%���� ����"�������������&�%���7����&� �����*�����&�����������*,��&��������&�%� %����*� �&����&��
�������� �����%� �)� �&�� %���� &�"�� ���� �&����*� �&�� ��7���� �&��� �%� 6����� ���%�*���*� �%� ����� �)� �&�%�

������������%������&�7�6���&���&��%��������7��������,��

�

��%�%)��
�
�

������������/�%%���%� �%� %���&�� )��� �&�� �&����� �)� �%�� �)� ���%%���*� )��� �&�� %������ �)� �+��,� ��������
����"��%-� .��,� %��%����� �������� ����"��%� ��*� �+��,� ��/����� ����&�%� #�����%�����"�� ������������ ���

��������%���&�����%�������%����%��������(,�
�

������)��
�
�
�&��/�������%�*�������%����6������������������������A�

�

�,��&�������������)��&��*�"����/����
��,���*%����������,�B��&��7�%�)��7�

�",�����*���%���

",�>���������
"�,�1���&6�����/������%��

"��,�3�������7���%��������%��

"����3�&���/�����%�
�

�,��&�������������)��&��*�"����/�����

�
�����7�=�+�#�����%/(��)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7�%����%A�

�

�������� �	�
����������� ��	�������� ����� ������	������	�����������	������������	��������� ����� ���
�	��������������	���������������������	������������	����	��	������������	���������������

�
��������������������������������	���

�

�� ������������	��������	����	��������������������������������������	�
�

���� �����������������	���������� ��������������� �������	����	����	�� ����������������� ������������

��� ������������������������	�����������������	����	��	���!��������	��������������������������	����������
�����������������������������������������������	��������	�������

�
����&��/���-��&�������7�%������%�#����������������&��'�*���3����������7%�*�(A�

�

���� �����	��������	��	������	�� �������	� �������������	��	�������� ����"������	�������������	�
�	� �#��	���	�� ��� �#����	�� ����������� ����� ��	� ��� ����������� �������� �	� �	����������� �������

�	������	��	���������	�������������������������������

�
;� � �%� ���%�*���*� �&��� �&�� ���������� �)� �������� ����"��%� ��*� ��/����� ����&�%� ��� �&�%� ��������� �%�

�������6��,��&��%�����%������%������*�67�/������&�*��%���*�&�*��������������-��&��&������%���%������

)����&������"��%�)��/������*�%������"���%��)��&��%���,��
�

��,���*%��������

�
�&���������*���*%�����3))�����&�%�6�������%����*��%�������)��&�������������������������*�&�%�%����*�

�&��)��������A�

�
���� �������	�������	��	�������	����	��������� ���� ��������� ��������� ����	��	��������������� �����

�����	������ ����� �����������������������	����	����� ���� ����� �������� �������$���������������� ��������%�
�����������������������	�������������������������������	�������

Page 192



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

&	�����	��������������������������#����	�������������	�����������	�����������������������������������	��
����� ���� ����������	����	� ������� '������ ���������� �������	� ������� ��������� �������������	���

���	��������	���������������	�����������	���������������$������������$��	���	��������	��	�������

��������	��� '�� �������������� ����� ���� ������	�� �������������� �	�������� ����� ������	�� ��� �����
�����������������'�������������������������	��������������������������������������,�

�

�����*�����������6�������&�*�����&��>���%����1������ �)�������������/�%%���� �%�������*������%�����&���
�&������%�����������*������� �&�� �����&%��)�&���&����&�*��%� ��� ������%��*�"��%��7-����"�*�� %&�*�-���*�

��������7���&������&��*�"����/���,�
�

���,�����%%��

�
�&������%%�����&�����������*��%�)��/��&����.��"����&������������*,��&�%�&�%�6�����/���"�*�����������

7���%���������*��������&���������������������/�%%������*��&�������B��&��7����&����7���8����/���%,�

�&�������B��&��7����&����7�&�%� ���%�*�����6 �����������&�%������%��� ������/%��)� ��%� �/����������
&��&��7�%�)��7,�

�

"�,�����*���%���
�

��%�8�������� ��*��:����������%����%�������*����� �%�������)��&������������������� )����&������������*�

#�&������)��%���)����%%���*�����������&�� %�������)�����,�������������"��%(� ;�� %&���*�6������*��&����&��
������%� ����� �������*� ��������7� )��� �&�� ������ ����*E� &���"��-� �&�� ��)��/������ ��� ����*� 0�%��

�%%�%%/�����%���%������"��������&�%�������)��&��%����#���������*(��

�
�&��4�"����/���������7�&�%���%�����%�*�����6 �����������&�������%��,� ��&�%� �%�6�%�*������ �&�� %����

6���������:�%����������%� �)������7���*�&�"������*���6���)��%�����&����//����7,�����&��/���-� %������&��

����������������-� %����)������ �/���"�/���%�&�"��6����/�*�� ��� �&��������� %���-� �����*���� �&������%%�
�&���&� �� � ��*��&��*�������,��&�����������*������ ��%�����7�6���������*� )��/��%��
���&� ����&����%��

3���6��� �������7,� � �� ���*������ ����� 6�� �����&�*� ��� �&�� >���%���� 1������ �)���������� ���/�%%���� �%�
������*� ��� ��%���� �&��� ��7���� �%���� �&�� %���� %&���� ������������ ��� �&�� ������������)� �� ����"��� ���

��/���������&�����6�*��67��&������*�4"����������������*��&����� �%&���*�6����*���*��������7,�

�
�",�>���������

�

2���%&����'����� &�%���� ��//���%� ���&� �����*� ��� �&�� �����%��,��&�%� �%� 6�%�*� ��� �&�� ��)��/������
���"�*�*� �&��� �&�� )���������������*���������&���:�%��������"���������/�����������*��&�� %��)�������������

�&���:�%���������������%�,��

�
"�,�1���&6�����/������%��

�

�&�������%����%�*��������������7�����&�����������*��%�0���&�"�������&������&���%�,��&�%��������7��%�����
�&��%���&��)��&��!�����!����;��,��&�����%�����:�%������,+/�)���������&��6���*��7�6��������&��%������*�

�&���������7��&�������� ��/���� ��������,�;� � �%����%�*���*� �&����&�� ������������"��%���*���/���������&�%�

*���������%����/���������*"��%���/��������������&6��������/����7,��&�%��%�������/%��)����%������%%��)�
���"��7-� ��%%��)���������*�7���&�����6������"��6������� ������%����,��&�%� �%� �����/�����������&������7�

=����#@�������>�"����/����
�����/����;%%��%(��)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,��
�

"��,�3�������7���%��������%��

�
;�������*��������&������7�=���� #3�������7�0�%��������%(�������<%��"���*�&���*�7�����//�*������

�����6��%�6 ���������/�<��/���*���������������*�����%,��&�%�������6�������&�*�����&��>���%����1�������)�

������������/�%%�����%�������*,��
�

Page 193



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

"����3�&���/�����%��
�

�&��B��%����=��"���%�4�"����/������3))�����&�%����%�*�����6 �����������&�������%��,����������������

��������&�%���%�����%�*�����6 �����������&�������%��,��&����&�%�6���������%���%��)��/��&������&6���%,�
�

�������%���%�

�
;�� ���&���)��&���6�"�-��&���&������)��%���)����%%���*� )��� �&�� %�������)��+��,�������������"��%-�.��,�

%��%����� �������� ����"��%� ��*� �+��,� ��/����� ����&�%� #�����%�����"�� ������������ ��� ��������%�� �&��
���%������� %���� %��������(� � �%� ���%�*���*� ���/�����&�� ����"���������7�����������������*����&����������%�

=�+-�=��-�=���-�=���-�=��.-�=��	-�=��+-�=���-�=������*� �=�����)��&��07�*��������� <�����������

=������7���*����&����&��1����������������������7����/�����,��&�������%����%��&���)��������//��*�*�
)��������"��,�

�

0���//��*������
�

�&���������������%�����//��*�*�)��������"���%�6 ��������&��)������������*�����%,�

�
�#'%22#�����%�
� � ���	�&���
�

�� �&��*�"����/����&���67����/����*�%&����6��6�����������6�)����,�
� �

� 0��%��A<������%������/�����������&�=�������5���)��&�������������*���/���%��7�����&�%��

���������
�

�� ����������&����//����/�����%���)��&��*�"����/���-�������&%���*�����&���:�%����� ���*%�����

)������%��&��&� %&����6�� �������*��� %�����/�����7� ���*%������� %�&�/��%&����6�� %�6/����*����
�&�������������������&����7� )��� �����"��� ����������,��&�� %�&�/��%&�������"�*��*�����%��)�

%�����/�����7� �������������� ������ �&�� ���������&���&���� &�*�����%� �����*���� �� ���������
%�&�*���� ���"�*���� *�����%� �)� %�����%-���/6��%� �)� ���&� %�����%-� ��*� ��������� %�F�%,� �&��

�����"�*� %�&�/�� %&���� 6�� �/���/����*� ���&��� �&�� )��%� � �"����6��� ��������� %��%��� #1�"<


���&(�)����������&����//����/�����)��&��*�"����/���,���7�������/���������&���*��%-�����%�
��/�"�*-� ��� 6���/�%� %�����%�7� *�%��%�*� ���&��� 5� 7���%� �)� ��������� ��� �&�� *���� �)� �&�%�

�����"��� �&��&�"��� �%� �&�� �����-� %&���� 6�� �������*� ���&� %�/����� %�����%� ����%%� �&�� �����

������������&����7�*�%���%�%����&��&�%���8����/��������������,�
� �

� 0��%��A� � ;�� �&�� ������%�%� �)� ��&������� �&�� *�"����/���-� ������%�*� 6��*�"��%��7-� ��*� ���

�����*��������&������7�=�����)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�
�

�� �&�����/�%%����&���67�������*�%&�������7����&���%���&���%���)��&�%�%����)����&��%�����������)���

/�:�/�/��)��+���/���������&�%-��+�������������"��%���*��.�� %��%�����������������"��%� ���
�&����%������%&��������&�������9>�������1��	��.<��9���*����&����&��%�6/����*���*�����,��

� �

� 0��%��A� ;���&�� ������%���)�"�%���� �/����7���*���� %���%)7��&�� ��8����/���%��)��������%�=����
��*�=�����)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�

� ��
�� �&������//�*������&���67����/����*� %&����6���������*� )���&���*�7������%�%����7E���*�����

�%������%��9%�%�������/�����������)���%�*����,�

� �
� 0��%��A�;� ��%��������%�*���*��&����&��������������%�����%�%����6���)������/��������%�*��������%��

6����%�� �� � �%� ������*� ��� ����� ������7%�*�-� ��� ��� ����� �&���� ���/������ ��%�*�������

*�"����/���� �%� ���7� ���/����*� ��� �:���������� �����/%�����%� ��*� �&�� ������������ &�%� ���7�
6�������%�*���*� ��� ������������&���*�7��%����*���� %���%)7��&�� ��8����/���%��)��������%�=����

��*�=�����)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�

Page 194



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

�

5� �&������//�*������&���67����/����*� %&����6���"����6������ ��//������� ��� � )��� ��� ���%������
*�7%���7������*��������/�%���:���*��������)����*�7%������7����������*���7���,��

� �

� 0��%��A�;� ��%��������%�*���*��&����&��������������%�����%�%����6���)������/��������%�*��������%��
6����%�� �� � �%� ������*� ��� ����� ������7%�*�-� ��� ��� ����� �&���� ���/������ ��%�*�������

*�"����/���� �%� ���7� ���/����*� ��� �:���������� �����/%�����%� ��*� �&�� ������������ &�%� ���7�

6�������%�*���*� ��� ������������&���*�7��%����*���� %���%)7��&�� ��8����/���%��)��������%�=����
��*�=����)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�

�
.� �&�������%���������%��)��&������//�*������&���67����/����*� %&����/�������������<��<*����

����%�����)� �������%�����������-� ��*��*"����%���������6��/��������*���� ����� �/�%���*� %&����6��

/�*���"����6���)�����%���������������))������)��&�������������������&����7������8��%�,��
� �

� 0��%��A�;� ��%��������%�*���*��&����&��������������%�����%�%����6���)������/��������%�*��������%��

6����%�� �� � �%� ������*� ��� ����� ������7%�*�-� ��� ��� ����� �&���� ���/������ ��%�*�������
*�"����/���� �%� ���7� ���/����*� ��� �:���������� �����/%�����%� ��*� �&�� ������������ &�%� ���7�

6�������%�*���*� ��� ������������&���*�7��%����*���� %���%)7��&�� ��8����/���%��)��������%�=����

��*�=�����)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�
� �

	� �&�����/�%%����&���67�������*� %&�������7����&���%���&��������������)�������������"��%���*�

��/���������&�%�*�������&�������*�)��/��%���)�
���&������%��3���6���������&�7���,��
� �

� 0��%��A�;� ��%����%�*���*��&����&������"��%�����*�6��������������6���"�%���������%����������&��

��*��������������7%�*��*�������&���������/���&%���*����%���%)7��&����8����/���%��)��������%�
=�+-�=������*�=��	��)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�

�

+� ����������&��������������)��&��������������"��%���*���/���������&�%�&���67������"�*-� �&��
��������%��)� �&������"��%� %&���� ���)��/�����&��������/��������&����&�7������ �6�*�����&� �&��

%�6/����*�����*�4"�������������,��&������*�4"�������������������6�� ��"����*��������7� ���
�����*��������&��&��4�"����/���������7�@��*����,��

� �

� 0��%��A� ;�� �&�� ������%�%��)��&�� %�)��7��)��&���%��%��)��&�� %���� ��*� ��� %���%)7��&�� ��8����/���%�
�)������7�=��	��)��&��07�*���������<�����������=������7,�

�

�� �&�� *�"����/����&���67� ���/����*� %&���� 6�� ������*����� ��� �����*����� ���&� �&�� )���������
�����"�*�����#%(A�

� �

� >�������1�/6���	��.<��*���*�>���/6�������,�
� �

� 0��%��A������&���"��*������)�*��6����*�����&��������%�%��)����������������,�

�
�

��3%�2���4#
 �

�
�� �&�� ���������� �%� �*"�%�� ��� ����7� *������7� �&�� B��%���� =��"���%� *�����/���� � �)� 07�*����

>�%��������������)���������"��������%�,�
�

�

5��"�	���.�����	�
�
� �

�*����*�07�*�������������������

����������=������7������
1����������������������7����/������

0�%���%�%�)��/����%�����%���*�������%��*�������%�

�

Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

 

Item Number: 13 

Application No: 14/01292/73A 

Parish: Nawton Parish Council 

Appn. Type: Non Compliance with Conditions 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Featherstone 

Proposal: Variation of Condition 04 by replacement of drawing Reference 0610103 

Amendment B by drawing no. PL/156/03, Variation of Condition 12 by 

replacement of drawing 0610103 Amendment B by drawing nos 

PL/156/03 and PL/156/01 and Variation of Condition 13 to list the 

following approved plan(s): drawing nos. 0610102 Amendment A, 

PL/156/01, PL/156/02 and PL/156/03 amendment to Ashtree House south 

elevation. 

Location: Outbuildings At Ashtree House High Street Nawton Helmsley YO62 7TT 
 

Registration Date:          
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  3 February 2015  

Overall Expiry Date:  11 February 2015 

Case Officer:  Matthew Mortonson Ext: 332 

 

CONSULTATIONS: 
 

Highways North Yorkshire   
Parish Council Concerns - request site visit.  

 

Neighbour responses: Ms Paula Battersby, Paul & Jill Renney, ,  

 

 

 

SITE: 
 

The application site consists of Ashtree House and outbuildings to the rear located on High Street 

within the village of Nawton.  

 

PROPOSAL: 
 

The proposal seeks to vary condition 04, 12 and 13 of planning permission ref. 11/00564/FUL. The 

application is retrospective although the works have not yet been completed. Members are referred to 

the appended photographs for visual images of the site taken by the case officer when undertaking the 

site inspection.  

 

The application seeks permission for 2 No. doors in the south elevation of Ashtree House and the 
erection of a wall to create an enclosed paved area. The applicant has confirmed that the enclosed area 

will be used solely as an outdoor recreational area. 

 

HISTORY: 

 

11/00564/FUL - Planning Permission Granted for change of use and alteration of outbuildings to form 

3no. two-bedroom dwellings, ancillary domestic accommodation and domestic outbuildings with 
parking spaces and amenity areas to include demolition of cottage to allow widening of vehicular 

access.  

 

POLICY: 

 

Ryedale Local Plan Strategy 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 203



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

Policy SP16 – Design 

Policy SP19 – Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development 

Policy SP20 – Generic Development Management Issues 

 

National Planning Policy Statement 

 

National Planning Policy Framework 

National Planning Practise Guidance 

 

APPRAISAL: 
 

Introduction 

This planning application has been submitted following an investigation by the Councils Enforcement 

Officers. The investigation identified that because of conditions of the approved planning application 

ref. 11/00564/FUL, a further planning application would be required to regularise the alterations. The 
applicant was advised of this decision and subsequently submitted the requested planning application. 

Given this background, Members will note that the principle of the development is not in question. 

The main considerations relate to design of the alterations and the impact they could have on the 

amenity of nearby residential properties.  

 

The application is presented to the Planning Committee as a result of the concerns received from 

Nawton Parish Council and two letters of objection received from nearby residents. The main 
concerns raised which are material to this application relate to the visual impact of the development. 

Members will note that other concerns have been raised that are not relevant to the consideration of 

this application, but relate more the previous planning application 11/00564/FUL. The Parish Council 

also have concerns regarding the retrospective nature of the works. For information, the Parish 

Council Comments and neighbour objections can been seen in full in the planning application 

documents.  

 

Assessment 

Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy forms the key policy consideration for this 

application. The policy seeks to the address the generic development management issues of new 

development, these being; Character; Design; Amenity and Safety; and Access, Parking and 

Servicing. The site is not located within a designated Conservation Area. 

 
The alterations result in the creation of additional door openings in the side elevation of the dwelling 

and the erection of the wall to create an enclosed paved area. The wall has been constructed from 

stone to match the existing building and the materials are considered to be acceptable. The view of 

officers is that the overall appearance of the development is in keeping with the character and 

appearance of the host property or the surrounding area. The application has not been submitted with 

a front elevation drawing. Despite this, because the front wall of the development has already been 

constructed (seen on the attached photos), an assessment of the impact of the development as built can 
be made. A front elevation drawing has been requested and will be presented with the Planning 

Committee late pages.  

 

With respect to residential amenity, Policy SP20 seeks to ensure new development will not adversely 

impact on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers. In this case, the alterations are at ground floor level, 

set away from the shared boundary and with any potential overlooking mitigated by the wall, it is not 

considered that any harm will occur on nearby residents amenity.  
 

As part of the enforcement investigations, NYCC Highway Authority visited the site in its current 

form. The highway officers advised that the access was constructed as agreed through the discharge of 

conditions application for planning application ref 11/00564/FUL. Members are referred to the plan 

appended to this report. The highway officer has confirmed that the access has been constructed in 

accordance with the dimensions on that approved plan. Nevertheless, the highway authority has also 

been consulted on the current application and their comments are awaited.  These comments will be 

reported to Members in the Committee late pages or at the Planning Committee Meeting.  

Page 204



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

Conclusion 

To conclude, the proposed development is considered to be one that would meet the requirements of 

the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval  
 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before . 

  

 Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 

Act 2004 

 

2 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, all business/commercial 

uses on the site, identified on Plan 0610103 Amendment B, shall permanently cease. 
   

 Reason:- It is considered that the retention of the builders/joinery business would result in an 

unacceptable intensification of the site, and harm the existing amenities of neighbouring 

occupiers, and to satisfy the requirements of SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy and 

the NPPF. 

 

3 Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no 
excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of 

material on the site until the access(es) to the site have been set out and constructed in 

accordance with the published Specification of the Highway Authority and the following 

requirements: 

   

 (i) The details of the access shall have been approved in writing by the Local Planning 

Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority. 

   

 (ii)(a) The access shall be formed to give a minimum carriageway width of 4.5 metres, and 

that part of the access road extending 6 metres into the site shall be constructed in 

accordance with Standard Detail number E9A. 

   

 (iii) Any gates or barriers shall be erected a minimum distance of 6 metres back from the 
carriageway of the existing highway and shall not be able to swing over the existing or 

proposed highway. 

   

 (iv) That part of the access(es) extending 6 metres into the site from the carriageway of the 

existing highway shall be at a gradient not exceeding 1 in 10. 

   

 (v) Provision to prevent surface water from the site/plot discharging onto the existing or 
proposed highway in accordance with the approved details shown on drawing E9A and 

maintained thereafter to prevent such discharges.  

   

 (vi) The final surfacing of any private access within 6 metres of the public highway shall not 

contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing or proposed 

public highway. 

   
 All works shall accord with the approved plans unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Local Planning Authority. 

   

 Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, and to ensure 

a satisfactory means of access to the site from the public highway in the interests of vehicle 

and pedestrian safety and convenience. 

 

 

Page 205



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

4 No part of the development shall be brought into use until the approved vehicle access, 

parking, manoeuvring and turning areas approved under Condition 03: 

   

 (i) have been constructed in accordance with the submitted drawing (Reference PL/156/03), 

such works shall include the demolition of the existing cottage identified on that plan 

   

 Once created, these areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their 

intended purpose at all times. 

   

 Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, and to provide 

for appropriate on-site vehicle facilities in the interests of highway safety and the general 

amenity of the development. 

 

5 No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in 
accordance with the approved drawing PL/156/03.  Once created, these parking areas shall 

be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended purpose at all times. 

   

 Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, and to provide 

for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in the 

interests of safety and the general amenity of the development. 

 
6 Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no 

establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of 

material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted 

to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of: 

   

 (i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of 

the public highway 

   

 (ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the 

operation of the site. 

   

 The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that 

construction works are in operation.  No vehicles associated with on-site construction works 
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site. 

   

 Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, and to provide 

for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of highway 

safety and the general amenity of the area. 

  

7 The proposals for the landscaping of the site shown on plan No PL/156/03 shall be 
completed prior to the occupation of the dwellings herby approved or such longer period as 

may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.  Any trees/shrubs which, 

within a period of five years from being planted, die, are removed or become seriously 

damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar 

sizes and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any 

variation. 

   
 Reason:- To ensure that the existing amenities of neighbouring occupiers are not 

significantly affected by the development, and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of 

the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy. 

  

 

 

 

 

Page 206



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

8 Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning 

(General Permitted development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or 

amending that Order), development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other 

than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific 

application in that respect: 

   

 Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse  

 Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse  

 Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse  

 Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch  

 Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure, 

swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a 

dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or 

enclosure. 
   

 Reason:- To safeguard the privacy and amenity of adjoining residents and to satisfy Policy 

SP20  of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy. 

 

9 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted 

Development) Order 1995, (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or amending that Order), no 

windows, other that those shown on the plans hereby approved, shall be formed in the walls 
or roof of the dwellings hereby permitted without the prior written consent of the Local 

Planning Authority following a specific application in that respect. 

   

 Reason:- To safeguard the privacy and amenity of adjoining residents and to satisfy Policy 

SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy. 

 

10 Prior to the first occupation of the dwellings hereby approved, additional screening shall be 

carried out on the south-eastern boundary of the site where it abuts the property currently 

known as Plumpton Park. 

   

 Reason:- In order to maintain the existing amenities of neighbouring occupiers, and to 

satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.  

  
11 The two-storey building at the western end of the site identified on drawing PL/156/03 shall 

be utilised for domestic purposes only, in connection with Ashtree House, and shall not at 

any time be let or sold off separately. 

   

 Reason:- To avoid the intensification of the site, and to maintain the existing amenities of 

neighbouring occupiers, and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local 

Plan Strategy. 
  

12 Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, and after the 

demolition of the cottage identified on drawing 0610103 Amendment B, the southern gable 

of Ashtree House shall be completed in accordance with Drawing No. PL/156/01 Rev A. in 

a natural stone finish to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. 

  

 Reason:- In the interests of visual amenity and to satisfy the requirements of Policy H7 of 
the Ryedale Local Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 207



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

13 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 

approved plan(s): 

   

 * Drawing No. 061 010 2A - Conversion of outbuildings into three dwellings 

 * Drawing No. PL/156/01 

 * Drawing No. PL/156/02 

 * Drawing No. PL/156/03 

  

 Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

  

INFORMATIVES: 

 

1 This permission does not absolve the applicants from any duties under the Wildlife 

and Countryside Act. 

 

2 You are advised that a separate licence will be required from the Highway Authority in 

order to allow any works in the adopted highway to be carried out.  The 'Specification for 

Housing and Industrial Estate Roads and Private Street Works' published by North 

Yorkshire County Council, the Highway Authority, is available at the County Council's 

offices.  The local office of the Highway Authority will also be pleased to provide the 

detailed constructional specification referred to in this condition. 

 

Background Papers: 
  

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002 

Local Plan Strategy 2013 
National Planning Policy Framework 

Responses from consultees and interested parties 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

 

Item Number: 14 

Application No: 14/01300/FUL 

Parish: Ebberston Parish Council 

Appn. Type: Full Application 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Wright 

Proposal: Change of use of dwellinghouse (C3) to a mixed use of dwellinghouse, 

bakery (B1) and retail (A1) (retrospective application) - Tuesdays, 

Thursdays and Saturdays only. 

Location: Wuthering Heights 15 Main Street Ebberston Scarborough North 

Yorkshire YO13 9NR 

 

Registration Date:          
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  28 January 2015  

Overall Expiry Date:  8 January 2015 

Case Officer:  Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325 

 

CONSULTATIONS: 

 

Parish Council Support  

Highways North Yorkshire No objections  

Environmental Health Officer   

 

Neighbour responses: Mr Tim Farrant, Ms Elaine Mallen, Ms Sue Johnston, 

Ms Elizabeth Cass, Ms Sandra Evans, Ms Kathy Bushell, 

Mr Brian Palmer, Ms B Emms, Derek & Ali Beal, G M 

Bogg, Dr Geoffrey Walker, Mrs Sarah Walker, Mr alan 

thompson, Mrs susan thompson, Mrs J C Watson, Ms 

Andrea Jackson, Ms Katie Sleightholme, Mr David 

Lightfoot, Mr John Tomlinson, Mr Andrew Wyatt, Mr 

David Palfrey, Mrs Rowan Metcalfe, Gerald & Dorothy 

Metcalf, Mr Michael Leng, Mr & Mrs B Oldroyd, Mrs 

Katie Sleightholme, Mr Richard Olivier, Mr William 

McCall, Mr Anthony Pilling, Charlotte Boig, Yoland & 
Peter Guthrie, Charles & Lesley Webb, Ms Katie 

Howlett, Clare Breese, Mr John Hansell, Ms Jean 

Roberts, , Michael, Ms Helen Leng, Mr James Bland, 

Mrs Frances Langley, Mr Mick Johnston, Miss Rachel 

Laidler, Ms Judith Winters, Katherine Dunnett, Ms Mary 

Kemp, Mr David Ward, Mr Michael Rought-Brooks, Mr 

James Daglish, Mr David Johnson, Mrs Sandra 
Latchford, Mrs Ali Beal, , Mrs Denise Johnson, Dr Ian 

Newman, Ms Carole Shortland, Mrs J Peck, Mr 

Christopher Sands, Miss Emily Thurgood,  

 

 

 

SITE: 

 
Wuthering Heights is a Grade II Listed Building located within the 'saved' Development Limits of the 

village of Ebberston. The dwelling is located to the north of the village, adjacent to Main Street that 

runs from north/south through the centre of the village.  

 

POLICY: 
 

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013) 

Agenda Item 14

Page 215



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

SP11 Community Facilities and Services 

SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development 

SP20 Generic Development Management Issues  

 

National Planning Policy Framework (2012) 

Chapter 3 Supporting a prosperous rural economy 

Chapter 8 Promoting healthy communities  

 

National Planning Practice Guidance (2014) 

 

HISTORY: 
 

13/01057/LBC - Listed building consent granted 24.10.2013 - Installation of 1no. conservation 

rooflight to south elevation roof slope. 

 

PROPOSAL: 

 

Change of use of dwelling house (C3) to a mixed use of dwelling house, bakery (B1) and retail (A1) 

(retrospective application) - Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays only 

 

Members should note that Wuthering Heights is currently operating as a bakery and retail shop and 

therefore, a retrospective planning application has been submitted. The applicant has stated that they 
contacted the Local Planning Authority in July 2012 to establish whether they needed planning 

permission to use part of the dwelling (C3) for a bakery (B1). At the time, Officer's considered that 

planning permission was not required as the bakery was intended  to operate at a small scale. Since 

then, the use as a bakery (B1) and shop (A1) has intensified and planning permission is required to 

change the use of the dwelling house (C3) to a mixed use of dwelling house  (C3) , bakery (B1) and 

retail (A1). 

 

Members should also note that there are no alterations being carried out to the external or internal 

fabric of the listed building; therefore a listed building consent application is not required.  

 

APPRAISAL: 
 

The main considerations to be taken into account as part of the proposal are: 
i. The principle of a bakery and retail shop in this location 

ii. Highway safety 

iii. Neighbouring amenity 

iv. Other third parties 

v. Conclusions 

 

i. The principle of a bakery and retail shop in this location 
 

Policy SP11 (Community Facilities and Services) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy supports 

the provision of new facilities within the Development Limits of Service Villages and Other Villages.  

 

Ebberston is defined as an 'other village' within the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and the 

property of Wuthering Heights is located within the Development Limits.  

 
A core principle of the National Planning Policy Framework states: 

 

(Planning should) take account of and support local strategies to improve health, social and cultural 

wellbeing for all, and deliver sufficient community and cultural facilities and services to meet local 

needs. 

 

The residential dwelling seeks to operate as a bakery and shop on Tuesdays, Thursday and Saturdays 

from 8am until approximately 1-2pm. A condition will be attached to the Decision Notice to restrict 

Page 216



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

the hours of use from 8am until 3pm on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays. The living room will be 

used to sell the produce and the kitchen will be used to bake the produce. The floor area of the living 

that is used to sell the produce is 8 square metres and the floor area of the kitchen is 12 square metres. 

Access to the living room is through the front door to the property that fronts onto Main Street. There 

is a small lobby area before entering the living room to the right.  

 

The produce and goods that are sold include: 

 

Varieties of breads including- herbs, hot sweet pepper, brie and cranberry 

 

� Brownies 

� Flapjack 

� Tea 

� Chocolate 

� Coffee 
� Porridge 

� Fudge 

� Honey 

� Shampoo  

� Shower gel 

� Bath mats 

� Key rings 
� Peppers 

� Greetings cards 

� Bags 

� Hats 

 

The produce and goods listed above are typical produce and goods that are sold in a bakery and a 

village shop. If planning permission is granted,  a condition will be attached to the Decision Notice to 

limit the produce and goods to be sold in the living room only. The floor area of the living that is used 

to sell the produce is 8 square metres. A table and a chest are used to display the baked goods and the 

window cill and small shelf is used to display the other goods.  

 

The application has generated a wide range of public interest and 57 letters of support have been 

received. The letters have been received from the following people living in the following places: 
 

� Ebberston   40 

� Allerston  4 

� Yedingham  2 

� Sawdon  1    

� Snainton  1 

� West Ayton  1    
� Thornton Le Dale 1 

� Troutsdale  1    

� Scarborough   1 

� Burniston  1   

� Somerset   2    

� Lancashire   1 

� Pickering   1 
 

Furthermore, a total of 3 petitions have also been received.  

Petition 1 - 74 signatures - 5 residents from Ebberston 

Petition 2 - 57 signatures - 37 residents from Ebberston  

Petition 3 - 32 signatures - 5 residents from Ebberston  

 

 

 

Page 217



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

 

ii. Highway safety 

 

The Local Highway Authority has been consulted as part of the planning application process and has 

raised no objection to the proposal. This is in terms of the proposals impact upon highway safety. 

 

 iii. Neighbouring amenity 

 

A letter of objection has also been received from the occupier of 17 Main Street, the property that is 

located to the rear/west of the 15 Main Street. They have raised the following considerations: The full 

letter of objection may be viewed on the Council's website. A summary of the objection includes the 

following main points: 

 

� Safety and visibility for motorists and pedestrians is compromised as the bakery location is on 

what is considered to be the narrowest section of the village street 
� The majority of the bakery customers arrive by car 

� The majority of the bakery customers do not live in Ebberston 

� There is no 'off street parking' in the vicinity 

� Verge and infrastructure damage opposite the site 

� Damage to adjacent private property caused by turning vehicles  

� Alternative better village shop location facilities available in the village 

 
Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy 

states: 

 

New development will not have a material adverse impact on the amenity of present or future 

occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or the wider community by 

virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses. Impacts on amenity can 

include, for example, noise, dust, odour, light flicker, loss of privacy or natural daylight or be an 

overbearing presence 

 

Access to and movement within the site by vehicles, cycles and pedestrians would not have a 

detrimental impact on road safety, traffic movement or the safety of pedestrians and cyclists. 

Information will be required in terms of the positioning and treatment of accesses and circulation 

routes, including how these relate to surrounding footpaths and roads 

 

Access into and within buildings will be expected to be of a standard that allows all to access the 

building unimpeded 

 

It is considered that there is sufficient separation distance between the kitchen of the bakery and the 

front door of the bakery / retail shop that is accessed by the public off the Main Street to the property 

of 17 Main Street. It is therefore considered to not have a material adverse impact upon their amenity. 
This is in terms of generating noise and odour. The goods are baked in a domestic oven and there is 

no mechanical ventilation within the kitchen. However, it is considered that the bakery does generate 

some additional traffic and issues have been raised relating to highway safety in terms of delivery 

vehicles and other vehicles blocking the driveway to the property of 17 Main Street. 

 

Members should note that a further letter (dated 28th January) has been received from the occupier of 

17 Main Street who objected to the proposal. Both letters can be viewed on the Council’s website. He 
has continuing concerns regarding the trespassing of visitors to the bakery on his land. This is through 

visitors using the side door of 15 Main Street and delivery and visitor vehicles blocking his driveway. 

A condition has been suggested with regard to the proposal stating the following: 

 

The deliveries and users of the bakery and retail shop shall only use the front door that fronts onto 

Main Street as shown on the submitted floor plan. 

 

Page 218



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

Reason: To protect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers, ensure highway safety and to satisfy the 

requirements of Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan – Local 

Plan Strategy. 

 

 iv. Other third parties 

 

Ebberston Parish Council wishes to support the proposal but have raised the following concerns. The 

full letter of from the Parish Council is attached to this report. A summary of their concerns include 

the following main points: 

 

If in the future the bakery business may be changed to an alterative business, there is a possibility that 

the new business may not be acceptable in the village. They recommend that a personal planning 

permission is given so only the applicant that currently occupy the premises can use the dwelling as a 

bakery and shop. 

 
Parking and vehicular movements near the premises. However, these can be dealt with through 'the 

best endeavours' by the applications or enforcement action if necessary. With regard to personal 

planning permissions, the National Planning Practice Guidance (2014) states: 

 

Unless the permission otherwise provides, planning permission runs with the land and it is rarely 

appropriate to provide otherwise. There may be exceptional occasions where granting planning 

permission for development that would not normally be permitted on the site could be justified on 

planning grounds because of who would benefit from the permission. For example, conditions limiting 

benefits to a particular class of people, such as new residential accommodation in the open 

countryside for agricultural or forestry workers may be justified on the grounds that an applicant has 

successfully demonstrated an exceptional need. 

 

A condition used to grant planning permission solely on grounds of an individual's personal 

circumstances will scarcely ever be justified in the case of permission for the erection of a permanent 

building, but might, for example, result from enforcement action which would otherwise cause 

individual hardship. 

 

Officers consider therefore that a personal planning permission is not appropriate with regard to this 

proposal.  

 
v. Conclusions 

 

Members will be aware that the use of the premises as a bakery and shop has occurred in the recent 

past. In addition, the full impact of the proposed use at the level applied has only occurred for a 

relatively short period of time.  

 

Officers are of the view that the full impacts of the use in the locality are difficult to fully access. In 
the circumstances, a temporary planning permission give a further 'trial' period is considered to be an 

alterative approach.  

 

With regard to granting planning permission for a temporary period only the National Planning 

Practice Guidance (2014) states: 

 

Circumstances where a temporary permission may be appropriate include where a trial run is needed 

in order to assess the effect of the development on the area or where it is expected that the planning 

circumstances will change in a particular way at the end of that period. 

 

On balance, it is considered that the change of use of dwelling house (C3) to a mixed use of dwelling 

house (C3) , bakery (B1) and retail (A1) on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays is partially acceptable 

and  subject to the recommended conditions meets the relevant policy criteria of the Ryedale Plan - 

Local Plan Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework. However, to ensure that the 

amenity of neighbouring properties is protected in compliance with Policy SP20 (Generic 

Page 219



�

����������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������������	

���������

���������������������������������������������������������

Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy, planning permission is 

recommended for a temporary period that will allow the dwelling to operate as a dwelling, bakery and 

retail shop for 18 months and subject to the following conditions 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval  
 

1 The use hereby permitted shall be discontinued and the dwelling reinstated to its former 

condition at or before 10th August 2016 unless an extension of the period shall first have 

been approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

  

 Reason: To protect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers and to satisfy the requirements of 

Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan 

Strategy. 

 
2 The use hereby permitted shall only operate between the hours of 8am and 3pm hours on 

Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays only. 

  

 Reason: To protect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers and to satisfy the requirements of 

Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan 

Strategy. 

 
3 The areas hatched green and labelled 'Baking Area' on the floor plan hereby approved shall 

only be used for the bakery and retail shop. The goods shall only be sold from the living 

room (lounge) hatched green on the floor plan.  

  

 Reason: To ensure that the property is primarily used for as a residential dwelling and to 

ensure that the retail use does not escalate beyond that contemplated by the Local Planning 

Authority in granting this permission. 

 

4 The deliveries and users of the bakery and retail shop shall only use the front door that 

fronts onto Main Street as shown on the submitted floor plan. 

  

 Reason: To protect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers, ensure highway safety and to 

satisfy the requirements of Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the 
Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

 

5 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 

approved plan(s): 

  

 Floor Plan - 15 Main Street, Ebberston. 

  
 Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 

Background Papers: 
  

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002 

Local Plan Strategy 2013 

National Planning Policy Framework 
Responses from consultees and interested parties 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



�
����������	

������

���������������

 

 

Item Number: 15 

Application No: 14/01398/FUL 

Parish: Norton Town Council 

Appn. Type: Full Application 

Applicant: Mrs Lindsay Burr 

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of former office to form a 2 bedroom 

dwelling, to include bricking up of shop front and installation of 2no. 

vertical sliding sash timber windows and front and rear entrance doors. 

Location: 13 Commercial Street Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9HX 

 

Registration Date:          
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  17 February 2015  

Overall Expiry Date:  18 February 2015 
Case Officer:  Rachel Smith Ext: 323 

 

CONSULTATIONS: 
 

Parish Council Recommend refusal  

Highways North Yorkshire Advises additional cycle spaces  

Environmental Health Officer Recommend condition  
Building Conservation Officer No objection  

 

Neighbour responses: Mrs Vivienne Nicholson, Mr P Mason, Mrs Angela 

Wardale,  

 

 

 

SITE: 

 

The site is situated within Norton Town Centre Commercial Limits, and is also within Norton 

Conservation Area. The application relates to the ground floor of the building, which is currently 

vacant, but most recently used as offices. The building is three storeys in height and constructed from 

brick under a pantile roof. There are traditional sash windows to the first and second floor. The 

ground floor however, has a more modern shopfront with a glazed tile surround. The upper floors of 
the building have residential use. The neighbouring building to the west is in use as flats, and to the 

east is a pet shop. 

 

PROPOSAL: 

 

Permission is sought for the change of use of the former offices on the ground floor to form a two 

bedroom flat. The main changes relate to the removal of the modern shop front, with its replacement 
in brickwork to match the rest of the building. Two sash windows, and a door will be created on the 

front elevation. The rear of the building will remain unchanged apart from the restoration of the 

existing windows and doors which were covered for security purposes during the previous occupation 

of the building by a bank. The land to the immediate rear of the building will be utilised as a shared 

amenity area for the occupants of the flats in the whole building. 

 

HISTORY: 
 

3/96/144/PA permission granted for the change of use of shop premises to banking, together with the 

alteration to the front elevation. 

 

11/01007/FUL – Permission granted for subdivision of existing flat to form two flats 

 

Agenda Item 15

Page 230



�
����������	

������

���������������

14/ 00947/MFUL – the site lies within the redline for the application for the erection of 62 flats  

together with under croft car parking, and the erection of a street front commercial unit with one bed 

studio above, on land to the rear. 

 

POLICY: 
 

The Town and Country Planning (Listed Building and Conservation) Act 1990 

 

Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Strategy 

 

Policy SP1 General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy 

Policy SP2 Delivery and distribution of New Housing 

Policy SP4 Type and mix of New Housing 

Policy 6 Delivery and Distribution of Employment Land and Premises 

Policy SP12 Heritage 
Policy SP 16 Design 

Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues 

 

National Planning Policy Statement 

 

National Planning Guidance 

 

CONSULTATION RESPONSES 
 

Norton Town Council has recommended refusal on the grounds of loss of commercial/retail space and 

protection of the Commercial Street frontage. 

 

Three letters of objection have been received. The letters can be viewed in full on the public access 

website. However, they include the following points: 

• The applicant has obtained permission for residential units to the rear on a previously  

   commercial site, and now wants to remove another commercial unit. This is a commercial   

   street. 

• The Local Plan Strategy recognises Norton’s risk of decline and the loss of any shop could  

    tip it over the edge.  

• The shop is unsightly due to neglect. 

• Loss of commercial space can be devastating for those shops who rely on being part of a  

   hub. The office had a community use.  

• The shop planned nearby should not be counted until it becomes a reality. 

• Houses made from old shops can stick out, e.g. mismatch of bricks. 

• Consider more detail should be included in relation to Conservation Area/listed buildings 

• More residential units will result in a greater demand for parking. 

• Increasing congestion next to already congested area. 

• There should be no more loss of offices or shops, taking away employment possibilities. 

 

APPRAISAL: 
 

The main issues in the consideration of the application are: 

 

• Principle of loss of office accommodation 

• Principle of residential use 

• Amenity for future residents 

• Parking/highway considerations 

• Impact of the development on the character of Norton Conservation Area 

• Response to Town Council and neighbour objections 

 

PRINCIPLE OF LOSS OF OFFICE ACCOMMODATION 

Page 231



�
����������	

������

���������������

 

The site is situated on Commercial Street which is within Norton Town Centre Commercial Limits. 

The Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Strategy identifies Norton as a local centre with shops that meet 

everyday needs. It includes the following statement within paragraph 5.18: 

 

Norton is not performing as strongly in retail terms and there are indications that it risks falling into 

decline. Given its local centre role and its role as a gateway into Malton, it is essential that 

Commercial Street has an inviting appearance to attract and retain custom and recent public realm 

improvements have assisted in this. 

 

 

Policy SP7 Town Centre and Retailing, includes the following: 

 

To support their retailing role, loss of retail floor space will be resisted on Primary Retail Frontages 

unless it can be demonstrated that individually or cumulatively the proposal would not undermine the 

vitality and viability of these areas and the wider Town Centres. 

 

These statements clearly detail the weight given to the importance of maintaining the vitality of town 

centres. In this case however, the retail use was lost in 1977 when permission was granted for the 

change of use of the shop to a bank. There are no policies within the Ryedale Plan – Local Plan 

Strategy which would preclude the change of use of an office. The existing building is in a poor state 

of repair, and its re-use and renovation is welcomed.  The enhancement of a building can in itself add 
to the vitality of an area by creating a more inviting appearance to attract and retain custom and the 

physical works  proposed are considered to be an enhancement to the appearance of the building. 

 

PRINCIPLE OF RESIDENTIAL USE 

 

The Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Strategy identifies Malton and Norton as a Principal Town – Primary 

Focus for growth. Policy SP2 supports the conversion of previously developed land and buildings 

within development limits. Accordingly the principle of the proposed use is considered to be 

acceptable, and will result in a dwelling in a sustainable location. 

 

AMENITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

The dwelling will be situated on a main road which will result in potential noise and dust problems for 
future occupiers. The Council’s Environmental Health Officer has not objected to the proposed 

development, however she has raised concerns in relation to the effects of noise and fumes/dust from 

traffic. She therefore recommends a scheme of mitigation to include such measures as specialist 

glazing or mechanical ventilation, together with the provision of a door lobby, to reduce potential 

noise and dust. In relation to outdoor space, there is a shared amenity area to the rear of the building 

which will be available for use by the occupants of all the flats in the building. It is considered that the 

space is commensurate with the size of the proposed flat. 
 

Taking account of the location of the site within a mixed use area, it is not considered that the 

proposed development will have an adverse impact on the existing amenities of neighbouring 

occupiers. 

 

HERITAGE ASSESSMENT 

 
The Planning (listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 includes the following duty: 

 

72 (2), special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or 

appearance of that area. 

 

In this case, it is not considered that the existing shop front respects the character of the building, and 

as such does not make a positive contribution to the character of Norton Conservation Area. The 

proposed development includes the replacement of the shop front with brickwork to match the 

Page 232



�
����������	

������

���������������

remainder of the building, together with the inclusion of traditional sash windows and door.  It is 

considered that such works will be a significant improvement which will enhance the character of the 

Conservation area. As such the works will discharge the duty under Section 72 of the Act. The 

Council’s Conservation Officer has advised: 

 

No objection –This proposal will enhance the character of the Conservation Area by removing an 

unsympathetic shop front and re-instating some more appropriate architectural form to the building. 

 

One of the letters of objection to the development expresses concern that the response from the 

Conservation Officer is not more detailed. It is considered however that because the development will 

result in an enhancement to the building, which includes the insertion of traditional sash windows, a 

more detailed appraisal is not required. The objectors comments regarding the potential for a 

mismatch of bricks is accepted, and indeed is a matter that requires careful detailing. However the 

existing shop front is clearly not considered to be sympathetic to the character of the building.  Its 

removal and re-instatement in matching brick work is therefore beneficial. A condition requiring the 
submission of details of bricks is however recommended. 

 

PARKING CONSIDERATIONS 
 

The Highways Authority has been consulted on the application, and has responded as follows: 

 

The adjacent road network is subject to various restrictions and short stay parking. The proposal 

involves an existing building and is sited within a town centre area with good links to amenities, 

public transport and long stay parking within a reasonable distance. 

 

No Highway Authority objections are therefore raised to the proposed development. However, it is 

strongly advised that 2 no. covered and secure cycle parking spaces are made available within the 

site allied to the change of use applied for. 

 

Such spaces should be in addition to the spaces conditioned (03) for the first and second floor sub-

division application at this property approved under ref.11/01007/FUL on 24 November 2011. 

 

In the light of this consultation response, it is recommended that a condition be imposed requiring 

details of cycle parking on site. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

It is considered that the positive benefits that will be achieved by the re-use of the building, together 

with the enhancement of the front elevation, outweigh any concerns and objections regarding the loss 

of the existing office use. Accordingly, the development in considered to comply with policy, and the 

recommendation is one of approval subject to conditions. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval  
 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before . 

  

 Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 

Act 2004 
 

2 Prior to the occupation of the residential property hereby approved, 2 no. covered cycle 

parking spaces shall be provided for use by occupants. Details of which shall first be 

submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

  

 Reason: In the interests of sustainability, and to satisfy the requirements of Policy SP 20 of 

the Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Strategy, and the NPPF. 

 

Page 233



�
����������	

������

���������������

3 Notwithstanding the submitted details, and prior to the commencement of any works on site, 

a scheme to mitigate the effects of noise and dust from traffic via the front windows and 

door shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  

  

 Reason: In the interests of the amenities of future occupiers, and to satisfy the requirements 

of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Strategy. 

 

4 The shared amenity area shown on drawing 4312-AR20-03-A3 shall be retained for the use 

of the occupants of the dwelling hereby approved. 

  

 Reason: In the interests of the amenities of future occupants, and to satisfy the requirements 

of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

 

5 Prior to the commencement of the development, details of all windows and doors  including 

means of opening, depth of reveal and external finish shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority 

  

 Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of 

Policies SP12, SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale  Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

 

6 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be 

agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to 
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to 

and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  

  

 Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance that results in an enhancement of the 

character of Norton Conservation Area, and to satisfy the requirements of Policies SP12, 

SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

 

7 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 

approved plan(s): 

  

 Dwg no. 4312-EX10-01-A4 – Revision A Site Plan 

 Dwg no. 4312-AR30-01-A2Front and Rear elevations as proposed  

 Dwg No. 4312-AR20-01-A3 proposed new ground floor flat 
 Dwg no. 4312-AR20-03-A3 Proposed change of use 

  

  

 Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

  

Background Papers: 

  
Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002 

Local Plan Strategy 2013 

National Planning Policy Framework 

Responses from consultees and interested parties 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



��������	�
��������	
��	���������������	��

�

��������������	
��
�������������
��	���������
�

������������

�

���������	
����������	����������

��������������	
����������	���������
����
��������������������	
����������	���������

���������������������������

�

�

�������������������	�����������
�����������������������	
�����������	���
�

�

Agenda Item 16

Page 246



RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SCHEME OF DELEGATED DECISIONS 

  
 

 

1.  

Application No: 14/00965/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Slingsby Parish Council 

Applicant: Slingsby Development LLP 

Location: Hutton Brothers Car Sales Railway Street Slingsby Malton YO62 4AH  

Proposal: Demolition of detached garage building and two sections of main building 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2.  

Application No: 14/00982/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Scagglethorpe Parish Council 

Applicant: Ham And Cheese (Malton) Ltd (Mr Shaun Marsy) 

Location: Ham And Cheese Inn Main Street Scagglethorpe Malton North Yorkshire YO17 

8DY  

Proposal: Replacement of 27 no. timber windows with double glazed UPVC 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3.  

Application No: 14/01096/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Thornton-le-Clay Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Philip Coe 

Location: Land South Of Thornton House Low Street Thornton Le Clay   

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of agricultural building to form a two bedroom dwelling 

with parking and amenity areas and incorporating an existing timber workshop 

within the curtilage 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4.  

Application No: 14/01154/73A    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Black Bull Caravan Park (Mr & Mrs Philip And Louise Wright) 

Location: Land At OS Field No 0064 Black Bull Caravan Park Malton Road Pickering North 
Yorkshire   

Proposal: Variation of condition 05 of approval 11/01183/73A dated 16.02.2012 to state 'The 

permission hereby granted shall not authorise the use of the land as a caravan site 

except during the period from 1st of March to 2nd January in each year. No caravans 

shall be stored outside that period' - extension of period by two calendar months. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  

Application No: 14/01166/ADV    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council 

Applicant: Miss T Chapman (Yorkshire Wolds Photography And Glamping) 

Location: Land South Of Meadowside Ropery Lane Weaverthorpe Malton North Yorkshire   

Proposal: Display of 1 no. non-illuminated post mounted entrance signs and 4 no. 

non-illuminated wall mounted information signs 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6.  

Application No: 14/01168/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council 

Applicant: Miss T Chapman (Yorkshire Wolds Photography And Glamping) 

Location: Land South Of Meadowside Ropery Lane Weaverthorpe Malton North Yorkshire   

Agenda Item 18

Page 247



Proposal: Change of use of agricultural land to a glamping site to include part replacement and 

part conversion of existing outbuildings to form photography studio, 

workshop/gallery, kitchen, toilet/shower facilities and bike store/drying room  

together with siting of 9no. units of holiday accommodation consisting of 5no. 

converted railway wagons and 4no. camping pods, parking area and alteration to 

existing vehicular access 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  

Application No: 14/01208/HOUSE    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Kirby Misperton Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Andrew Head 
Location: 9 Ducks Farm Close Kirby Misperton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6XH  

Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  

Application No: 14/01215/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs P & A Chouler 

Location: The Craggs  Newbridge Pickering YO18 8JL 

Proposal: Erection of a two-storey extension to northwest elevation, replacement of 5 no. 

rooflights with 3 no. rooflights to north east roofslope and removal of 2 no. rooflights 
from south west roofslope 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9.  

Application No: 14/01220/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Norton Town Council 

Applicant: Acorn Community Centre 

Location: Whinflower Hall Scarborough Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8EE  

Proposal: Change of use of land and buildings to a non residential education and training centre 

(Use Class D1) to include a change of use and alteration of outbuilding to form 

training and workshop areas for use by Acorn Community Care to include kitchen 

and toilet facilities and sensory room together with replacement of main entrance 

doors and installation of a removable access ramp to side entrance (part retrospective 

application). 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

10.  

Application No: 14/01224/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Black Bull Caravan Park (Mr & Mrs Philip And Louise Wright) 

Location: Land At OS Field No 0064 Black Bull Caravan Park Malton Road Pickering North 

Yorkshire   

Proposal: Change of use of part of touring caravan site to allow the replacement of 12 no. 

touring caravan pitches by 12 no. static caravans for holiday use. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

11.  

Application No: 14/01225/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Flaxton Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Render 

Location: Ashdale House Main Street Flaxton Malton YO60 7RP  
Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension following demolition of existing rear porch 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

12.  

Application No: 14/01227/HOUSE    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Applicant: Mr Lewis Williamson 

Page 248



Location: 18 Milton Avenue Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LD  

Proposal: Erection of part two storey/part single storey rear extension 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13.  

Application No: 14/01233/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Swinton Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr R Harrison 

Location: Land At OS Field 4700 Lowfield Lane Swinton Malton North Yorkshire   

Proposal: Erection of general purpose agricultural storage building to include housing of 

livestock attached to existing agricultural buildings 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

14.  

Application No: 14/01245/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 
Applicant: Mr C Edwards 

Location: 48 Town Street Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7HD  

Proposal: Demolishing of existing section of stone wall and erection of re-aligned replacement 

section of garden wall and fence 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15.  

Application No: 14/01255/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Great & Little Barugh Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Peter French 

Location: Chestnut House Barugh Lane Great Barugh Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6UZ  

Proposal: Erection of extension to existing porch 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

16.  

Application No: 14/01251/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Coulton Parish Council 

Applicant: Ian Mosey Ltd (Mr I Mosey) 

Location: Blackdale Farm Coulton Lane Coulton Helmsley YO62 4NQ  

Proposal: Erection of extension to existing grain store to form replacement agricultural 

workshop following demolition of existing agricultural workshop 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

17.  

Application No: 14/01252/HOUSE    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Welburn (Malton) Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr And Mrs Hamer 

Location: Pitcairn Cottage Main Street Welburn Malton YO60 7DX  

Proposal: Erection of single storey lean-to extension to rear and side and first floor extension 

above existing flat roof garage to include reduction in the front projection of the 

garage 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18.  

Application No: 14/01253/LBC    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Welburn (Malton) Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr And Mrs Hamer 

Location: Pitcairn Cottage Main Street Welburn Malton YO60 7DX  

Proposal: External and internal alterations to include erection of single storey lean-to extension 

to rear and side, first floor extension above existing flat roof garage, reduction in the 

front projection of the garage and replacement of existing timber single glazed 

windows and doors with timber double glazed windows and doors. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

19.  

Page 249



Application No: 14/01256/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Wilton Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr J.A. Lunn 

Location: Land At Lane End Farm Wilton Ings Lane Wilton Pickering North Yorkshire   

Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom agricultural workers dwelling with detached double 

garage together with removal of existing temporary agricultural workers mobile 

home 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

20.  

Application No: 14/01257/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council 
Applicant: Mr Richard Oakley 

Location: Slingsby Aviation Ltd Ings Lane Kirkbymoorside YO62 6EZ  

Proposal: Recladding of exterior of building 24 with profiled steel panels, alterations to north 

west corner to form glazed facade and reception atrium, replacement of all exterior 

doors and removal of redundant plant and machinery. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

21.  

Application No: 14/01261/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Ampleforth Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr And Mrs H W Jones 
Location: Spring Cottage (Jones) Main Street Ampleforth Helmsley YO62 4DB  

Proposal: Erection of detached garden room (revised details to approval 12/00761/HOUSE 

dated 17.01.2013) 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

22.  

Application No: 14/01262/GPCOU    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council 

Applicant: Ms V Greetham 

Location: North Yorkshire Highways Depot Manor Vale Lane Kirkbymoorside YO62 6EG  

Proposal: Change of use of office building to a two bedroom dwelling 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

23.  

Application No: 14/01264/FUL    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Harome Parish Council 

Applicant: Thomas Crown Associates Ltd. 

Location: Land East Of Rye House Farm Helmsley   

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural livestock building with stoned turning area and formation 

of vehicular access (revised details to refusal 14/00710/FUL dated 14.11.2014). 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

24.  

Application No: 14/01266/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Harome Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr And Mrs Barnes 

Location: Mulberry House Chapel Lane Harome Helmsley YO62 5JZ  

Proposal: Erection of front entrance porch and detached garage and bike store 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

25.  

Application No: 14/01271/73A    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Helmsley Town Council 

Applicant: Planactive Ltd (Mr Ritchie Hirst) 

Location: 35 Ashdale Road Helmsley York YO62 5DE 

Proposal: Variation of Condition 10 of approval 12/00367/FUL to allow replacement of 

drawing nos. 200_10, 200_10C and 200_11 by drawing nos. PL26 previously 

approved Site Layout, PL25 previously approved Bungalow Plan & Elevations, 

Page 250



PL01 Existing and Proposed Plans and Elevations and PL03 Proposed 

Elevations-amendments to design of Police House 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

26.  

Application No: 14/01273/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish:  
Applicant: Trustees PCC St Peters And St Pauls Church 

Location: Parish Halls Hallgarth Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7AW  

Proposal: Dismantling of bell tower to allow access to bell mounting, re-building of the bell 

tower and installation of bell, mounting bracket and tie restraint 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

27.  

Application No: 14/01274/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 
Applicant: Mr C Edwards 

Location: 48 Town Street Old Malton Malton YO17 7HD 

Proposal: Demolishing of existing section of stone wall and erection of re-aligned replacement 

section of garden wall and fence 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

28.  

Application No: 14/01278/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Ryedale Homes (Mr Stephen Clough) 

Location: Land Between Park Street And Burgate Adj Hill House Burgate Pickering North 

Yorkshire   

Proposal: Demolition of existing bungalow and shed 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

29.  

Application No: 14/01418/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Trustees PCC St Peters And St Pauls Church 

Location: Parish Hall Hallgarth Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7AW  

Proposal: Dismantling of bell tower to allow access to bell mounting, re-building of the bell 

tower and installation of bell, mounting bracket and tie restraint 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

30.  

Application No: 14/01281/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Crambe Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Sam Cook 

Location: Sandlands Cottage 2 Howsham Gates Riders Lane Crambe YO60 7PQ  

Proposal: Erection of detached garage/workshop with additional domestic accommodation 

above following demolition of existing detached garage. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

31.  

Application No: 14/01286/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs T Vasey 

Location: Gritts Farm Cottage  Weaverthorpe Malton YO17 8HD 

Proposal: Formation of vehicular access and parking area together with replacement of existing 

section of fence by a 1.8m high brick boundary wall 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

32.  

Application No: 14/01287/HOUSE    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Page 251



Applicant: Ms K Waller 

Location: 2 Castle Howard Drive Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7BA 

Proposal: Raising of ridge height to allow formation of additional domestic accommodation 

above to include installation of 2no. dormer windows to south elevation and 

replacement of first floor windows to west and east gable ends. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

33.  

Application No: 14/01289/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Norton Town Council 

Applicant: Mrs H Wilson 

Location: 20 Glenmore Drive Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9DE  
Proposal: Erection of single storey rear and side extension 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

34.  

Application No: 14/01301/OUT    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Salton Parish Meeting 

Applicant: Mr MG Boothman 

Location: Glebe Farm  Brawby Malton YO17 6QA 

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural worker's dwelling (site area 0.1ha) 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

35.  

Application No: 14/01303/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Lillings Ambo Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr John Oldroyd 

Location: Toft Farm Goose Track Lane West Lilling YO60 6RP  

Proposal: Erection of an entrance porch/boot room to east elevation 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

36.  

Application No: 14/01305/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Amotherby Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Richard Bielby 

Location: Lilac Cottage  Main Street Amotherby Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6UN 

Proposal: Erection of two storey side extension, raising of ridge height of existing roof and 

replacement of front entrance door with UPVC window 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

37.  

Application No: 14/01307/HOUSE    Decision:  Refusal 

Parish: Welburn (Kirkbymoorside) Parish Meeting 

Applicant: Mr & Mrs P Hardaker 

Location: Hulver Bank Starfits Lane Fadmoor Kirkbymoorside YO62 6JF  

Proposal: Erection of two storey extension to east elevation 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

38.  

Application No: 14/01314/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Habton Parish Council 
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Morrisroe 

Location: 9 Alverton Close Great Habton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6RR  

Proposal: Erection of front entrance porch and two storey side extension 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

39.  

Application No: 14/01320/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Weaverthorpe Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Philip Woodall 

Location: Land At OS Field 5062 Ropery Lane Weaverthorpe Malton North Yorkshire   

Page 252



Proposal: Erection of extensions to existing general-purpose agricultural building 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

40.  

Application No: 14/01328/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Habton Parish Council 

Applicant: Mr Keith Plumb 

Location: Pear Tree Cottage Kirby Misperton Lane Great Habton Malton North Yorkshire 

YO17 6TU  

Proposal: Erection of 2 no rear rooflights and replacement side entrance door to detached 

double garage 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

41.  

Application No: 14/01326/HOUSE    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 
Applicant: Ms F K Steele 

Location: 3 Swainsea Lane Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8NE  

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to front and rear and dormer window to rear 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

42.  

Application No: 14/01330/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Scampston Parish Council 

Applicant: Third Energy UK Gas Limited (Mr Marcus Lea) 

Location: Viking (UK) Gas Ltd Malton Road West Knapton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 

8JA  

Proposal: Erection of a 2.7m high security fence and 2.4m high remotely operated cantilever 

entrance gate 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

43.  

Application No: 14/01336/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Alex Welburn) 

Location: Unit At Old Talbot Yard Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire   

Proposal: Addition of A3 use to existing A1 and B1 approved uses to allow cafe area alongside 

shop and production areas to include fitting out works and full glazing to ground 

floor front centre section 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

44.  

Application No: 14/01337/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Alex Welburn) 

Location: Unit At Old Talbot Yard Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire   

Proposal: Fitting out works to include formation of internal openings and full glazing to ground 

floor front centre section 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

45.  

Application No: 14/01345/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Applicant: HSBC Corporate Real Estate 

Location: HSBC Bank Plc 27 Market Place Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LU  

Proposal: Replacement of existing external ATMs 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

46.  

Application No: 14/01346/FUL    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Malton Town Council 

Page 253



Applicant: HSBC Corporate Real Estate 

Location: HSBC Bank Plc 27 Market Place Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LU  

Proposal: Replacement of existing external ATMs 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

47.  

Application No: 14/01360/LBC    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Thomas Of York Limited 

Location: 33 - 35 Market Place Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7AE  

Proposal: Repositioning of front double entrance doors 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

48.  

Application No: 14/01365/73A    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 
Applicant: Black Bull Caravan Park (Mr & Mrs Philip And Louise Wright) 

Location: Black Bull Caravan Park  Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EA 

Proposal: Variation of Condition 02 as amended of approval 3/102/349B/PA dated both 

04.12.1978 and 12.07.1979 to state a time period from 1st March to 2nd January in 

each year - extension of period of use by two calendar months. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

49.  

Application No: 14/01394/73A    Decision:  Approval 

Parish: Pickering Town Council 

Applicant: Black Bull Caravan Park (Mr & Mrs Philip And Louise Wright) 

Location: Black Bull Caravan Park  Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EA 

Proposal: Variation of Condition 02 of approval 3/102/349/H/PA dated 05.09.1983 to extend 

the use of the land for the siting of three static holiday caravans only during the 

period from 1st March to 2nd January in every year - extension of period of use by 

two calendar months 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Page 254


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 13 January 2015
	5 Part B - Developer Contributions from Small Sites
	6 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	7 14/01207/MOUT - Land At Manor Farm, Sherburn, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Site Layout Plan
	4 Landscaping
	5 Design & Access Statement
	6 Parish

	8 14/01073/MFUL - Gravel Pit Farm, Sand Hutton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Block Plan
	4 Proposed Elevation
	5 Design & Access Statement
	6 Parish

	9 14/01275/MFUL - Carr House Farm, Long Lane, Slingsby, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Block Plans
	4 Proposed Plans
	5 Supporting Doc

	10 14/01318/MFUL - Outbuildings East of Croome Dale Lane, East Lutton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Block Plan
	4 Plan
	5 Design & Access Statement
	6 Parish

	11 14/01335/MFUL - 27 Wood Street, Norton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Revised Site Layout Plan
	4 Revised Proposed Plans
	5 2008 Plan - Approved
	6 Design and Access Statement
	7 Parish

	12 14/01397/MFUL - Black Bull Caravan Park, Malton Road, Pickering
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Site Location Plan 2
	4 Site Layout Plan
	5 Design & Access Statement

	13 14/01292/73A - Outbuildings At Ashtree House, High Street, Nawton, Helmsley
	02 Site Location Plan
	03 Site Layout Plan
	04 South Elevation
	05 Supporting Doc
	06 Parish

	14 14/01300/FUL - Wuthering Heights, 15 Main Street, Ebberston, Scarborough
	02 Site Location Plan
	03 Floor Plans
	04 Supporting Doc
	05 Parish

	15 14/01398/FUL - 13 Commercial Street, Norton, Malton
	02 Revised Site Location Plan
	03 Additional Plan
	04 Existing Elevation
	05 Proposed Elevation
	06 Existing Floor Plan
	07 Proposed Floor Plan
	08 Supporting Doc
	09 Parish

	16 TPO Appeals Working Party
	18 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

